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CHARACTERISTICS OF THE GROWTH ENTERPRISE MARKET (*GEM”) OF THE STOCK EXCHANGE OF HONG
KONG LIMITED (THE "STOCK EXCHANGE")

GEM has been positioned as a market designed to accommodate companies to which a higher
investment risk may be attached than other companies listed on the Stock Exchange. Prospective
investors should be aware of the potential risks of investing in such companies and should make
the decision to invest only after due and careful consideration. The greater risk profile and other
characteristics of GEM mean that it is a market more suited to professional and other sophisticated
investors.

Given the emerging nature of companies listed on GEM, there is a risk that securities traded on GEM
may be more susceptible to high market volatility than securities fraded on the Main Board and no
assurance is given that there will be a liquid market in the securities traded on GEM.

Hong Kong Exchanges and Clearing Limited and The Stock Exchange take no responsibility for the
contents of this report, make no representation as fo its accuracy or completeness and expressly
disclaim any liability whatsoever for any loss howsoever arising from or in reliance upon the whole or
any part of the contents of this report.

This report, for which the board of directors of Celebrate International Holdings Limited collectively
and individually accept full responsibility, includes particulars given in compliance with the Rules
Governing the Listing of Securities on the GEM of the Stock Exchange for the purpose of giving
information with regard to the Company. The directors, having made all reasonable enquiries, confirm
that, to the best of their knowledge and belief: (1) the information contained in this report is accurate
and complete in all material respects and not misleading; (2) there are no other matters the omission
of which would make any statement in this report misleading, and (3) all opinions expressed in this
report have been arrived at after due and careful consideration and are founded on bases and
assumptions that are fair and reasonable.

BERBARZMERAT (B AIER (AIZER]) 256

RIERMEN  DABLEHMERZIFAETNATATERSREBBNARNRM—ELTHNTS - FRRENA
TETHRRENZSARAMNETRR UELEFEAFNZRRATFHRERE - AIXRNESABREMES
RTEAERBEEEXRHAMERRES o

HRAIER ETARFEMNMERR  EARREENBSTREBRNEIRNEE RS AZRANT S RBDER -
BREZRBTAXRNEBEENISSASRBENTS -

BEEXGREETERLAARBEIFHIREABHTEE  HTHEE M TREM I T RAFEMEY  WHER
THTBEALIHE 2B F TG ABE M ELXFGEZZERNE M 5| HZ FELAEFMERE -

RIRE (BHERE (R FRAAJEFEHERER GG E M FRIEDIBEF) DERBHEITEFERESF LTHHERZH
FEREBEI R ZEN - FRAEEFLELH —IEEEHE  BRABKEFAREE  (DFABETEHENE
BEAABYBERR TR AERGK Y QUBEEFAMEENRTBETEFAABTELRE  R)XHE
FikEe —ERDEFEEFEREFY WAL FEEBEFRREBLE -



CONTENTS B ##

Corporate Information 3
NEER
Monogemen’r Discussion and Analysis 6
SRR
Dlreo’rors and Senior Management 19
I EERSREEBAS
™,
I \‘x Cor oro're Governance Report 22
l| ' EERRE
\ Directors’ Report 34
BEZERE
Independent Auditors’ Report 42
BYZHHRE
Consolidated Income Statement of Profit or Loss
and Other Comprehensive Income 45
FEERREMEZERER
Cong%gio’red Statement of Financial Position 46
Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity 48
TEEEEEER
Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows 49
.v'\éiﬁﬁlﬁiﬁ




Celebrate International Holdings Limited & im BB (ZER)E R 2 7

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Executive Directors

Ms. LEUNG Wai Kuen Cerene
Mr. LEUNG Wai Tung
Dr. LAW Wai Ching

Independent Non-executive Directors

Ms. WONG Lai Na
Mr. HAU Chi Kit
Mr. SIT Bun

AUDIT COMMITTEE

Ms. WONG Lai Na (Chairman)
Mr. HAU Chi Kit
Mr. SIT Bun

REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

Ms. WONG Lai Na (Chairman)
Mr. HAU Chi Kit
Mr. SIT Bun

NOMINATION COMMITTEE

Ms. WONG Lai Na (Chairman)
Mr. HAU Chi Kit
Mr. SIT Bun

AUTHORISED REPRESENTATIVES

Ms. LEUNG Wai Kuen, Cerene
Mr. NG Chi Ho, Dennis

COMPLIANCE OFFICER

Mr. LEUNG Wai Tung

ANNUAL REPORT 2014/2015 F & 03

CORPORATE INFORMATION

NEER

EEE
RITES

REBLZ L
RERLE
mESFHL

BIAEPITESE

=EEPzE
EEERE
BESLE

BEXEEE
ERBL L (Z/)

BEEERE
BELE

FMEEE
ERBL L (Z/)

BEEERE
BELE

REEEE
ERBL L (Z/)

BREHEE
BELE

RERR

z+
P

AR
ot ot

W B

BEEE

RERELE



04

EBHEMR(ZER)E R 2T Celebrate International Holdings Limited

ANNUAL REPORT 2014/2015 F &

CORPORATE INFORMATION
DNEER

COMPANY SECRETARY

Mr. NG Chi Ho, Dennis

COMPANY WEBSITE

www.ciholdings.com.hk

STOCK CODE

08212

PRINCIPAL BANKER

Bank of Communications Co., Ltd
Suite 604-611 6/F,

Tower 6. Gateway, Tsimshatsui
Kowloon, Hong Kong

AUDITOR

Elite Partners CPA Limited

Suites 2B-4A, 20th Floor,

Tower 5, China Hong Kong City,
33 Canton Road, Tsim Sha Tsui,
Kowloon, Hong Kong

REGISTERED OFFICE

Cricket Square

Hutchins Drive, P.O. Box 2681,
Grand Cayman KY1-1111,
Cayman Islands

HEAD OFFICE AND PRINCIPAL PLACE OF
BUSINESS

Room 2609-10,

26/F, China Resources Building,
26 Harbour Road,

Wan Chai,

Hong Kong

WE

B
o]

=+
o

P

Ytk

Wi

ATHEE

www.ciholdings.com.hk

B 153 150k

08212

FEERRIT

RBRITRUODBERQF
BBNE
RDBEBRBARE
HOEOIEO04-6T1E

23

RLEEStmEEmARAH
EBNEE

RIDEERBEI3NM

8 I SR 5

20122BE4AZE

o i 38 28 B2

Cricket Square

Hutchins Drive, P.O. Box 2681,
Grand Cayman KY1-1111,
Cayman Islands

MMERERETESEME

=B

BiF

BB IE265%
ERHRE2682
2609-10%



Celebrate International Holdings Limited & im BB (ZER)E R 2 7

ANNUAL REPORT 2014/2015 F & 05

CORPORATE INFORMATION

SHARE REGISTRAR AND TRANSFER OFFICE

Cayman Islands Principal Share Registrar and
Transfer Office

Condan Trust Company (Cayman) Limited
Cricket Square

Hutchins Drive, P.O. Box 2681,

Grand Cayman KY1-1111,

Cayman Islands

Hong Kong Branch Share Registrar and Transfer Office

Tricor Tengis Limited

Level 22, Hopewell Centre,
183 Queen'’s Road East,
Wanchai,

Hong Kong

NEER

Rz 15338 F B 5T B2

FERSRNABFELERE

Codan Trust Company (Cayman) Limited
Cricket Square

Hutchins Drive, P.O. Box 2681,

Grand Cayman KY1-1111,

Cayman Islands

FEERBAFBLYE

SEEEREERLE
=8

Ef5 RER1835
AP n2218



06

EBHEMR(ZER)E R 2T Celebrate International Holdings Limited

ANNUAL REPORT 2014/2015 F &

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

BEEENWE D

Celebrate International Holdings Limited (the
"Company”) and its subsidiaries (fogether with the
Company collectively referred to as the "Group”) is
principally engaged in the following business activities:

Money lending
Health care services

. Investment in land property
Securities investment and trading
Food and beverage trading

REVIEW AND PROSPECT

Money Lending

Further to the acquisition of the Money Lenders Licence
in May 2014, the Group entered into the money lending
business in the year ended 30 June 2014 ("FY2014").

During the year ended 30 June 2015 ("FY2015"), the
money lending business has developed info a major
source of revenue for the Group. In FY2015, the interest
income generated from the money lending business
has grown to approximately HK$3.8 million (FY2014:
HK$ 20,000) with a total loan portfolio amounting to
approximately HK$12.6 million as at 30 June 2015(30
June 2014: HK$2 million).
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Nowadays, the regulatory body in Hong Kong is
quite concerned with the impact on the capital
adequacy ratfio of the banks in relation to the bank
borrowings granted fo the financial services companies.
Accordingly, it is closely monitoring the credit approval
procedures of the banks towards money lenders.
Hence, it may be more difficult for small and medium
sized money lenders to seek funding from local banks
tfo support their loans portfolio. This would result in
the suppression on the provision of loans by the small
and medium sized financial institutions. However, it is
believed that this would create an opportunity for the
Group to expand its market share in the industry as the
Group is not involved in bank borrowings to finance
its money lending business, which is mainly funded by
equity financing undertaken by the Group. Looking
forward, the money lending business will maintain a
stable development. The Group will continue to adopt
a conservative approach to the lending business and
only focuses on loans granted to small and medium
entferprises and individuals on a small scale basis

Health Care Services

Due to the increased awareness on healthcare and
pursue of quality of living standard, it is believed that
the business in providing hot stone spa and health
related services would be prosperous and the demand
is expected to sustain in future. The Group has therefore
established a health centre to provide hot stone spa and
health related services (including ganbanyoku which is
a method of keeping fit that involves lying down on a
heated slab of rock embedded in the ganbanyoku room
floor, and health urn which is a round shaped container
with stones attached to the inner surface of a container
which consists of far-infra red that penetrate deep into
human body and discharges heavy metal in blood
vessels. Both facilities discharge body wastes by heating
effect.), which commenced operations in February 2015.
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In FY2015, the revenue recorded in this business segment
amounted to approximately HK$227,000 in its initial 5
months of operation. The Board considers that the inifial
performance of this business segment is acceptable
taking info account the current economic climate and
the time required for the development of the business.
The Group will, however, embark on more promotional
and advertising activities on the health centre with a
view to further fostering its revenue so that this business
segment would enable the Group to expand ifs source of
revenue and diversify the Group’s revenue base.

Investment in Land Property

In line with our corporate mission to explore other
potential investment opportunities for enhancing the
shareholders’ value, the Group has enfered into the
property market in FY2015 through the acquisition of 51%
inferest in Goldee Holdings Limited ("Goldee”) and the
shareholder’s loan at a consideration of HK$160.7 million.
This fransaction constitutes a very substantial acquisition
under the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the
GEM of the Stock Exchange, details of which were set
out in the announcement and circular of the Company
dated 18 March 2015 and 26 May 2015 respectively.

Goldee’s wholly owned subsidiary is the legal and
beneficial owner of a land property situated at nos. 8 &
10 Lomond Road, Kowloon with Sub-Section 1T and the
Remaining Portion of Section C of Kowloon Inland Lot No.
4164 (the "Land Property”), which is a vacant site and
there was no construction work done on the site.
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In the recent decade, the Hong Kong property market
maintains an increasing trend. The low interest rate and
the low unemployment rate even drive the demand
of the property market further. In order to capture the
growth momentum, the Group therefore decided to
make a new move to acquire the Land Property. As the
Group has no appropriate management experience in
property development, holding the Land Property for
capital appreciation would involve less complexity. It is,
therefore, currently planned to hold the Land Property
for capital appreciation with no concrete plan for further
development. Should the economic climate change to
warrant the re-development of the Land Property, the
Group will consider the recruitment of management
with appropriate experience for re-developing the Land
Property.

Securities Investment and Trading

The Group commenced to engage in securifies
investment and trading in 2011 and it was not an active
participant in the securities market since the inception of
this business segment. The Group, however, was able to
capture the boom in the bullish frading of listed securities
in the first half of 2015 and realized a substantial profit
of approximately HK$17 million arising from this business
segment in FY2015 compared to a loss of approximately
HK$1.3 million made in FY2014. The Group’s securities
portfolio as at 30 June 2015 had an aggregate fair value
of HK$12.3 million as at 30 June 2015 (30 June 2014:
HK$18.6 million).

While the current trading environment in listed securities
is experiencing a downturn, we will be more cautious in
making investment decision in securities dealing so as to
obtain a balance between risk and return.
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Food and Beverage Trading

In FY 2015, this business segment has continued to suffer
from reduction in turnover. Revenue generated from this
business segment reduced substantially to approximately
HK$1.3 million in FY2015 from approximately HKS$6.7
million in FY2014. This is, however, within our expectation
as the local retail sector has also been suffering from
the slowdown in demand for top end luxurious products
including quality food and beverage due to the
reduction in spending by the mainland visitors. While
we do not expect that the current situation will furn
around in the near future, we would divert our attention
in developing other businesses so as fo compensate the
loss of revenue in the food and beverage business.

FINANCING RESOURCES

The Company has been seeking additional financing
resources to improve the working capital of the Group
through various fund raising exercises including placing
of new shares and open offer. Further, the Company had
disposed certain non-performing businesses and has
explored investments with potentially positive business
prospects from time to tfime so as to improve the overall
financial position of the Group. However, the Group
was still loss-making and unable to generate an overall
positive profit until FY2015, in which only an overall small
profit was generated from its existing business operations.
The group, therefore, conducted the following

arrangements for financing its business operations:
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On 30 June 2014, the Company announced the
following:

Share consolidation

Every 10 issued shares of par value of HKS$0.0001
each was consolidated into 1 consolidated share of
par value of HK$0.001 each.

The share consolidation fook effect from 12 August
2014 resulting in the authorized share capital of
the Company of HK$1,000,000,000 dividing info
1,000,000,000,000 consolidated shares of HK$0.0001
each, of which 110,462,472 consolidated shares
were then in issue which were fully paid or credited
as fully paid.

Change in board lot size

The board lot size trading on the Stock Exchange
of Hong Kong Limited was changed from 4,000 to
20,000 shares.

The change in board lot size took effect from 13
August 2014.

Open offer

The Company proposed to raise approximately
HK$176.7 million (before expenses) by way of
an open offer of 883,699,776 offer shares aft a
subscription price of HK$0.20 per offer share on
the basis of eight (8) offer shares for every one (1)
consolidated share held on 21 August 2014.

The open offer became unconditional on 8
September 2014 and the offer shares were all
allotted on 16 September 2014. The net proceeds of
HK$170.2 million from the open offer was applied as
to i) HK$170 million for early redemption of the entire
oufstanding balance of the convertible bonds;
and ii) approximately HK$200,000 for payment of
operating expenses.
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Placings

On 3 October 2014, the Company entfered info a placing
agreement (the "October Placing Agreement”) with
China Rise Securities Asset Management Company
Limited, pursuant to which China Rise Securities Asset
Management Company Limited agreed fo place
198,830,000 placing shares of the Company to not less
than six placees on a best effort basis at a placing
price of HK$0.132 per placing share (the "October
Placing”). The October Placing was completed on 15
October 2014 and 198,830,000 placing shares with an
aggregate nominal value of HK$198,830 were allotted
and issued by the Company to not less than six placees
who are independent individuals, corporatfions and/
or institutional investors, who and whose ultimate
beneficial owners are third parties independent of and
not connected with the Company and its connected
persons.

The placing price of HKS$0.132 represents (i) a discount
of approximately 8.33% to the closing price of HK$0.144
per share as quoted on the Stock Exchange on 3
October 2014, being the date of the October Placing
Agreement; and (ii) a discount of approximately 14.84%
to the average closing price of HK$0.155 per share of
the Company as quoted on the Stock Exchange for the
last five consecutfive trading days immediately prior to
3 October 2014. The net placing price for the October
Placing was approximately HK$0.128 per placing share.
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The October Placing was conducted by the Company
to raise additional funds so as to improve the working
capital and strengthen the financial position of the
Group for future development. The net proceeds
amounting to HK$25.4 million arising from the October
Placing was applied as to i) approximately HK$1.0 million
for purchase of listed securities; ii) approximately HK$4.2
million for granting of loans under the lending business
of the Group; iii) approximately HK$10.2 million for
procurement of fixed assets and payment of operating
expenses; and iv) HK$10.0 million for payment of earnest
money under the memorandum of understanding dated
2 December 2014.

On 23 December 2014, the Company entfered info
a placing agreement (the "December Placing
Agreement”) with HEC Securities Limited, pursuant
tfo which HEC Securities Limited agreed to place
238,580,000 placing shares of the Company to not less
than six placees on a best effort basis at a placing
price of HK$0.065 per placing share (the “December
Placing”). The December Placing was completed
on 13 January 2015 and 238,580,000 placing shares
with an aggregate nominal value of HK$238,580 were
allotted and issued by the Company to not less than six
placees who are independent individuals, corporations
and/or institutional investors, who and whose ultimate
beneficial owners are third parties independent of and
not connected with the Company and its connected
persons.

The placing price of HK$0.065 represents (i) a discount
of approximately 12.16% to the closing price of HK$0.074
per share as quoted on the Stock Exchange on 23
December 2014, being the date of the December Placing
Agreement; and (ii) a discount of approximately 15.58%
to the average closing price of HK$0.077 per share of
the Company as quoted on the Stock Exchange for the
last five consecutive trading days immediately prior to 23
December 2014. The net placing price for the December
Placing was approximately HK$0.062 per placing share.
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The December Placing was conducted by the Company
fo raise additional funds so as to improve the working
capital and strengthen the financial position of the
Group for future development. The net proceeds
amounting to HK$14.79 million arising from the December
Placing was applied as to i) HK$10.0 million for payment
of refundable deposits under the sales and purchase
agreement dated 29 January 2015; and ii) approximately
HK$4.79 million for procurement of fixed assets and
payment of operating expenses.

On 18 March 2015, the Company announced the

following:
1. Share consolidation

Every 20 issued shares of par value of HK$0.001 each
was consolidated info 1 consolidated share of par
value of HK$0.02 each.

The share consolidation took effect from 12 June
2015 resulting in the authorized share capital of
the Company of HK$1,000,000,000 dividing into
50,000,000,000 consolidated shares of HK$0.02
each, of which 71,578,612 consolidated shares were
then in issue which were fully paid or credited as
fully paid.

2. Open offer

The Company proposed to raise approximately
HK$225.5 million (before expenses) by way of
an open offer of 2,147,358,360 offer shares at a
subscription price of HKS$0.105 per offer share on
the basis of thirty (30) offer shares for every one (1)
consolidated share held on 23 June 2015.
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The open offer became uncondifional on 15 July
2015 and the offer shares were all allotted on 17
July 2015. The net proceeds of HK$215.6 million from
the open offer was applied as to i) HK$140.7 million
for early redemption of the promissory note issued
by the Company in relation tfo the acquisition of
Goldee; ii) HK$25 million for the partial settlement
of the consideration in relation to the subscription
of 2.94% of the issued share capital of Co-Lead
Holdings Limited; iii) HK$10 million for purchasing
listed securities; iv) approximately HK$3.5 million for
granting of loans under the lending business of the
Group; V) approximately HK$6.4 million for payment
of operating expenses; and vi) the remaining
balance of HK$30 million maintained at the Group’s
bank accounts.

FINANCIAL REVIEW

The Group posted a consolidated revenue of
approximately HK$42.5 million for FY2015, representing a
substantial increase of approximately HK$22.9 million or
117.0% as compared to FY2014. The increase in revenue
was primarily attributable to the increase in revenue
generated from securities investment and trading.

For FY2015, the Group’s gross profit margin increased
substantially from 0.05% to 44.2%. The significant increase
in gross profit margin was mainly resulted from the gross
profit generated from securities investment and trading.

The administrative expenses were augmented by
approximately HK$8.1 million, a 38.6% increase
to approximately HK$29.0 million in FY2015 from
approximately HK$20.9 million in FY2014. The increase
was mainly attributed to operating expenses incurred for
the health care services which commenced operation in
February 2015.
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Finance costs reduced substantially by approximately
HK$17.0 million to approximately HK$1.9 million in
FY2015 from approximately HK$18.9 million in FY2014.
The decrease was mainly due to the reduction in
imputed interest expense on the convertible bonds, the
outstanding balance of which was redeemed entirely in
September 2014.

Compared with FY 2014, the Group has furned around its
EBITDA (Earnings before interest, tax, depreciation and
amortization) of approximately HK$6.0 million in FY 2015
from LBITDA (Loss before interest, tax, depreciation and
amortization) of approximately HK$29.6 million in FY 2014.
This is mainly due to the profit generated from securities
investment and trading and the gain arising from fair
value change in investment property which was acquired
in June 2015.

LIQUIDITY AND FINANCIAL RESOURCES

As at 30 June 2015, the Group held total assefts
of approximately HK$422.1 million (30 June 2014:
approximately HK$93.0 million), including cash and bank
balances of approximately HK$16.9 million (30 June 2014:
approximately HKS 24.6 million).

As at 30 June 2015, the Group had total liabilities of
approximately HK$150.1 million (30 June 2014: HK$148.2
million) which mainly comprise of promissory note
amounting to approximately HK$140.7 million (30 June
2074: convertible bonds of approximately HK$141.3
million).

As at 30 June 2015, the gearing ratio, expressed as a
percentage of fotal debts over total assets was about
35.6% (2014: 159.4%). This significant reduction is mainly
resulted from the acquisition of investment property in
June 2015.

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

As at 30 June 2015, the Group had no contingent
liabilities (30 June 2014: Nil).
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EXPOSURE TO FLUCTUATIONS IN
EXCHANGE RATES AND ANY RELATED
HEDGES

No significant exchange risk is expected as the Group’s
cash, borrowings, income and expenses are settled
in Hong Kong dollars. The Group had neither foreign
currency hedging activities nor any financial instruments
for hedging purposes during the year.

CHARGES ON GROUP ASSETS

As at 30 June 2015, the Group did not have any charges
on its assets (30 June 2014: Nil).

CAPITAL STRUCTURE

Other than the changes in the Company’s capital
structure as set out under FINANCING RESOURCES on
pages 10 to 15, the Company repurchased 8 shares of
HK$0.001 each of the Company on the Stock Exchange
at a cash consideration of HK$0.376 on 26 March 2015.
These 8 shares were cancelled on 31 March 2015

As at 30 June 2015, the total number of issued shares of
the Company was 71,578,612 shares of HK$0.02 each (30
June 2014: 1,104,624,720 shares of HK$0.0001 each).

EMPLOYEES, REMUNERATION POLICIES
AND SHARE OPTION SCHEME

As at 30 June 2015, the Group had 32 employees (30
June 2014: 19). The total staff costs including Directors’
remuneration for the year were approximately HK$6.9
million (2014: approximately HK$ 3.6 million). The Group’s
remuneratfion policy is formulated on the basis of the
performance and experience of individual employee and
is in line with the market practices. The Group offers to
its employees other fringe benefits including mandatory
provident fund and medical benefits. Share options
may be granted fo employees based on performance

evaluation in order to provide incentives and rewards.
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SIGNIFICANT INVESTMENT

The Group has invested in shares of certain companies
which are fraded on the Stock Exchange. As at 30
June 2015, the Group held financial assets at fair value
through profit and loss amounted to approximately
HK$12.3 million (2014: approximately HKS$ 18.6 million).

Save as disclosed above and fthe investment in
an associate as set out in note 19 to the financial
statements, the Group did not have any significant

investment.

MATERIAL ACQUISITION AND DISPOSAL

In March 2015, the Company announced that the
Group entfered info conditional agreements for sale and
purchase to acquire 51% of the total issued share capital
of Goldee and the shareholder’'s loan at a consideration
of HK$160,650,000. The consideration of HK$160,650,000
was satisfied as to i) HK$10 million paid as a refundable
deposit in December 2014; ii) HK$10 million paid as
another refundable deposit in January 2015; and iii) the
issuance of a promissory note with the principal value of
HK$140,650,000 in June 2015. The aforesaid acquisition
was completed in June 2015.

As disclosed above, there was no material acquisition
and disposal of subsidiaries and associated companies
by the Group during the year ended 30 June 2015 (2014:
Nil).
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EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Ms. LEUNG Wai Kuen Cerene ("Ms. Leung”), aged 47,
was appointed as Executive Director on 18 April 2011.
She is also the director of various subsidiaries of the
Group. Ms. Leung holds a Bachelor’'s degree in Business
Administration from the San Francisco State University,
the United States of America. She has over 10 years’
experience in finance and accounting, including
auditing, budgeting, cost confrol, and formulating
policies and strategies over the financial operations and

management for various companies.

Mr. LEUNG Wai Tung ("Mr. Leung”), aged 26, was
appointed as Executive Director on 5 September
2014. Mr. Leung holds a Bachelor of Arts degree in
infernational business management from the Oxford
Brookes University. He is currenfly an executive director
of a subsidiary of the Company, which is engaged in the
lending business. Prior fo joining the Group, Mr. Leung
gained valuable experience in loan administration and
wealth management from prestigious international

financial institutions.

Dr. LAW Wai Ching ("Dr. Law"), aged 44, was appointed
as Executive Director on 6 July 2015. Dr. Law holds
a Doctoral degree in Business Administration at the
University of California, Los Angeles, a Master degree
in Business Management at the Newcastle University
and a Master degree in Policing and Public Order
Studies at the Leicester University. He is well versed in
marketing, customer relationship management and
education service for over 20 years. Dr. Law is currently
a senior business analyst with the Group, a part-time
MBA dissertation supervisor for the University of Wales,
Newport and an external examiner for Life-Lingnan
University of Hong Kong. Prior to joining the Group, he
held managerial positions with the Hong Kong Jockey
Club, Oriental Watch (China) Company Limited, Cutter &
Buck Inc. and was a DBA/MBA lecturer at WTI-University of
Bern, a BBA lecturer at the University of Portsmouth.
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INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Ms. Wong Lai Na (*Ms. Wong"), aged 29, was appointed
as Independent Non-executive Director on 27 July 2015.
Ms. Wong graduated from Jinan University in China
with a bachelor degree of business administration. She
obtained valuable experience in the professional field
of accounting and provided services in the areas of
financial analysis, tax planning, internal control and

financial audit for small and medium-sized enterprises.

Mr. HAU Chi Kit (*Mr. Hau"), aged 43, was appointed
as Independent Non-executive Director on 1 May 2015.
Mr. Hau graduated from University of Oregon, the
United States of America, with a bachelor of science in
economics in 1994, passed the Common Professional
Examination at the College of Law, Guildford, the
United Kingdom, in 1999 and obtained a Postgraduate
Certificate in Laws from The University of Hong Kong
in 2000. During the period from 2002 to 2008, Mr. Hau
practiced as a barrister-at-law in Hong Kong. From 2008
to 2014, Mr. Hau was a solicitor in private practice. Prior
to becoming a barrister, Mr. Hau worked at the Securities
and Futures Commission. Currently, Mr. Hau is a solicitor
not in private practice. Mr. Hau has been appointed as
an independent non-executive director of China Zenith
Chemical Group Limited (a company listed on the Main
Board of the Stock Exchange) and eForce Holdings
Limited (a company listed on the Main Board of the
Stock Exchange) on 18 December 2013 and 7 March
2014 respectively. He was an independent non-executive
director of CNC Holdings Limited (a company listed on
the GEM of the Stock Exchange ) from 16 May 2011 to 18
May 2015.
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Mr. Sit Bun (“Mr. Sit"), aged 76, was appointed as
Independent Non-executive Director on 18 April 2011. He
is the chairman of Chinacomm International Limited in
Hong Kong. Mr. Sit was one of the pioneers in infroducing
the wireless paging technology info the PRC. He also
assisted in modernizing the International Direct Dialing
call services from Guangdong Province to Hong Kong
and Macau. Mr. Sit has over 25 years’ experience in
telecommunications. He was a member of the Eighth,
Ninth and Tenth Chinese People’s Political Consultative
Conference in Beijing.

SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Mr. NG Chi Ho, Dennis ("Mr. Ng“), aged 57, joined
the Group as the Chief Financial Officer in December
2011 and was appointed as the Company Secretary
on 7 July 2014. Mr. Ng holds a Bachelor of Commerce
degree from the University of New South Wales, Australia
and is a chartered accountant of The Chartered
Accountants Australia and New Zealand as well as a
fellow member of The Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants. Mr. Ng was the company secretary
of Tech Pro Technology Development Limited, a company
whose shares are listed on the Main Board of the
Stock Exchange from December 2009 to July 2013. He
is currently an independent non-executive director of
Media Asia Group Holdings Limited and Creative Energy
Solutions Holdings Limited, the shares of both companies
are listed on the GEM of the Stock Exchange.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PRACTICES

The Board is committed to establish good corporate
governance and adopt sound corporate governance
practices. The Directors strongly believe that reasonable
and sound corporate governance practices are essential
for the growth of the Group and for safeguarding and
enhancing shareholders’ interests.

Throughout the financial year ended 30 June 2015, the
Company has complied with the provisions of the Code
on Corporate Governance Practices ("CG Code”) as set
out in Appendix 15 of the Rules Governing the Listing of
Securities ("GEM Listing Rules”) on the Growth Enterprise
Market of the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited with
the exception of provision A.4.1. The Independent Non-
executive Directors of the Company are not all appointed
for a specific terms. They are, however, subject to
retirement by rotation and re-election at the annual
general meeting of the Company in accordance with
Article 87 of the artficles of association of the Company.
Any new Director appointed by the Board to fill a causal
vacancy or as an addition to the Board shall be subject
to re-election at the next following annual general
meeting of the company.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Board of Directors ("Board”) currently comprises
six Directors, of whom three are Executive Directors and
three are Independent Non-executive Directors. One
Independent Non-executive Director has the appropriate
professional accounting qualifications or related
financial management experience and expertise. The
participation of Independent Non-executive Directors
in the Board bring a diverse range of expertise, skills
and independent judgment on issues relating to the
Group’s strategies, performance, conflicts of inferests
and management process fo ensure that the interests
of all shareholders of the Company have been duly
considered.
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The Board considers that all the Independent Non-
executive Directors are independent and has received
from each of them the annual confirmation of
independence pursuant fo Rule 5.09 of the GEM Listing
Rules. None of the Independent Non-executive Directors
has served the Company for nine years or more.

The Board is entfrusted with the overall responsibility
for promoting the success of the Company by the
direction and supervision of the Company’s business
and affairs and the ultimate responsibility for day tfo day
management of the Company which is delegafted fo
the management. To this end, monthly financial and
operational information are provided to the Board for
assessing the performance of the Company and ifs
subsidiaries. For significant matters that are specifically
delegated by the Board, the management must report
back to and obtain prior approval from the Board before
making decisions or entfering info any commitments on

behalf of the Company.

The Board conducts meeting on a regular basis and
on an ad hoc basis. Notfice of at least 14 days for
the regular meetings and reasonable notice for non-
regular meetings are given to all Directors in order that
they can attend the meetings and include matters for
discussion if necessary. Board members are provided
with all agendas and adequate information for their
review within reasonable fime before the meetings. After
the meeting, draft minutes are circulated to all directors
for comments before confirmation. Minutes of board
meetings and meetings of board committees are kept by
the Company Secretary and are available for inspection
by the directors at all times. Each director is entitled to
seek independent professional advice in appropriate
circumstances af the expense of the Company.
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Each newly appointed Director is provided with a
package of orientation materials setting out the required
duties and responsibilities of Directors under the GEM
Listing Rules and other relevant statutory requirements
of Hong Kong. An orientation as to a Director’'s duties
and obligations under the GEM Listing Rules and relevant
legislations will be arranged for all newly appointed
Directors. Newly appointed Directors will also receive
an infroduction on the Company’s operation and
business. Our Directors are kept informed from time to
fime on the latest development of any changes to the
regulatory requirements and the progress of compliance
of applicable rules and regulations by the Company.
Our Directors will also be updated from time to fime
on the business development and operation plans
of the Company. All our Directors are encouraged fo
participate in continuing professional development
seminars and/or courses to update their skills and
knowledge on the latest development or changes in
the relevant statutes, GEM Listing Rules and corporate

governance practices.

BENZEESHES - ERBHNIMH > 25
MREHFIERAIER L TR R EEH AR
EORETZEEREREX -BEHELE
EYEZHESNIBEE) AT REAERL
TRARAEEEARECESHERSMT -
BEFZAESNEENBEALRACLERE
B ARPABEEETHERUEHESHET
MBHsBHEREAQAETEARIRE
PlZERER BEBFTHBERERAQAT
BRERREENEACBRTER - AQTAEBHE
REESHAEMEEEM  AERLTHRAIR
CEERERIBT LRSI WISEEER
RHEER,/ RRERUSEIER G 2 F Rk AH
B0 3E o



Celebrate International Holdings Limited & im BB (ZER)E R 2 7

ANNUAL REPORT 2014/2015 F &

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

EEERRE

During the year ended 30 June 2015, the confinuous REBZE-Z-HAFAA=1THLEE RES

professional development taken by respective Directors B ZIFEBREBRMNT !
are as follows:
Corporate Financial,
governance, management
rules and and
regulations other business
(including skills and
directors’ duties) knowledge
HEER - RAKRKH B - EERHAM
(BEESHK) EBEERAR
Executive Directors HITES
Ms. Leung Wai Kuen, Cerene RERLZE v v
Mr. Zhang Yan RIELE X X
(resigned on 5 September 2014) (R=ZF—MF N AL HAEFE)
Mr. Leung Wai Tung REREE v v
(appointed on 5 September 2014) (R=F—MFENALAEZE)
Dr. Law Wai Ching EEFRL x X

(appointed on 6 July 2015)

Independent Non-executive Directors
Ms. Chan Wan Yee
(resigned on 27 July 2015)
Mr. Siu Kwok Chung
(resigned on 1 May 2015)
Mr. Hau Chi Kit
(appointed on 1T May 2015)
Mr. Sit Bun

(R=FE—BFLANHAEZT)

BYFHITES

FREBME Z L v v
(R=F—FE+HA=F++HFE)

WREIMEE v v
(R=FE—FEFHHA— ABE)

BREREE X X

(R=ZE—FFEHA—HEZF)
BB R E v v
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The Board held at least a board meeting for each

EXEEFEELET-RESETEF cEE

quarter. Details of the attendance of the Directors during
the year ended 30 June 2015 are as follows:

CE-REARA=THLEEERESCHER
HBEOT :

Attendance
Executive Directors HITES
Mr. Leung Wai Kuen, Cerene REBRLZL 19/19
Mr. Zhang Yan RIESLE 3/3
(resigned on 5 September 2014) (R=ZF—MF N AL HAHEE)
Mr. Leung Wai Tung REREE 15/15
(appointed on 5 September 2014) (R=ZF—MFENALAEZE)
Dr. Law Wai Ching BEEEL 0/0
(appointed on é July 2015) (R=F—FFtANHEZ)
Independent Non-executive Directors BIYkHTES
Ms. Chan Wan Yee (resigned on 27 July 2015) BAZt (R=ZE—FELA=-F++HEE) 19/19
Mr. Siu Kwok Chung (resigned on 1 May 2015) BB %% (R=F—FFHH — AFHT) 16/16
Mr. Hau Chi Kit (appointed on 1 May 2015) REREE (R=ZF-LZFLHA—HEZF) 2/2
Mr. Sit Bun BELEE 19/19

CHAIRMAN AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

The roles of the chairman and the chief executive
officer are separated to ensure a clear division between
the chairman’s responsibility to formulate corporate
strategies and overall business development planning
and the chief executive officer’s responsibility to oversee
the Company’s daily operations. The separation ensures
a balance of power and authority so that power is not
concentrated on any individual.

Following the respective resignations of the ex-chairman,
Mr. Lam Wai Pong and the ex-chief executive officer, Mr.
Lau Chi Kwong on 31 May 2013 and 6 September 2012,
the Board has not yet identified the suitable candidates
to fill the vacancies. All Executive Directors now assume
and share the roles and responsibilities of the chairman
and the chief executive officer until the suitable
candidates come on board.

ERRITHESR

BEFETRAB 2ARED  JUBRRERE
BITHARBEWMS T BEEAEHTLE
FHREREEXBBRRAL MITRAREEE
BEAXARRAZAREE R BAEOIREKE
Dt SERATEEFHMEFABA -

Bl EFEMEFH R EEATRARB S LER
ZE-ZFAB=t-BR=ZZE-—ZFAAR
BORBHER  ESSESHAYBISEA
BEEELMZER AL 2RHUTESRER
BVHEAEETFERTREABZAEREE
BEEGBALIMAZEEERL -
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REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The remuneration committee was chaired by Ms. Chan
Wan Yee, an Independent Non-executive Director. She
was replaced by Ms. Wong Lai Na, an Independent Non-
executive Director, following her resignation on 27 July
2015. The remuneratfion committee’s other two members
are Mr. Siu Kwok Chung (replaced by Mr. Hau Chi Kit
following his resignation on 1 May 2015) and Mr. Sit Bun,
all of whom are Independent Non-executive Directors of
the Company.

The role of the remuneration committee is to recommend
to the Board a framework for remunerating the
Board and key executives and to determine specific
remuneration packages for each Executive Director
of the Company. In carrying out of the above, the
remuneration committee may obfain independent
external legal and other professional advice as deemed
necessary. The expenses of such advice shall be borne
by the Company.

The remuneration package for the Executive Directors
of the Company comprises a basic salary and a
performance-related bonus for their contributions. The
Independent Non-executive Directors receive a basic
fee for their services. All revisions to the remuneration
packages of the Directors are subject fo the review and
approval of the Board. Details of directors’ remuneration
for each Director are set out in note 13 to the financial

statements.

EEERRE

HMEETE

FHEESBEMBYFATESRBRLZL
EEEE RZtR-ZF-HEFLtA=-ttH
BER BUFITESEBPLLICEER
LIHAEFHEZEESEIR B -FHEES2
EHMULERARRBIFATESHEMR
SE(FEER-Z—AFHEA—AREE &
SHECEERBEELEHEFHEEENE)R
BESLE -

FHNZESEHERNESERIRTHAR
CHEWEBOEZERHRRYBEARLAE
PBTES2HAFHAS - HET LABES
B FHEZEEUSRLBEZB IR EE
REMEESZR mUEEZEABRAQRR
i o

KRR TESHFMNESAEELFERHA
HEMBH o EREAL - BIFATESHRK
ECRBUWRELEE MEFHRESHFMHA
GRETHEAKEZSFHRME - BRRE
EHM o BENYBRRMEIS
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During the year ended 30 June 2015, the remuneration
committee held three meetings. Individual attendance of

each committee member at the meeting is as follows:

FHWESERBE_ZE-AFA A=t HLHF
ERETTZREF BREEEHECERLE
R

Attendance
Ms Chan Wan Yee BREEIA Z L
(resigned as chairman on 27 July 2015) (R=F-—FFtA=-+tHBREEE) 3/3
Ms. Wong Lai Na =EEMLE
(appointed as chairman on 27 July 2015) (R=F—HFtA-TtHEZMFBEE) 0/0
Mr. Siu Kwok Chung WMEIREE
(resigned on 1 May 2015) (R=—FE—AFHEA—HEE) 2/2
Mr. Hau Chi Kit REHLEE
(appointed on 1 May 2015) (R=ZFE—FHFHA—HEZF) 0/0
Mr. Sit Bun BEELE 3/3

NOMINATION COMMITTEE

The nomination committee was set up on 26 October
2010 with specific terms of reference. It comprises of
three members, namely Ms. Chan Wan Yee (replaced as
chairman by Ms. Wong Lai Na following her resignation
on 27 July 2015), Mr. Siu Kwok Chung (replaced by Mr.
Hau Chi Kit following his resignation on 1 May 2015) and
Mr. Sit Bun, all of whom are Independent Non-executive
Directors of the Company. The nomination committee
is responsible for making recommendation to the Board
for selection and nomination of directors and senior
management. The nomination committee also reviews
the structure and composition of the board of Directors
and assesses the independence of Non-executive
Directors.

REEEE

ARRARZZE-ZFTAZHTAEHBIREERE
EEYVARBEHE REEEEH=F
BMEAR DRRARERZET (RaEtR=F
—hFEtAZTLHBRER  EBFrTOE
ERZLtHAERBZESEIFE—B) - GEMRL
£ (BEER-Z-HFRAA-HBEER &S
RALCEERELHIREZESRE) REE
BEE  BERRAAQABUFATES R
FEESRENESROREBEAEZHRER
REMESERLEBEE -REZE8ETE
ERNESTZRBEREARNARTIRENTE
BB -
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The nomination committee met three times during the
year ended 30 June 2015 with the aftendance of each

committee member as follows:

EEERRE

REZEENBE-ZE-—AFAA=THLHF
ERETT=ZRER BREEEREZERHE
EWT

Attendance
Ms. Chan Wan Yee FREEIRZ £
(resigned as chairman on 27 July 2015) (R=F-—FFtA=-+tHBREEE) 3/3
Ms. Wong Lai Na =EEMLE
(appointed as chairman on 27 July 2015) (R=F—HFtA-TtHEZMFBEE) 0/0
Mr. Siu Kwok Chung WMEIREE
(resigned on 1 May 2015) (R=—FE—AFHEA—HEE) 2/2
Mr. Hau Chi Kit REHLEE
(appointed on 1 May 2015) (R=ZFE—FHFHA—HEZF) 0/0
Mr. Sit Bun BEELE 3/3

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Company has established an audit committee
with written terms of reference based on the guidelines
recommended by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants and the mandatory provisions set out
in the Code. The primary duties of the audit committee
are to review the Company’s annual report and
accounts, semi-annual report and quarterly reports and
to provide advices and comments thereon to the Board.
The audit committee discussed and reviewed with the
auditor and the management the financial statements
for the year ended 30 June 2015 before submission to the
Board for approval.

The audit committee comprises three Independent
Non-executive Directors of the Company, namely Ms.
Chan Wan Yee (replaced by Ms. Wong Lai Na following
her resignation on 27 July 2015), Mr. Siu Kwok Chung
(replaced by Mr. Hau Chi Kit following his resignation on
1 May 2015) and Mr. Sit Bun. Ms. Chan Wan Yee was the
chairman of the audit committee until her resignation on
27 July 2015.

EREESE

FRBRERLEREZES  URESESEM
NEHER 25 R TR P E 2 SR B R E W AR
HEORESE ENEESCIERELE

ARRZFHREKRE ¥ FEBRERFER
CUHREMESERHEERERER - BRE
ESCRAEREMRERENARENER
TE-AFAAZTRLEFEZYBRRURE
2EEEEHE-

EREEEHARAR AR Y FPTESRAE
Bzt (REZtR=—Z—HFELA=-TLHEE
% BERLIERBERZTIHEEREZES
EFE-B)  HRERELE(FEERZ=Z-—RF
AR -—HBER ARSRELCEERLED
EEREZEERE) REBLEEEAR - RBRZ
TEAEERZEEEERE HEERRN-Z—HF
tA=+tHBERL -
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The audit committee held 4 meetings during the year

ERZEBNREE-_ZE—HEA~A=1THL

ended 30 June 2015. Individual attendance of each HFER{ITTHAEZ - SZEEREREE
committee member at the meetings during the year —Z—HAFXA=t+HLFEZEREFEEN
ended 30 June 2015 is as follows: T
Attendance

Ms. Chan Wan Yee BREER Z £

(resigned as chairman on 27 July 2015) (R=ZFE—FFtA-++tHBFTEE) 4/4
Ms. Wong Lai Na EEMzZ L

(appointed as chairman on 27 July 2015) (R—EFE—HFtA -1+ ttHEZMFBEE) 0/0
Mr. Siu Kwok Chung WMEILEE

(resigned on 1 May 2015) (R—FE—AFEA—HEE) 3/3
Mr. Hau Chi Kit BREBLE

(appointed on 1 May 2015) (R=—ZF—FFHA—HEZF) 1/1
Mr. Sit Bun EELEE 4/4
COMPANY SECRETARY ARAME

The Company Secretary supports the Board by ensuring
good information flow within the Board and that the
Board policy and procedures are followed. The Company
Secretary is responsible for advising the Board on the
corporafte governance matters and facilitating induction
and professional development of the Directors. All
Directors have access to the advice and services of the
Company Secretary to ensure that the Board procedures
and all applicable laws, rules and regulations, are
followed. The Company Secretary has complied with
all the required qualifications, experiences and training
requirements under the GEM Listing Rules.

AIREXEESAUARRESERAZME
MR hBELEEESEZBARES - A F
RERERCEEATEOEFRRMAER

TRHEEZ ABEIRELBR - FEES
HAREADRBREZERREH  SER
MEEBRRERFAEEAL  HURA -
“ﬁwiaéﬁg?ﬂﬁmtﬁﬁ%mﬁiz

EBRREIER o
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RESPONSIBILITY FOR PREPARATION OF
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Directors acknowledge their responsibility for
preparing the consolidated financial statements of
the Group. The Directors ensure the preparation of the
financial statements of the Group is in accordance
with statutory requirements and applicable accounting
standards. A statement by the Company’s independent
auditors about their reporting responsibilities in the
Independent Auditor’s Report on the Group’s consolidated
financial statement is set out on pages 42 to 44.

DIRECTORS’ SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS

The Company has adopted the rules set out in Rules 5.48
to 5.67 of the GEM Listing Rules as the code for dealing in
securities of the Company by the Directors. Having made
specific enquiry of all Directors, the Company was not
aware of any non-compliance with the required standard
as set out in the code of conduct regarding securities
tfransactions by the Directors throughout the year.

INTERNAL CONTROL

The Board with the Audit Committee are responsible
for maintaining sound and effective internal control
systems for the Company to safeguard its assets and
shareholders’ interests, as well as for reviewing the
effectiveness of such systems. The Board will from time
to time conduct a review of the Group’s internal control
systems. The Board has reviewed the effectiveness
of the Group’s internal control system, covering
financial, operational and compliance controls and risk

management functions during the year under review.

EEERRE

ERUBHRRZERE

EXRAREARERUFEE 2HGEUBR
R-BBMRAEBZUBHRRRRBRBEEESR
EREAETENFEH - AR AB I ZBAR
BYRHMBREAMERBEASERSMEER
RZABMEBEBAI BN EI2E44E -

BEREZEHXS

KRB CERMAIZEMNR £ TR B EE5.48E5.671%
FERAERESEEALNRARSZ ZFH -
HKAZRESFHFAETHAER  22FLFH
EREEFERNEREAARAETESETESR
ZROATRRMBREENZER -

P BB B 4=
EFRERFENEARAERR AR SEE
RATZERWGAMERHE - AREAQTW

BEERBRROFE  UARBREZEIER R -
ESERTHRIASEENABEEHNE - &
ZECREBEFENFMERENK -8 &
REZEREABREERENAEENBEZGE
HY R o
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In such review, the Board has considered factors such
as changes since the last review, scope and quality
of management’s monitoring of risks; incidence of
significant control failings and weaknesses identified;
and effectiveness relating to financial reporting and
compliance with the applicable laws and regulations
including the GEM Listing Rules.

The Board has delegated to executive management the
design, implementation and ongoing monitoring of such
system of internal controls covering financial, operational
and compliance controls and risk management

procedures.

AUDITORS’ REMUNERATION

During the year, remuneration paid/payable to auditors
for audit services is approximately HK$380,000 and
HK$80,000 for non-audit service performed.

INVESTOR RELATIONS

The Board puts great emphasis on investor relationship in
partficular fair disclosure and comprehensive report of the
Company’s performance and activities.

Shareholders are encouraged to aftend the general
meetings of the Company and the Directors always
make efforts to fully address any questions raised by
the shareholders at the annual general meetings (the
"AGM") and the extraordinary general meetings (the
"EGM") of the Company. In addition, shareholders have
the right to nominate a person to stand for election as
a director at any general meeting by lodging a written
nofice to the Company.

The Company provides comprehensive information
about the Group in its website (www.ciholdings.com.hk)
tfo investors and potential investors. Hard copies of the
annual reports, half-yearly report, quarterly reports and
circulars are all sent to shareholders and they are all
available at the Company’s website.

EZEeNRTBEZRZEHRAESR - fl0 LR
MUk cEZ EEEEERABNIFHEER
BRE -BEAERARSHKRCBERMNGEE I
REBYBRERETEAERRED (BIEA
FERETRA) BB -

EZERBETHREBABR HORBEE
EWNIMEEFE ORENE - #BHAREE
REBREERRF) °

12 S0 B Y <&

REAEE BRERERIFEZBEREME
SN B 28 & 2 B4 5380,000% T K&
80,0003 7T °

REERIR

EXZERBAERREEHE LARQATRE
REEHERRA 2 FEREE -

BRRBFBRALEARARAZRRAE MES
—HEHI2EEERRRAQRT ZRRBFK
E(RERBFREDRBRREIAE ([RRE
BARE]) LRHZEMEE- I RRTE
BOARRABHEABAUREEMALER
RAELSEREE—H-

RN B E E A v (www.ciholdings.com.hk) £
REEREREERHERAEB 2 2HEH -
FI] - RHHRE FERERERZERALY
ETRTRR > U2HARADAHBER -
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In accordance with Provision E.1.2 of the CG Code, REBEGEEATH ZFAEEET22HE
attendance of members of the Board to the general & @ EFEREBE-Z-AFSA=THLEEFE
meetings held during the year ended 30 June 2015 are BOZBRRAEZHERAOT ¢

as follows:

EGM heldon EGM heldon AGMheld on  EGM held on
11 August 16 September 25 November 11 June
2014 2014 2014 2015
RZZ2-0F RIZ-OF R-Z-RF RIZ-IF
NA+-8 NAt+AB t-A=+iEH ~AAT-H
B2 B12 B72 £72
BRRKAAE RBRREIAE RREFAE RREAIKE

Ms. Leung Wai Kuen, Cerene RERLL A A A A
Mr. Zhang Yan RELE

(resigned on 5 September 2014) (R=F-DFENFEAFT) N N/A N/A N/A
Mr. Leung Wai Tung RERKE

(appointed on 5 September 2014) (R=F-EAFEAEZE) N/A N A N
Dr. Low Wai Ching BREERL

(appointed on 6 July 2015) (R=E-RFE+ANAEZH) N/A N/A N/A N/A
Ms. Chan Wan Yee Rzt

(resigned on 27 July 2015) (R=F-FFtA=TtHFE) A A A A
Ms. Wong Lai Na BB L

(appointed on 27 July 2015) (R=E-BFE+A-1tHEZHF) N/A N/A N/A N/A
Mr. Siu Kwok Chung FENEE

(resigned on 1 May 2015) (K=F-EFHH—HAFE) A N A N/A
Mr. Hau Chi Kit REREE

(appointed on 1 May 2015) (R-FE-LFLH—HEZ) N/A N/A N/A
Mr. Sit Bun EERE N N A N

A -Attended N - Not Attended N/A - Not Applicable A-B2HE N-XmEFE N/A-TEH
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The Directors present their annual report and the audited
consolidated financial statements for the year ended 30
June 2015.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES AND ANALYSIS OF
OPERATIONS

The Company acts as an investment holding company.
The principal activities of its principal subsidiaries are set
out in note 20 to the financial statements.

An analysis of the Group’s performance for the year by
business is set out in note 7 to the financial statements.

RESULTS AND DIVIDEND

The results of the Group for the year are set out in
the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income on page 45 of the annual
report and in the accompanying notes to the financial

statements.

The Directors do not recommend the payment of final
dividend for the year ended 30 June 2015 (2014: Nil).

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Details of movements in the property, plant and
equipment of the Group during the year are set out in
note 17 to the financial statements.

SHARE CAPITAL, CONVERTIBLE BONDS
AND SHARE OPTIONS

Details of movements in the share capital, convertible
bonds and share optfions of the Company during the
year are set out in notes 29, 28 and 32 to the financial
statements respectively.

EESEMREEBE-_Z-AF A A=1H
LFECFEREREERREMBRE -

FEXGREESH

KRR -—FZREZERAT -HETEMBLHE
ZEBREBEHNPBHRRMEE20 -

AEEREERER I M2 EEHNMBHRE
FIEE7 ©

EERIRE

FEBAFECEERNFREISEZHEER
N Hfth 2 W aS AR B B RS R AR YA o

EETEERBZE-_Z-AFA=THLHF
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ME - BERRE
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RE B IRRMF7

kA& - iR fE s REERE

RARZBRA A RESRBRERFANZ
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RESERVES

Details of movements in the reserves of the Group during
the year are set out in the consolidated statement of
changes in equity on page 48 of the annual report.

DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES

As at 30 June 2015, the Company had no retained
profits available for cash distribution and/or distribution
in specie. Under the Companies Law (2001 Second
Revision) of the Cayman Islands, the Company’s share
premium account and capital reserve of approximately
HKS$1,214,417,000 (2014: HKS$1,007,979,000) and
HK$15,826,000 (2014: HK$15,826,000) respectively,
may be distributed to the shareholders, provided that
immediately following the date on which the dividend
is proposed to be distributed, the Company will be in
a position to pay off its debts as they fall due in the
ordinary course of business. The share premium account
may also be distributed in the form of fully paid bonus
shares.

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

A summary of the results and of the assets and liabilities
of the Group for the five financial years is set out on
pages 147 and 148 of the annual report.

ANNUAL REPORT 2014/2015 F &

DIRECTORS’ REPORT
EEEHRS

f#&

FEBERBERFRAZEZEFRENAFIREAS
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o] 53 ik ik 18

RZZ—RFAA=+A8  ADALEEMA
RAEREDRE,/ B DR ZREEF R
BHEREATREA(ZEZ—FHERBITEX)
ZRE  AQAADIKTFRRZBOEERR
BERFEBEDBNE214,417,0008 T (==
— M4 :1,007,979,000%% 7t) & 15,826,000
T (=ZZ— M4 : 15,826,000 7T) @ HERERE
BREB® AARBABENEEREEKSF
B ER RORERTATUAMRZRAZA
B A RNETHIR

MBEEREE
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DIRECTORS

The Directors during the year and up tfo the date of this

report were:
Executive Directors

Ms. Leung Wai Kuen, Cerene

Mr. Zhang Yan (resigned on 5 September 2014)

Mr. Leung Wai Tung (appointed on 5 September 2014)
Dr. Law Wai Ching (appointed on é July 2015)

Independent Non-executive Directors

Ms. Chan Wan Yee (resigned on 27 July 2015)
Ms. Wong Lai Na (appointed on 27 July 2015)
Mr. Siu Kwok Chung (resigned on 1 May 2015)
Mr. Hau Chi Kit (appointed on 1 May 2015)
Mr. Sit Bun

In accordance with Article 87(1) of the Articles of
Association of the Company, Mr. Sit Bun shall retire from
office at the forthcoming annual general meeting and,
being eligible, offers himself for re-election.

In accordance with Article 86(3) of the Articles of
Association of the Company, Dr. Law Wai Ching and Ms.
Wong Lai Na shall retire from office at the forthcoming
annual general meeting and, being eligible, offer
themselves for re-election.

The Company has received from each of the
Independent Non-executive Directors, an annual
confirmation of his independence pursuant to Rule
5.09 of the GEM Listing Rules. The Company considers
that all the Independent Non-executive Directors are
independent.

DIRECTORS’ AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT’ S
BIOGRAPHIES

Biographical details of the Directors of the Company
and the senior management of the Group are set out on
pages 19 to 21 of the annual report.

S

FARBEABREHPEEZESUT -

BITES

REBRTL
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GEREE (R=FE-—LZFLA—HEZF)
BELE
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DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS

None of the Directors has enfered into any service
contract with the Company or any other member of the
Group which is not determinable by the Group within
one year without payment of compensation, other than
statutory compensation.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS OF
SIGNIFICANCE

No other contracts of significance to which the Company
or its subsidiaries was a party and in which a Director of
the Company had a material interest, whether directly or
indirectly, subsisted at the end of the year or at any time
during the year.

DIRECTORS" AND CHIEF EXECUTIVES'
INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS IN
THE SHARES, UNDERLYING SHARES AND
DEBENTURES OF THE COMPANY OR ANY
ASSOCIATED CORPORATION

As at 30 June 2015, there was no inferests and short
positions of the Directors and chief executive of the
Company and their respective associates in the shares,
underlying shares and debentures of the Company or
any of its associated corporation (within the meaning
of Part XV of the Securities and Futures Ordinance (the
"SFO")) which were notified to the Company and the
Stock Exchange pursuant to Divisions 7 and 8 of Part
XV of the SFO (including interests or short positions
which they have taken or deemed to have under such
provisions of the SFO), or which were required, pursuant
to Section 352 of the SFO, to be entered in the register
maintained by the Company referred to therein, or which
were required, pursuant to Rules 5.46 to 5.67 of the GEM
Listing Rules, to be nofified to the Company and the
Stock Exchange.
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DIRECTOR’S RIGHTS TO PURCHASE SHARES
OR DEBENTURES

Save as disclosed in the "SHARE OPTION SCHEME" section
of the Directors’ report and in nofte 32 to the financial
statements, at no time during the year was the Company
or any of its holding companies, subsidiaries or fellow
subsidiaries a party fo any arrangements to enable
the Directors and chief executives of the Company to
acquire benefits by means of the acquisition of shares in,
or debentures of, the Company or any body corporate,
and none of the Directors and chief executives or their
spouses or children under the age of 18, had any right
fo subscribe for the securities of the Company, or had
exercised any such right during the year.

SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS' INTERESTS
AND SHORT POSITIONS IN THE SHARES,
UNDERLYING SHARES AND DEBENTURES OF
THE COMPANY

As at 30 June 2015, so far as is known to the Directors
and the chief executives of the Company, the interests
and short positions of the persons or corporations in the
shares or underlying shares of the Company which have
been disclosed to the Company under the provisions of
Divisions 2 and 3 of Part XV of the SFO and as recorded
in the register required to be kept by the Company
under section 336 of the SFO or, were, directly or
indirectly, intferested in 5% or more of the nominal value
of any class of share capital carrying rights to vote in
all circumstances at general meetings of the Company

were as follows:
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Long Positions in Shares of the Company

Name of substantial

ANNUAL REPORT 2014/2015 F &

DIRECTORS’ REPORT
EEEHRS

RAEATKRBZEFE
Number of Approximate
ordinary percentage of

shareholder Capacity/Nature of interest shares held shareholding
TERRHE BB 2 0% £33 BEEBERKE BHARFRED L
Mr. Lee Hung Yuen Beneficial owner 4,900,000 6.85%

TR EE BREAA

Save as disclosed above, as at 30 June 2015, the
Company was not notified of any other relevant interests
or short posifions in the shares or underlying shares of the
Company as recorded in the register required to be kept
by the Company under section 336 of the SFO.

CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

During the year, there were no significant transactions
which require to be disclosed as connected transactions
in accordance with the requirements of the GEM Listing
Rules.

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

In the year under review, sales to the Group’s five
customers accounted for 80% of the total revenue from
food and beverage, money lending and health care
services for the year and sales to the largest customer
included therein accounted for 24%. In respect of food
and beverage, purchases from the Group’s five largest
suppliers accounted for 92% of the total purchases
for the year and purchases from the largest supplier
included therein accounted for 70%.

None of the Directors of the Company, or any of their
associates or any other shareholders, which, to the best
knowledge of the Directors, owns more than 5% of the
Company’s issued share capital, had any beneficial
inferest in the Group’s five largest customers and
suppliers during the year.
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PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the
Articles or the laws of the Cayman Islands which would
oblige the Company to offer new shares on a pro rata
basis to existing shareholders.

SHARE OPTION SCHEME

The Company adopted a share option scheme on 20
November 2012 for the purpose of providing incentives
and rewards to the eligible participants including the
Directors, who have confributed or may contribute to the
Group. Details of the share option scheme are set out in
note 32 fo the financial statements.

There were no share optfions granted under the share
option scheme since its adoption.

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF THE
COMPANY’S LISTED SHARES

On 26 March 2015, the Company repurchased 8
shares of HK$0.001 each of the Company on the Stock
Exchange at a cash consideration of HK$0.376. These 8
shares were cancelled on 31 March 2015.

Save as disclosed above, during the year ended 30 June
2015, neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries
purchased, sold or redeemed any of the Company’s
listed securities.

COMPETING INTERESTS

None of the Directors or the management shareholders
of the Company or any of their respective associates (as
defined in the GEM Listing Rules) had any business that
competed or might compete with the business of the
Group.
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SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

Based on information that is publicly available to the
Company and within the knowledge of the directors, af
least 25% of the Company’s total issued share capital
was held by the public as at the date of this report.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Subject to the deviations as disclosed in Corporate
Governance Report set out on pages 22 to 33 of the
Company’s annual report, the Company has complied
with the Code on Corporate Governance Practice set out
in Appendix 15 to the GEM Listing Rules during the year
under review.

EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD

Details of the significant events of the Group affer the
reporting period are set out in note 39 to the financial
statements.

AUDITORS

Elite Partners CPA Limited has acted as auditor of the
Company for the past three years including the year
ended 30 June 2015.

A resolution will be submitted to the forthcoming annual

general meeting of the Company to re-appoint Elite
Partners CPA Limited.

On behalf of the Board

Ms. Leung Wai Kuen, Cerene
Director

Hong Kong, 22 September 2015
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B ZBERE

Certified Public Accountants

FTUE AR B R RS AT A RN 3]
@ ) :LITE PARTNERS CPA LIMITED

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT TO THE SHAREHOLDERS
OF CELEBRATE INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED
(Incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability)

We have audited the financial statements of Celebrate
Intfernational Holdings Limited (the "Company”) and its
subsidiaries (fogether, the "Group”) set out on pages
45 to 146, which comprise the statement of financial
position as at 30 June 2015, and the statement of profit
or loss and other comprehensive income, the statement
of changes in equity and the statement of cash flows
for the year then ended, and a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information.

DIRECTORS” RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the
preparation of financial statements that give a true
and fair view in accordance with Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards issued by the Hong Kong Institute
of Certified Public Accountants and the disclosure
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance,
and for such internal control as the directors determine is
necessary to enable preparation of financial statements
that are free from material misstatement, whether due to

fraud or error.

Suites 2B-4A, 20th Floor, Tower 5,
China Hong Kong City, 33 Canton Road,
Tsim Sha Tsui, Kowloon,
Hong Kong
7
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these
financial statements based on our audit and to report
our opinion solely to you, as a body, and for no other
purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or
accept liability to any other person for the contents
of this report. We conducted our audit in accordance
with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing issued by the
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountanfs.
Those standards require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit fo obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtfain audit
evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend
on the auditor, judgment, including the assessment
of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making
those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal
conftrol relevant to the entity’s preparation of the
financial statements that give a true and fair view in
order to design audit procedures that are appropriate
in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s
internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the
directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of
the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit

opinion.
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OPINION

In our opinion, the financial statements give a true
and fair view of the financial position of the Group as
at 30 June 2015 and of the Group’s profit and cash
flows for the year then ended in accordance with Hong
Kong Financial Reporting Standards and have been
properly prepared in accordance with the disclosure
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

Elite Partners CPA Limited
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, 22 September 2015

Yip Kai Yin
Practising Certificate Number P0O5131
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
mEBRsEREMEERKER

For the year ended 30 June 2015 HZE=ZF—HFANHA=1HIFE

2015 2014
—E-AF —E-F
Note HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
Bt 3 FERT TiER
(Represented)
(BEx 25
Revenue I & 7 42,509 19,592
Cost of sales SHER AR (23.733) (19,583)
Gross profit EA 18,776 9
Other income HABK A 8 23,947 928
Administrative expenses THHAX (28,961) (20,897)
Other operating expenses Hi &% 9 (11,603) (11,633)
Profit/(Loss) from operations mEHRMN (FE) 2,159 (31,593)
Finance costs BE A 10 (1,921) (18,899)
Share of profit from an associate  FE{f — B E A7 2 EF| 382 174
Profit/(Loss) before tax BRBLATEF (BE) 620 (50,318)
Income tax expense FREHEX 11 (261) -
Profit/(Loss) and other REERR(EHE) 12
comprehensive income REM2EK G
for the year 359 (50,318)
Attributable to: FEAh
Owners of the Company RRABHEA AN (6.595) (50,318)
Non-controlling interests IFERER 6,954 -
359 (50,318)
(Restated)
(&= 50)
Loss per share SREE 16
- basic —EK (HKS$0.1258 ) (HK$9.42% T)
- diluted -85 N/ATER N/ATE FA
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

e MR R

As at 30 June 2015 R=-F—HENA=1H

2015 2014
—E-—EE —E-NEF
Note HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
B 5 FHET FET
Non-current assets kRBEE
Property, plant and equipment ME-BERRE 17 14,365 3,252
Investment property REME 18 330,000 -
Investment in an associate R—REBE AR ZRE 19 29,975 37,700
Loan receivables R ERK 22 395 -
374,735 40,952
Current assets REEE
Loan receivables FEWE K 22 11,710 2,000
Trade and other receivables, FE W BR 3k R E i B W FRIE
deposits and prepayments REUARTFENTRIE 21 6,493 6,805
Financial assets at fair value BAFELEZ AR
through profit or loss ZEeRMEE 23 12,256 18,596
Bank and cash balances ROTRBESERE 24 16,862 24,604
47,321 52,005
Current liabilities REEE
Trade and other payables and FE A3 BR AR I L At B {3
accrued liabilities HIEUKREFAE 25 8,825 6,115
Obligation under finance lease B HERE 26 190 181
Tax payable EABiE 261 -
9,276 6,296
Net current assets REBEEFE 38,045 45,709
Total assets less current liabilities REERRBEE 412,780 86,661
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION (Continued)
e MBARR T (&)

As at 30 June 2015 R=-F—HENA=1H

2015 2014
—E-—EE —E-NEF
Note HKS$’ 000 HK$" 000
Mt 3 FHEx FET
Non-current liabilities FRBEE
Obligation under finance lease B ERE 26 390 580
Promissory note A EE 27 140,650 -
Convertible bonds RRES 28 - 141,314
141,040 141,894
NET ASSETS/(LIABILITIES) B/ (AR B8 271,740 (55,233)
Capital and reserves BAR S
Share capital [N 29 1,432 110
Reserves * & 30 109,004 (55.343)
Equity aftributable to owners AATRER AELER
of the Company 110,436 (565,233)
Non-controlling interests FERER 161,304 -
TOTAL EQUITY M 271,740 (55,233)

Approved by the Board of Directors on 22 September

2015

Ms. Leung Wai Kuen, Cerene
RERZL
Executive Director
HITEE

Dr. Law Wai Ching
BERESEL
Executive Director
HITEE

REB-AFANAZ+-HEESSHE
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

RERERBER

For the year ended 30 June 2015 B Z=—F—HFENA=1HIFE

Convertible Non-
Share Share bonds Capital Share - Accumulated controlling Tofal
capital premium eserves reserves option losses Total inferests equity
k& ROEE TEREREE  BABE  BRERE  EZnEE gt ERER fER
HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS000 HKS 000 HKS000
Tén Tén ThL T#n Tén Tén ThL TéL THL
AT July 2013 W_E-ZEt3-R 1 957,809 08,692 15,8260 6016 (1,09,09) (95.118) (95118)
Placing of shares RERR 3 50,170 - - - 50,203 - 50,203
Lapse of share opfion BREXH - (816) 816
Total comprehensive loss ~ KEE2ESEAE
for the year - (50318) (50.318) (50.318)
At30 June 2014 and R-E-BERAZTAR
of 1July 2014 ZE-MELA-A 110 1,007,979 68,652 15,820 (1,147,800) (95.233) - (95,233)
Issue of shores from open offer RARREMZRA 864 175,856 - - 176,740 176,740
Plocing of shares RERS 438 41316 - 41,754 41,754
Tansoction costs onissue— BFRBZRFALK
of shores (10734 - -0 (1073)
Early redempfion of RABETERES
convertible bonds (68,602) 33,156 (35.496) - (35.49)
Acquisiion of subsidiories ~ hEKEAE - - 154350 154,350
Tofal comprehensive income AEE2ANGAE
for the year - - 65 5% 4% %
At 30 June 2015 WoE-1FRE=1H 1432 1214417 - 15,826 (1.121,239) 110436 161,304 2,740
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

" _\éiﬁﬁﬁéi

For the year ended 30 June 2015 HZE=ZF—HFANHA=1HIFE

2015 2014
“E-RF —E-ImF
HK$’ 000 HK$" 000
FER FHET
(Represented)
(BFHZ7)
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING REEBZRERE
ACTIVITIES
Profit/(Loss) before tax BBADER, (E8) 620 (50,318)
Adjustments for: ERTHEBEELFAE
Interest expenses MEB X 1,921 18,899
Bank interest income SRATHR B WA ) ©)
Gain on early redemption of RABRTRRES
convertible bonds Z W (7.752) -
Depreciation e 3,436 1.826
Impairment loss on JE LT B R R L At JE U R 1B
trade and other receivables ZHEEE 2,996 544
Impairment loss on BRERZHERE
loan receivables 500 -
Impairment loss on interest —BgE AR ER
in an associate ZREEE 8,107 9,613
Share of profit from an associate AL —REEE DR 2R A (382) (174)
Gain on disposal of financial HERAFELES
assets at fair value through ANEZEeRmEEZ
profit or loss g (15.187) 211
(Gain)/Loss on fair value change BERAFPELERARZ
in financial assets at fair value CRIEECLTESZE
through profit or loss (W) /B8 (1.988) (529)
Gain on fair value change in REWMEZ RN TE
investment property 2B (14,191) -
Written-off of financial assets MR AP ELER
at fair value through profit or loss ARZeRERE - 1,476
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (Continued)

BERTRER (F)

For the year ended 30 June 2015 B Z=—F—HFENA=1HIFE

2015 2014
—2-afF —E-mEF
Note HK$' 000 HKS$" 000
i3 FER FER
(Represented)
(EF251)

Operating loss before working EEESEBAIZ

capital changes RepE (21,921) (18,455)
(Increase)/Decrease in trade P LT B R R L At K

and other receivables, EeURTFENRE

deposits and prepayments (Em),/mL (2.641) 134
Increase in loan receivables JE s & SR8 (10,605) (2,000)
Increase in tfrade and other FEAT BR AR H A FE A X

payables and accrued liabilities LUK FESt B &N 1,859 2,137
Purchases of financial assets BERATFELER

at fair value through ARZERERE

profit or loss (13,724) (19.324)
Proceeds from disposal of HERAFERLER

financial assets at fair ARCemEE

value through profit or loss 2 Fr{gRIE 37,239 12,857
Net cash used in operations REfARESFRE (9.793) (24,657)
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING REEBZ2RHER

ACTIVITIES
Interest received 2R e 1 3
Purchases of property, plant ﬁ%ﬁ%% MEREE

and equipment (14,549) (1,205)
Net cash outflow from acquisition WK E AT =

of subsidiaries REeREFHE 31 (20,001) -
Net cash used in investing REZKMAZ

activities BEFEE (34,549) (1,202)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING MEEK2RERE

ACTIVITIES
Interest paid [EXNE BN (979) (1.415)
Proceeds from BER D B RIE

placing of shares 41,754 50,203
Proceeds from open offer ARBEEENRIE 176,740 -
Repayment of BEUBRRES

convertible bonds (170,000) -
Transaction costs on issue BITRMD 2R 5 A

of shares (10,734) =
Proceed from obligation under B & SR TS RIS

finance lease - 970
Settlement of obligation under HEEMEHERIE

finance lease (181) (209)
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (Continued)
GERERER (F)

For the year ended 30 June 2015 HZE=ZF—HFANHA=1HIFE

2015 2014
=2 _hi —E-MmF
Note HK$’ 000 HKS$’ 000
B & FExT FET
(Represented)
(EFE5)
Net cash generated MEELRE
from financing activities RE&FHE 36,600 49,549
NET (DECREASE)/INCREASE IN ReEREFRESER
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS GR2) /#hnEE (7,742) 23,696
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS FNRERERBRELER
AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 24,604 908
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS FERESRERBEELER
AT END OF YEAR 16,862 24,604
ANALYSIS OF CASH AND CASH BHEREFBELSEE I
EQUIVALENTS
Bank and cash balances RIRBReER 24 16,862 24,604
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B IEERAR Y EE

For the year ended 30 June 2015 B Z=—F—HFENA=1HIFE

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Company was incorporated in the Cayman
Islands with limited liability. The address of ifs
registered office is Cricket Square, Hutchins Drive,
P.O. Box 2681, Grand Cayman KY1-1111, Cayman
Islands. The address of its principal place of
business is Room 2609-10, 26/F, China Resources
Building, 26 Harbour Road, Wan Chai, Hong Kong.
The Company’s shares are listed on the Growth
Enterprise Market ("GEM") of The Stock Exchange of
Hong Kong Limited (the "Stock Exchange”).

The Company is an investment holding company.
The principal activities of its subsidiaries are set out
in Note 20 to the financial statements.

These financial statements are presented in Hong
Kong dollars and all values are rounded to the
nearest thousand except when otherwise indicated.

BASIS OF PREPARATION

Statement of compliance

The financial statements have been prepared
in accordance with all applicable Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards, Hong Kong
Accounting Standards ("HKASs") and Interpretations
(hereinafter collectively referred to as the "HKFRSs")
issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certfified
Public Accountants ("HKICPA") and the disclosure
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance. In addition, the financial statements
include applicable disclosures required by the Rules
Governing the Listing of Securities on the GEM of the
Stock Exchange.

Basis of measurement

The financial statements have been prepared under
the historical cost basis except for the valuation
of certain financial instruments and investment
property, which are measured at fair value, as
appropriate.

The preparation of financial statements in
conformity with HKFRSs requires the use of certain
key assumptions and esfimates. It also requires
the directors to exercise their judgment in the
process of applying the accounting policies. The
areas involving critical judgment and areas where
assumptions and estimates are significant tfo these
financial statements, are disclosed in the financial
statements.
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3. APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS ( "HKFRSs")

() Amendments to HKFRSs and the new
Interpretations that are mandatorily effective
for the current year

The Group has applied the following new and
revised HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA that are
relevant for the preparation of the financial
statements for the first time in the current year:

REEE] REIETT 2 B HEME
wmEEL

(o) REFERFERZEBUBRESE

Al Z BT R AR 2

AEERAFEERERUTHEE
SR ASEMIY BRI BFIRE
THEE 2] R AEERT BB | EE
al :

Amendments fo HKFRSs

Amendments fo HKFRSs

Amendments fo HKAS 19

Amendments to HKFRS 10,

HKFRS 12 and HKAS 27

Amendments fo HKAS 32

Amendments to HKAS 36

Amendments to HKAS 39

HK(IFRIC)-Int 21

Annual improvements to
HKFRSs 2010-2012 cycle

Annual improvements o
HKFRSs 2011-2013 cycle

Defined benefit plans:
Employee contributions
Investment entities

Offsetting financial assets
and financial liabilities

Recoverable amount
disclosures for
non-financial assets

Novation of derivatives and
continuation of hedge
accounting

Levies

The application of these new and revised
HKFRSs in the current year has had no material
impact on the Group’s financial performance
and posifions for the current and prior years
and/or on the disclosures set out in these

financial statements.

BRUBHRELR “2-2FE
A | —R-CHEY
BRUMBHRELR
EENE
BEUBHREED —2--F%
A 5] —E-ZEEH
BEUBHREER
ZEEDE
BRSTENER  TERENHE:
A 5] EEHR
BRYBRE LA hege
F103% BBUE
HEEREI 25
REBETES
F275R 2 83T
BRE RS2 EHIREER
2B ERER
BEREHENSY FEREEZTRE
AL SERE
BREHREREN TEIAZEER
A ) HhEEZER
BE (ARRBERSE HE
REZEE)
—REE21N

RAFERALEHT REETEE
BB REENHAEBHEAIRBEF
B2 B RB AR R, R AR
KRB ZHRBELEERTE -
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3. APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED 3. RNFTREEITZ2EHURE
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING WEEN-&
STANDARDS ( “HKFRSs”) - continued

(b) EEMEMKERZHTRESITE
Al k2

(b) New and revised Standards and Interpretations
issued but not yet effective

AREEE A EIZATE A LT B BB R
REMZHFT RG] EBYBRE

The Group has not early applied the following new and
revised HKFRSs that have been issued butf are not yet

effective. B o
Amendments to HKFRSs Annual improvements to BERUKREER —E--EZ
HKFRSs 2012-2014 cycle® BT “E-NERH
BEEBBREEN
ZEEYE
HKFRS 9 Financial instruments! EEMEREERENE SRIE

Amendments to HKFRS 10,

HKFRS 12 and HKAS 27

Investment entities:
Applying the
consolidation exception?

BRUBRERER
F10%  BBUE
ERERIE125

RERE EAKA
BisrERe

REBEHER
EVIL AL
Amendments to HKFRS 10 Sale or contribution of BRBREEN REEEAKE
and HKAS 28 assets between an ZI0RRBBES DNAREELE
investor and its associate ERIE28% 2 55T ZEMEELE
or joint venture® HEE
Amendments to HKFRS 11 Accounting for acquisitions BB REEN KERELEEEN
of inferests in joint ENSE 2B EHER
operations?
HKFRS 15 Revenue from contracts BRBREEN BF&HkR?
with customers? F15%
Amendments to HKAS 1 Disclosure initiative? EREHENEIR &P
2183
Amendments to HKAS 16 Clarification of acceptable BERGHEANSI6E  BAETEMNFER
and HKAS 38 methods of depreciation REBEHEL BERA
and amortisation? EREL A
Amendments to HKAS 16 Agriculture: Bearer plants® BEREERSI6E  BE: AEMEEN
and HKAS 41 REBETTER
EA8 2B
Amendments to HKAS 27 Equity method in separate BEREERETY  BUMBHRERMN
financial statements® A H] Bk
HKFRS 14 Regulatory Deferred BERBREEN EERERAS

Account?

F143%
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APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS ("HKFRSs") - continued

(b) New and revised Standards and Interpretations
issued but not yet effective - continued

! Effective for annual periods beginning on or after
1 January 2018.

2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after
1 January 2017.
3 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after

1 January 2016.

HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments

HKFRS 9 issued in 2009 infroduces new requirements
for the classification and measurement of financial
assets. HKFRS 9 was subsequently amended in 2010
fo include the requirements for the classification
and measurement of financial liabilities and for
derecognition, and further amended in 2013
fo include the new requirements for hedge
accountfing. Another revision version of HKFRS 9 was
issued in 2014 mainly to include (a) impairment
requirements for financial assets and (b) limited
amendments to the classification and measurement
requirements by infroducing a “fair value through
profit or loss and other comprehensive income”
measurement category for certain simple debt
instruments.

RENETR] RGBT 2 B HEME
BEEA-F

(b) EEMEMKERZHTRESTE
AlR2E-&

! REZZB-NE-B-BRZEHE
ZEERBEEN -

2 REZZB-—tHF-A-BR2EHR
ZEERBEEN -

° REE-AE-A-BRZEHER
ZEERBEEN -

FEMBREEAFOEMTIR

REZBZENFHENEBUBRSESELE
OEIETHMEED ARFBIHMMAE -
BER-Z-—ZFEIT2BBYBREE
B BRYEREEI BERFTEEN
HBRAZRE YEAR-ZE-—ZFE-%
BITUEERENETREREZHAE -
REZZ-NFEEGNE —ETBRBHRE
ERIEORRIETRABRIE (o) TRHEEN
MERER() Fhe THEEK T AL
ABBIEITFEIIREREEREME
EWHEANEEIFFEER B BERE
HBEFHBRE °
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3. APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED 3. R REBT 2 EEME

HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING REER - 4F

STANDARDS ( "HKFRSs") - continued

HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments - continued EEMBREFARREMIR &
Key requirements of HKFRS 9 are described below: BRUMBRECALORHERREMT -

All recognised financial assets that are
within the scope of HKAS 39 “Financial
Instruments: Recognition and Measurement”
are subsequently measured at amortised cost
or fair value. Under HKFRS 9, debt investments
that are held within a business model whose
objective is to collect the contractual cash
flows, and that have contractual cash flows
that are solely payments of principal and
interest on the principal outstanding are
generally measured at amortised cost at the
end of subsequent accounting periods. All
other debt investments and equity investments
are measured at their fair values at the
end of subsequent reporting periods. In
addition, under HKFRS 9, entities may take an
irrecoverable election to present subsequent
changes in the fair value of an equity
investment (that is not held for trading) in other
comprehensive income, with only dividend

income generally recognised in profit or loss.

FAEEEBEEAEIRIEMT
A BAEAE SERNEINSH
BEEBHRZRARATVETE -
REE B BMEER LS - EF
BAUBREREENRERAE
B RESREENRERREXN
REMRURBREZFEMSENES
RE  REANSTFE-—RFTEN
HMEMRAGE - 2HEMEBREM
EERENEENETFERUQF
B8 - B4 RETBHBREE
BIZE0SKE - B R8T LAME I A AT R
o BEREMEERES25RE
RE(ALFEREH) BENAFE
28 AEREBABENERAR
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3. APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED 3. RNFTREEITZ2EHURE
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING WEEN-&
STANDARDS ( “HKFRSs”) - continued

FEMBREENRREMTR-&

HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments - continued

With regard to the measurement of financial
liabilities designated as at fair value through
profit or loss, HKFRS 9 requires that the amount
of change in the fair value of the financial
liability that is attributable tfo changes in the
credit risk of that liability is presented in other
comprehensive income, unless the recognition
of the effects of changes in the liability’s credit
risk in other comprehensive income would
create or enlarge an accounting mismatch
in profit or loss. Changes in fair value of
financial liabilities atftributable tfo changes
in the financial liabilities’ credit risk are not
subsequently reclassified to profit or loss. Under
HKAS 39, the entire amount of the change in
fair value of the financial liabilities designated
as at fair value through profit or loss was
presented in profit or loss.

In relation to the impairment of financial assets,
HKFRS 9 requires an expected credit loss model,
as opposed to an incurred credit loss model
under HKAS 39. The expected credit loss model
requires an entity to account for expected
credit losses and changes in those expected
credit losses at each reporting date to reflect
changes in credit risk since initial recognition.
In other words, it is no longer necessary for a
credit event to have occurred before credit
losses are recognised.

EREEARAVEIRREERR
BREEMEE  REBYBHMEE
BISEOSET » BRFSELERMASF
BRESENEE  HEEREAREE
MR FEZE 2EIRNEMEEL
B2 MAEREREHRIES
B - BESTEREIORRERIE
ERBLAFEIRRERSREE 2
TREBBEZATEEZBZHENNE

3¢
m °

BEMEENRENS @ HEBS
ERIEIRBTREELEFEHEE
KXt EHAR BB BREEDE9
SRERBAREEEEEAFE - H
HEEFEEATEERNERER
MR EMEEERRZSEEBRN
BB AR  URREERREH
MR LRNES - RE2 - BAB
FRECESHNTRIAFEERE -
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3. APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED 3. ﬁ%.‘&ﬁﬁﬂ&.‘@@ﬂZE%ﬂ#ﬁ
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING HRERA-&

STANDARDS ( "HKFRSs") - continued

HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments - continued EEVBREEAFEIRESMIA-&

The new general hedge accounting
requirements retain the three types on hedge
accounting mechanisms currently available in
HKAS 39. Under HKFRS 9, greater flexibility has
been introduced to the types of transactions
eligible for hedge accounting, specifically
broadening the fypes of instruments that
qualify for hedge accounting. In additions, the
effectiveness test has been overhauled and
replaced with the principle of an “economic
relationship” . Refrospective assessment of
hedge effectiveness is also no longer required.
Enhanced disclosure requirements about an
entity’s risk management activities have also
been infroduced.

O ERETREREEBES
ZREIORRBF = J|ETE S
RIBBEBUBRELENER - B
BEHENEENRSERESIAE
ROBEEM  HRIRERFESEHTT
ANMTEBEARFE TS EIEN
FFERIAEMEBRARBOHEDE -
LESh - R R B AR 1S SR B
[RERAE I RBIEAR o R T
THEBERYTME - ERFSIAEH
BEREBEEEHNRCIRERE

The Directors anticipate that the application of EEEH KRREMNEBUERSELSE
HKFRS 9 in the future may have significant impacts KB AEENEHNEEREMEBER
on amounts reported in respect of the Group’s WMeeBEEEAFE - AN BAETHF
financial assets and financial liabilities. Regarding HEHZA  BASENEREERER
the Group's financial assets and liabilities, it is not EEERHZYECABMANERTLT -

practicable to provide a reasonable estimate of that
effect until a detailed review has been completed.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The significant accounting policies applied in the
preparation of these financial statements are set out
below.

(a) Basis of consolidation

The financial statements incorporate the
financial statements of the Company and
entities confrolled by the Company and its
subsidiaries. Control is achieved when the
Company:

has power over the investee;

is exposed, or has rights, to variable returns

from its involvement with the investee; and

has the ability to use its power to affect its

returns.

The Group reassesses whether or not it controls
an investee if facts and circumstances indicate
that there are changes to one or more of the
three elements of conftrol listed above.

4. EEEFTBR
REARBRREEA L BRHBER
RT3
(0) GARBEES

AUBREOFERD AR 2

BRANBLARZHBRE - EALQ
RAIHBRETIER  BNEFEHE

BEEHRRERNA 2B

HSHEFEREARDZEEMA
ESIAARESIBHER &

BREHEREBENULEDR

WEEERBRER Ll =HiZGE
TERE-EFLUELHBEE - BIA
EESENMTHAREHERRENT
BEEESIE -
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
- continued

(@)

(b)

Basis of consolidation - continued

Consolidation of a subsidiary begins when the
Group obtains control over the subsidiary and
ceases when the Group loses control of the
subsidiary. Specifically, income and expenses
of a subsidiary acquired or disposed of during
the year are included in the statement of profit
or loss and other comprehensive income from
the date the Group gains confrol unftil the
date when the Group ceases to control the
subsidiary.

Profit or loss and each item of other
comprehensive income are aftributed to
the owners of the Company and to the non-
conftrolling interests. Total comprehensive
income of subsidiaries is aftributed to the
owners of the Company and to the non-
controlling inferests even if this results in the
non-controlling interests having a deficit
balance.

When necessary, adjustments are made to the
financial statements of subsidiaries to bring
their accounting policies into line with the
Group’s accounting policies.

All intfragroup assets and liabilities, equity,
income, expenses and cash flows relating fo
fransactions between members of the Group
are eliminated in full on consolidation.

Business combination and goodwill

The acquisition method is used to account
for the acquisition of a subsidiary business
combination. The cost of acquisition is
measured at the acquisition date fair value
of the assets given, equity instruments
issued, liabilities incurred and contfingent
consideration. Acquisition-related costs are
recognised as expenses in the periods in which
the costs are incurred and the services are
received. Identifiable assets and liabilities of the
subsidiary in the acquisition are measured at
their acquisition-date fair values.

FRENBR-&

(@)

(b)

FERBEEE-§

REBREGHIE A R 212 55
BB ARGRE AR ARAEE
REME QB E R A LSS
NAEEAERAETE  REAR
BRHEWBARZBARMS &
HASEEESEHEZABEEARE
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BRERAGZERER -

BEkAEtEENE2SERE RS
RARXBEBARFEZRES - B
NAZE2HBRRBERBNA QA E
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R R ANAR R o

MEBE - BUWELAZHBHRE
{EHBE NS REHRRRALE
BHEE-H

EERALRZEREERAEERE
RNAZBETREZEEREE &
#w WA AXRREREEREGS
IR B AR SN -

EBEHRESE
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SEAER o WIBR AR P(YHEE ~ P
BIIRAIE ELEEERIAR
BERWBEHZAFETE - WEM
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 4., FEEHBKR-E
- continued

(b) Business combination and goodwill

(b) XBEHEEE-R

- continued

The excess of the cost of acquisition over the
Company’s share of the net fair value of the
subsidiary’ s identifiable assets and liabilities
is recorded as goodwill. Any excess of the
Company’s share of the net fair value of the
identifiable assets and liabilities over the cost
of acquisition is recognised in profit or loss
and other comprehensive income as a gain
on bargain purchase which is aftributed to the
Company.

In a business combination achieved in stages,
the previously held equity interest in the
subsidiary is remeasured at its acquisition-
date fair value and the resulting gain or
loss is recognised in profit or loss and other
comprehensive income. The fair value is added
fo the cost of acquisition to calculate the
goodwill.

If the changes in the value of the previously
held equity interest in the subsidiary were
recognised in other comprehensive income
(for example, available-for-sale investment),
the amount that was recognised in other
comprehensive is recognised on the same
basis as would be required if the previously held
equity interest were disposed of.

For the purposes of impairment testing, goodwill
is allocated to each of the Group’s cash-
generating units (or groups of cash-generating
units) that is expected to benefit from the
synergies of the combination.

WERASRAQREGEHBLRZ
AHENEEREBEAVPFEZEER
BRHE - ARAREARBIEER
BEZATVEESRWEBRAZE
BOREEREMAZERETRIS
KRB EEEEBE RS -

DREBETEREHE  BERBEZ
MELRRAESRWERR QT
BEEHTE  BUEEZERANE
mRAMEEEEAER - A FEMN
ABRBH AT EEE -

HBEFEZHBRRARSEREE
SHREMEERE (MTHEER
B)HRA AREMEEKRERERZ
RERBAEREZRAEZCER 2
BRI EREEERT -

BRBEANENS  BEDSEERY
A EE Bt 2 B 1E RS AR B
BREELENV (RFARSELE
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 4., FEEHBKR B
- continued

(b) Business combination and goodwill

(b) XBEHEEE-R

- continued

A cash-generating unit fo which goodwill
has been allocated is tested for impairment
annually, or more frequently when there is
indication that the unit may be impaired. If the
recoverable amount of the cash-generating
unit is less than its carrying amount, the
impairment loss is allocated first to reduce the
carrying amount of any goodwill allocated
fo the unit and then to the other assefs of
the unit on a pro-rata basis based on the
carrying amount of each assetf in the unit.
Any impairment loss for goodwill is recognised
directly in profit or loss. An impairment loss
recognised for goodwill is not reversed in
subsequent periods.

The non-conftrolling interests in the subsidiary
are initially measured at the non-controlling
shareholders’ proportionate share of the net fair
value of the subsidiary’s identifiable assets and
liabilities at the acquisition date.

EoOEENREELENESFF
HENR  IRERRBEREHEEN
ARERERETERENH - MRS
EEEMNTHRERBENARE
B MEESERESBEURD DB
FREMWEMHENREE A&
ZEPREABEMARTEENIRE
BEIRZEAMEE - BENEMRE
BREERESTER BHEZE®
REEBEETERNARBBERD -

MELDEZFERESDTIZIFER
BRRRWBLAR 2B EERER
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
- continued

©

(@)

Acquisition of assets

For the acquisition of assets effected through
a non-operating corporate structure that does
not constitute a business, it is considered that
the tfransactions do not meet the definition
of a business combination. Accordingly the
fransaction is accounted for as the acquisition
of an asset. In such cases, the Group shall
identify and recognise the individual asset
acquired and liabilities assumed. The cost
of group of assets shall be allocated to the
individual assets and liabilities on the basis of
their relative fair value at the date of purchase.
Such a transaction or event does not give rise
tfo goodwill.

Associate

Associate is an entity over which the Group
has significant influence. Significant influence
is the power to participate in the financial
and operating policies of an entfity but is not
control or joint control over those policies. The
existence and effect of potential voting rights
that are currently exercisable or convertible are
considered when assessing whether the Group
has significant influence.

4. FEEFBR-B

©

C))

WREEE

ERFLEBEDLEEE (THBRES)
WEEERATHEERSHESR
Z2XR5  ALZXZINHEEWEA
BR-RERBAT  ARERBHNE
RIFWE 2 EREER TAERE -
BEEARNZRABERANBEERINZ
HEAATESBEEENEEREE -
ERAXGREMHBIEELEHE -

Bt & A T

oy

BERNARAEEREEERZEIZ
B -EARENNZHE-BERZ
BB REEBR 2R - HEFEHIHR
HEZEHZEEER - RTGAEER
EREEANENREEEIRET
FATERA T LR EERRENT
EREE-
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 4., FEEHBKR B
- continued

(d) Associate - continued (d) BEAT-E&

Investment in an associate is accounted for in
the financial statements by the equity method
and is inifially recognised at cost. Identifiable
assets and liabilities of the associate in an
acquisition are measured at their fair values
at the acquisition date. The excess of the cost
of acquisition over the Group’s share of the
net fair value of the associate’s identifiable
assets and liabilities is recorded as goodwill.
The goodwill is included in the carrying amount
of the investment and is tested for impairment
together with the investment at the end of
each reporting period when there is objective
evidence that the investment is impaired. Any
excess of the Group’s share of the net fair value
of the identifiable assets and liabilities over the
cost of acquisition is recognised in profit or loss
and other comprehensive income.

The Group’s share of an associate’s post-
acquisition profits or losses is recognised in
profit or loss and other comprehensive income,
and its share of the post-acquisition movements
in reserves is recognised in the reserves. The
cumulative post-acquisition movements are
adjusted against the carrying amount of the
investment. When the Group’s share of losses
in an associate equals or exceeds its interest in
the associate, including any other unsecured
receivables, the Group does not recognise
further losses, unless it has incurred obligations
or made payments on behalf of the associate.
If the associate subsequently reports profits, the
Group resumes recognising its share of those
profits only after its share of the profits equals
the share of losses not recognised.

R-EBE QT z2RERAERER
MR - WS REATER -
WEBE AR R THNEERES
TERARWER ZAFEE - W
RSB AN SR B PR A B N ) AT A B
BEREBEBZATVFEZEREIASE
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SHEERBEREBBRATRER
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EHHENEEREEQFREBHEY
BRARZAEMBERNESEREMEE
WS R o
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BRREERAMEEHKRRERER  H
EhEEBEREELBNFEERARE
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
- continued

(d) Associate - continued

®)

Unrealised profits on fransactions between
the Group and ifs associate are eliminated
to the extent of the Group’s interest in the
associate. Unrealised losses are also eliminated
unless the transaction provides evidence of an
impairment of the asset tfransferred. Accounting
policies of the associate have been changed
where necessary to ensure consistency with the

policies adopted by the Group.

Foreign currency translation

() Functional and presentation currency

ltems included in the financial statements
of each of the Group’s entfities measured
using the currency of the primary
economic environment in which the entity
operates (the “functional currency”). The
financial statements are presented in Hong
Kong dollars, which is the Company’s

functional and presentation currency.

(i) Transactions and balances in each entity’s

financial statements

Transactions in foreign currencies are
franslated into the functional currency
on initial recognition using the exchange
rates prevailing on the transaction dates.
Monetary assets and liabilities in foreign
currencies are translated at the exchange
rates at the end of each reporting period.
Gains and losses resulting from this
franslation policy are recognised in profit
or loss and other comprehensive income.

4. FEEFIBR-B

(d) BHEAT -4

©)

REBREBENAETRE 2 RS
RRNRAEERNZHE N T 2B
ZBETUEE BRIFZXZERE
HRMEREERRRE  SARE
RBBTTUHEE BELT 2S5
BERCFHSERE  URRERSE
B FF BRI R — B ©

hEsIRE

() BEERZFEM

FEBEZER U BRRA
HE  UZEREBEIRE
BRE2E® (HEE® ]
BoBBRRIDUXDAZY

BERZNEWEBITZS -

(i) REBEBUBHREIZIZRE
&

IEZX GRS RAKIGERA
REEACERBRERUEER
WoLNNEINECEREER
EEHEERERRZERR
- -RAZBREBRRMEL ZW
BREBONEEREMEE
Wz R o

65



66

EBHEMR(ZER)E R 2T Celebrate International Holdings Limited

ANNUAL REPORT 2014/2015 F &

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B IEERAR Y EE

For the year ended 30 June 2015 B Z=—F—HFENA=1HIFE

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
- continued

(e) Foreign currency translation - continued

(i

(iif)

Transactions and balances in each entity’s

financial statements - continued

Non-monetary items that are measured
at fair values in foreign currencies are
franslated using the exchange rates at the
dates when the fair values are defermined.

When a gain or loss on a non-monetary
item is recognised in other comprehensive
income, any exchange component of
that gain or loss is recognised in other
comprehensive income. When a gain or
loss on a non-monetary item is recognised
in profit or loss and other comprehensive
income, any exchange component of that
gain or loss is recognised in profit or loss
and ofther comprehensive income.

Translation on consolidation

The results and financial position of all
the Group entities that have a functional
currency different from the Company’s
presentation currency are translated into
the Company’s presentation currency as

follows:

— Assets and liabilities for each
statement of financial position
presented are franslated at the
closing rate at the date of that
statement of financial position;
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 4., FEEHBKR-E

- continued

(e) EBRE-&

(e) Foreign currency translation - continued

(iiiy Translation on consolidation - continued (i) HEREZBRE &

- Income and expenses for statement of
profit or loss and other comprehensive
income are translated at average
exchange rates (unless this average
is not a reasonable approximation
of the cumulative effect of the rates
prevailing on the transaction dates, in
which case income and expenses are
franslated at the exchange rates on
the fransaction dates); and

- All resulting exchange differences are
recognised in the foreign currency

franslation reserve.

On consolidation, exchange differences
arising from the translation of the net
investment in foreign entities and of
borrowings are recognised in the foreign
currency franslation reserve. When a
foreign operation is sold, such exchange
differences are recognised in profit or loss
and other comprehensive income as part
of the gain or loss on disposal.

Goodwill and fair value adjustments arising
on the acquisition of a foreign entity are
tfreated as assets and liabilities of the
foreign entity and franslated at the closing
rate.
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 4., FEEHBKR B
- continued

(f) Property, plant and equipment " Y% BERRE

Property, plant and equipment are stated
at cost less accumulated depreciation and
impairment losses.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s
carrying amount or recognised as a separate
asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable
that future economic benefits associated with
the item will flow to the Group and the cost of
the item can be measured reliably. All other
repairs and maintenance are recognised in
profit or loss and other comprehensive income
during the reporting period in which they are

incurred.

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment
is calculated at rates sufficient to write off
their cost less their residual values over the
estimated useful lives on a straight-line basis.
The principal annual rates are as follows:

Leasehold improvement 27%-35%
Furniture and fixtures 10%-25%
Computer equipment 17%-25%
Office equipment 25%
Motor vehicles 30%

The gain or loss on disposal of property, plant
and equipment is the difference between the
net sales proceeds and the carrying amount of
the relevant asset, and is recognised in profit or
loss and other comprehensive income.
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 4., FEEHBKR-E
- continued

(9) Investment property (9) BEYME

Investment property is land that is held by
owner for capital appreciation. These include
property held for a currently undetermined
future use which satisfy the definition of
investment property and carry at fair value.

Investment property is stated at fair value
at the end of the reporting period. Any gain
or loss arising from a change in fair value
is recognised in profit or loss and other
comprehensive income. The fair value of
investment property is based on a valuation by
an independent valuer who holds a recognised
professional qualification and has recent
experience in the location and category of
property being valued.

An investment property is derecognised upon
disposal or when the investment property
is permanently withdrawn from use and no
future economic benefits are expected from
its disposals. Any gain or loss arising on
derecognition of the asset is included in profit
or loss and other comprehensive income
during the reporting period in which the item is
derecognised.
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 4., FEEHBKR B
- continued

(h) Leases (h)y #H

Leases are classified as finance leases
whenever the ferms of the lease fransfer
substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership fo the lessee. All other leases are
classified as operating leases.

Assets held under finance leases are
recognised as assetfs of the Group at their fair
value at the inception of the lease or, if lower,
at the present value of the minimum lease
payments. The corresponding liability to the
lessor is included in the statement of financial
position as a finance lease obligation.

Lease payments are apportioned between
finance expenses and reduction of the lease
obligation so as to achieve a constant rate
of interest on the remaining balance of the
liability. Finance expenses are recognised
immediately in profit or loss, unless they are
directly atfributable to qualifying assets, in
which case they are capitalised in accordance
with the Group’s general policy on borrowing
costs (see the accounting policy below).
Contingent rentals are recognised as expenses
in the periods in which they are incurred.

Operating lease payments are recognised as
an expense on a straight-line basis over the
lease term, except where another systematic
basis is more representative of the time pattern
in which economic benefits from the leased
asset are consumed. Contingent rentals arising
under operating leases are recognised as
an expense in the period in which they are
incurred.

In the event that lease incentives are received
to enter into operating leases, such incentives
are recognised as a liability. The aggregate
benefit of incentives is recognised as a
reduction of rental expense on a straight-line
basis, except where another systematic basis
is more representative of the time pattern in
which economic benefits from the leased asset
are consumed.
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
- continued

®

@

Recognition and derecognition of financial
instruments

Financial assefts and financial liabilities are
recognised in the statement of financial
position when the Group becomes a party fo
the contractual provisions of the instruments.

Financial assets are derecognised when
the confractual rights to receive cash flows
from the assets expire; the Group fransfers
substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership of the assefs; or the Group neither
transfers nor retains substantially all the
risks and rewards of ownership of the assets
but has not retained control on the assets.
On derecognition of a financial asset, the
difference between the asset’'s carrying
amount and the sum of the consideration
received and the cumulative gain or loss that
had been recognised in other comprehensive
income is recognised in profit or loss and other

comprehensive income.

Financial liabilities are derecognised when the
obligation specified in the relevant contract
is discharged, cancel led or expires. The
difference between the carrying amount of
the financial liability derecognised and the
consideration paid is recognised in profit or loss
and other comprehensive income.

Investments

Investments are recognised and derecognised
on a trade date basis where the purchase
or sale of an investment is under a contract
whose terms require delivery of the investment
within the fimeframe established by the market
concerned, and are initially measured af fair
value, plus directly attributable fransaction
costs except in the case of financial assets
at fair value through profit or loss and other

comprehensive income.

4. FEEFIBR-B
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
- continued

@

()

Investments - continued

Financial assets at fair value through profit or
loss are either investments classified as held for
frading or designated as at fair value through
profit or loss upon initial recognition. These
investments are subsequently measured at fair
value. Gains or losses arising from changes in
fair value of these investments are recognised
in profit or loss and ofther comprehensive

income.

Trade and other receivables

Trade and other receivables are non-derivative
financial assefs with fixed or determinable
payments that are not quoted in an active
market and are recognised initially at fair value
and subsequently measured at amortised
cost using the effective interest method, less
allowance for impairment. An allowance for
impairment of frade and ofher receivables is
established when there is objective evidence
that the Group will not be able to collect all
amounts due according fo the original terms of
receivables. The amount of the allowance is the
difference between the receivables’ carrying
amount and the present value of estimated
future cash flows, discounted at the effective
interest rate computed at initial recognition.
The amount of the allowance is recognised in
profit or loss and other comprehensive income.
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
- continued

()

0)

(m)

Trade and other receivables - continued

Impairment losses are reversed in subsequent
periods and recognised in profit or loss and
other comprehensive income when an increase
in the receivables’ recoverable amount can
be related objectively to an event occurring
after the impairment was recognised, subject
to the restriction that the carrying amount of
the receivables at the date the impairment is
reversed shall not exceed what the amortised
cost would have been had the impairment not
been recognised.

Money lending loan receivables

Loan receivables are non-derivative financial
assetfs with fixed or determinable payments
that are not quoted in an active market, other
than (i) those that the Group intends to sell
immediately or in the near term, which are
classified as held for trading; (i) those that
the Group, upon initial recognifion, designates
as at fair value through profit or loss or as
available-for-sale; or (iii) those where the
Group may not recover substantially all of
its initial investment, other than because of
credit deterioration, which will be classified
as available-for-sale. Loan receivables mainly

comprise unsecured loans.

Financial liabilities and equity instruments

Debt and equity instruments issued by the
Group entity are classified as either financial
liabilities or as equity in accordance fo the
substance of the contractual arrangements
and the definitions of a financial liability and an
equity instfrument.

4. FEEFIBR-B
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 4., FEEHBKR B
- continued

(m) Financial liabilities and equity instruments (m) SRMEBERKRFATIR-&

- continued

An equity instrument is any confract that
evidences a residual intferest in the assets of an
entity after deducting all of its liabilities. Equity
instruments issued by the Group are recognised
at the proceeds received, net of direct issue
costs.

Other financial liabilities

Other financial liabilities (including trade
and other payables and accrued liabilities,
promissory note and convertible bonds) are
subsequently measured at amortised cost,
using the effective interest method.

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of
calculating the amortised cost of a financial
liability and of allocating inferest income over
the relevant period. The effective interest rate is
the rate that exactly discounts estimated future
cash payments (including all fees on points
paid or received that form an integral part of
the effective interest rate, transaction costs
and other premiums or discounts) through
the expected life of the financial liability, or,
where appropriate, a shorter period to the net
carrying amount on initial recognition.

Interest expense as recognised on an effective
interest basis.
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 4., FEEHBKR-E
- continued

(n) Convertible bonds

(n) TRBES

Convertible bonds issued by the Company
that contain liability and conversion option
components are classified separately into
respective terms on initial recognition.
Conversion option that will be settled by
the exchange of a fixed amount of cash or
another financial asset for a fixed number
of the Company’s own equity instruments is
classified as an equity instrument. At the date
of issue, the liability is measured at fair value.
The difference between the gross proceeds of
the issue of the convertible bonds and the fair
value assigned to the liability, representing the
conversion option for the holder to convert the
convertible bonds info equity, is included in
equity (convertible bonds reserve).

In subsequent periods, the liability component
of the convertible bonds are carried at
amortised cost using the effective interest
method.
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 4., FEEHBKR B
- continued

(n) Convertible bonds - continued

(n) TRREH-&

The equity component, representing the
option to convert the liability component info
ordinary shares of the Company, will remain in
convertible bonds reserve until the conversion
option is exercised (in which case the balance
stated in convertible bonds reserve will be
fransferred to share premium). Where the
option remains unexercised at the expiry date,
the balance stated in convertible bonds reserve
will be released to the retained profits. No gain
or loss is recognised in profit or loss and other
comprehensive income upon conversion or
expiration of the option.

Transaction costs that relate to the issue of the
convertible bonds are allocated to the liability
and equity components in proportion to the
allocation of the gross proceeds. Transaction
costs relating to the equity component
are charged directly to equity. Transaction
costs relating to the liability component are
included in the carrying amount of the liability
portion and amortised over the period of the
convertible bonds using the effective interest
method.

If the convertible bonds are converted, the
convertible bonds reserve, together with the
carrying amount of the liability component at
the fime of conversion, is fransferred to share
capital and share premium as consideration
for the shares issued. If the convertible bonds
is redeemed, the convertible bonds reserve is
released directly to retained profits.
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
- continued

Q)

)

()

Convertible bonds - continued

When the convertible bonds are extinguished
before maturity through an early redemption
or repurchase where the original conversion
privileges are unchanged, the consideration
paid and any fransaction costs for the
redemption or repurchase are allocated to
the liability component and equity component
using the same allocation basis as when the
convertible bonds were originally issued. Once
the allocation of consideration and fransaction
costs is made, any resulting gain or loss relating
to the liability component is recognised in profit
or loss and other comprehensive income and
the amount of consideration relating to equity
component is recognised in equity.

Trade and other payables

Trade and other payables are stated initially
at their fair value and subsequently measured
at amortised cost using the effective interest
method unless the effect of discounting would
be immaterial, in which case they are stated at
cost.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognised when it is probable that
the economic benefits will flow to the Group
and when the revenue can be measured
reliably, on the following bases:

(a) from the sale of goods, when the
significant risks and rewards of ownership
have been transferred to the buyer,
provided that the Group maintains neither
managerial involvement to the degree
usually associated with ownership, nor
effective control over the goods sold;

4. FEEFIBR-B
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 4., FEEHBKR B

- continued
(P) Revenue recognition - continued (p) UWrzzfEs? -4
(b) from rendering of services, recognised (b) RERE  REMHRBERR

when the services are rendered;

(¢) Interest income from bank deposits (o) VRIOTEFRREWERZFEK
and loan receivables are accrued on a ASZHBASREBFRR
time-apportioned basis by reference to R MEERELT &

the principal outstanding and the rate
applicable; and

(d) securities trading, when the significant (d) BFEE REFEZERR
risks and rewards of ownership have been MEERCEZEHRHER -

fransferred to the buyer.

(a) Employee benefits @ EERA
(i) Employee leave entitlements () EESBRHEF
Employee entitlements to annual leave EEUZE2FBRERBARE
and long service payments are recognised NRZEFDNZERB RS
when they accrue to employees. A FTRERER MNEETFER
provision is made for the estimated EHRZEEREZEEFBRER
liability for annual leave and long service HMRBAREFTEAREZERE
payments as a result of services rendered fEi B -

by employees up to the end of the
reporting period.

Employee entitements to sick leave and EBEUTZE2HBRERMBIK
maternity leave are not recognised until B F UM -
the time of leave.
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
- continued

(a) Employee benefits - continued

(i

(iii)

(v)

Pension obligations

The Group conftributes tfo defined
conftribution refirement schemes which are
available to all employees. Confributions to
the schemes by the Group and employees
are calculated as a percentage of
employees’ basic salaries. The retirement
benefit scheme cost charged to profit or
loss and other comprehensive income
represents conftributions payable by the
Group to the funds.

Termination benefits

Termination benefits are recognised when,
and only when, the Group demonstrably
commits itself to ferminate employment or
fo provide benefits as a result of voluntary
redundancy by having a detailed formal
plan which is without realistic possibility of
withdrawal.

Share-based payments

The Group issues equity-settled and
cash-settled share-based payments to
certain employees. Equity-settled share
-based payments are measured at fair
value (excluding the effect of nonmarket-
based vesting conditions) of the equity
instruments at the date of grant. The fair
value determined at the grant date of
the equity-settled share-based payments
is expensed on a straight-line basis over
the vesting period, based on the Group’s
estimate of shares that will eventually vest
and adjusted for the effect of non market-
based vesting conditions.

4. ¥ EF

(a) BEETBH-&

(D

@iii)

()
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 4., FEEHBKR B
- continued

(r) Borrowing costs n BEEX

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the
acquisition, construction or production of
qualifying assets, which are assets that
necessarily fake a substantial period of time
to get ready for their infended use or sale, are
capitalised as part of the cost of those assets,
until such time as the assets are substantially
ready for their infended use or sale. Investment
income earned on the temporary investment of
specific borrowings pending their expenditure
on qualifying assetfs is deducted from the
borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation.

To the extent that funds are borrowed generally
and used for the purpose of obtaining a
qualifying asset, the amount of borrowing
costs eligible for capitalisation is determined
by applying a capitalisation rate to the
expenditures on that asset. The capitalisation
rate is the weighted average of the borrowing
costs applicable to the borrowings of the Group
that are outstanding during the period, other
than borrowings made specifically for the
purpose of obtaining a qualifying asset.

All other borrowing costs are recognised in
profit or loss and other comprehensive income
in the reporting period in which they are

incurred.

AW BRALEECEREE (B
R-BRREBHEEFEBEERRR
HERE)MEREE2BRERAER
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 4., FEEHBKR-E
- continued

(s) Taxation (s) HIE

Income tax represents the sum of the current
tax and deferred tax.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable
profit for the year. Taxable profit differs from
profit recognised in profit or loss and other
comprehensive income because it excludes
items of income or expense that are taxable or
deductible in other years and it further excludes
items that are never taxable or deductible. The
Group’s liability for current tax is calculated
using fax rates that have been enacted or
substantively enacted by fthe end of the
reporting period.

Deferred tax is recognised on differences
between the carrying amounts of assefs
and liabilities in the financial statements
and the corresponding tax bases used in
the computation of taxable profit. Deferred
tax liabilities are generally recognised for all
taxable temporary differences and deferred
tax assets are recognised to the extent that
it is probable that taxable profits will be
available against which deductible temporary
differences, unused tax losses or unused
tax credits can be utilised. Such assets and
liabilities are not recognised if the temporary
difference arises from goodwill or from the
initial recognition (other than in a business
combination) of other assets and liabilities in
a transaction that aoffects neither the taxable
profit nor the accounting profit.

PGB EEHRIERIELERE 2R
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 4., FEEHBKR B
- continued

(s) Taxation - continued (s) BIE-4E

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for
tfaxable temporary differences arising on
investments in subsidiaries and associate
except where the Group is able to control the
reversal of the temporary difference and it is
probable that the temporary difference will not
reverse in the foreseeable future.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is
reviewed at the end of each reporting period
and reduced to the extent that it is no longer
probable that sufficient tfaxable profits will be
available to allow all or part of the asset fo be

recovered.

Deferred tax is calculated at the tax rafte that
are expected to apply in the period when
the liability is settled or the asset is realised,
based on tax rate that have been enacted
or substantively enacted by the end of the
reporting period. Deferred tax is recognised in
profit or loss and other comprehensive income,
except when it relates to items recognised
in other comprehensive income or directly in
equity, in which case the deferred tax is also
recognised in other comprehensive income or

directly in equity.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset
when there is a legally enforceable right to
set off current tax assets against current tax
liabilities and when they relate to income taxes
levied by the same taxation authority and the
Group intends to seftle its current tax assets
and liabilities on a net basis.
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
- continued

() Related parties

For the purposes of these financial statements,
related parties include a person and entity as
defined below:

(i) A person or a close member of that
person’s family is related to the Group if
that person:

(a) has control or joint control over the
Group;

(b) has significant influence over the
Group;

(c) is a member of the key management
personnel of the Group or of a parent
of the Group;

4.

FTESHBR-&
() FAEH
MUERKBEMES  BEHEET

IALRER :

(i) ZATHEZALZABRRE
HEHAEBERE  ME:

(@) BHREFEHRER ;

(b) HAEEBEREED |

(c) BAZENHESATME
REEAS
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
- continued

() Related parties - continued

(i) An entity is related to the Group if any of

the following conditions applies:

(@

®)

©

)

©)

®

@

the entity and the Group are
members of the same group (which
means that each parent, subsidiary
and fellow subsidiary is related to the
others);

either entity is an associate or joint
venture of the other entity (or of a
member of a group of which the other
entity is a member);

both enftities are joint ventures of a
third entity;

one entity is a joint venture of a
third entity and the other entity is an
associate of the third entity;

the entity is a post-employment
benefit plan for the benefit of
employees of either the Group or
an entity related to the Group. If the
reporting entity is itself such a plan,
the sponsoring employers are also
related fo the plan;

the entity is controlled or jointly
controlled by a person identified in (i);

a person identified in (i)(a) has
significant influence over the entity or
is a member of the key management
personnel of the entity (or of a parent
of the entity).
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
- continued

C)

Impairment of assets

At the end of each reporting period, the Group
reviews the carrying amounts of its tangible and
intangible assets except goodwill fo determine
whether there is any indication that those
assets have suffered an impairment loss. If any
such indication exists, the recoverable amount
of the asset is estimated in order to determine
the extent of any impairment loss. Where it
is not possible to estimate the recoverable
amount of an individual asset, the Group
estimates the recoverable amount of the cash
generating unit fo which the asset belongs.

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value
less costs fo sell and value in use. In assessing
value in use, the estimated future cash flows
are discounted to their present value using
a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current
market assessments of the time value of money

and the risks specific o the asset.

If the recoverable amount of an asset or cash-
generating unit is estimated to be less than
its carrying amount, the carrying amount of
the asset or cash-generating unit is reduced
to its recoverable amount. An impairment
loss is recognised immediately in profit or loss
and other comprehensive income, unless the
relevant asset is carried at a revalued amount,
in which case the impairment loss is treated as

a revaluation decrease.

FREHBR-&

(v BEERHE
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
- continued

(u) Impairment of assets - continued

™

Where an impairment loss subsequently
reverses, the carrying amount of the asset
or cash-generating unit is increased fo the
revised estimate of its recoverable amount, but
so that the increased carrying amount does
not exceed the carrying amount that would
have been determined (net of amortisation or
depreciation) had no impairment loss been
recognised for the asset or cash-generating
unit in prior years. A reversal of an impairment
loss is recognised immediately in profit or loss
and other comprehensive income, unless the
relevant asset is carried at a revalued amount,
in which case the reversal of the impairment
loss is treated as a revaluation increase.

Provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised for liabilities of
uncertain timing or amount when the Group
has a present legal or constructive obligation
arising as a result of a past event, it is probable
that an outflow of economic benefits will be
required to settle the obligation and a reliable
estimate can be made. Where the time value of
money is material, provisions are stated at the
present value of the expenditures expected to
settle the obligation.

Where it is not probable that an outflow of
economic benefits will be required, or the
amount cannot be estimated reliably, the
obligation is disclosed as a contingent liability,
unless the probability of outflow is remofte.
Possible obligations, whose existence will
only be confirmed by the occurrence or non-
occurrence of one or more future events are
also disclosed as contingent liabilities unless
the probability of outflow is remote.
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

- continued

(w) Events after the reporting period

Events after the reporting period that provide
additional information about the Group’s
position at the end of the reporting period
or those that indicate the going concern
assumption is not appropriate are adjusting
events and are reflected in the financial
statements. Events after the reporting period
that are not adjusting events are disclosed
in the notes to the financial statements when

material.

CRITICAL JUDGMENTS AND KEY
ESTIMATES

In the process of applying the accounting policies,
the Directors have made the following judgments,
estimates and assumptions about the carrying
amounts of assets and liabilities that are not readily
apparent from other sources. The estimates and
underlying assumptions are based on historical
experience and other factors that are considered
tfo be relevant. Actual results may differ from these

estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are
reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions fo
accounting estimates are recognised in the period
in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects
only that period, or in the period of the revision and
future periods if the revision affect both current and
future periods.

The following are the key assumptions concerning
the future, and other key sources of estimafion
uncertainty at the end of the reporting period,
that have a significant risk of causing a material
adjustment fo the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities within the next financial year.
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5. CRITICAL JUDGMENTS AND KEY
ESTIMATES - continued

(@)

(®)

Property, plant and equipment and
depreciation

The Group determines the estimated useful
lives, residual values and related depreciation
charges for the Group’s property, plant and
equipment. This estimate is based on the
historical experience of the actual useful lives
and residual values of property, plant and
equipment of similar nature and functions.
The Group will revise the depreciation charge
where useful lives and residual values are
different to those previously estimated, or it will
write-off or write-down technically obsolete or
non-strategic assets that have been abandoned
or sold.

Impairment loss for bad and doubtful debts

The Group makes impairment loss for bad
and doubtful debts based on assessments
of the recoverability of the trade and
other receivables, including the current
creditworthiness and the past collection history
of each debtor. Impairment arises where
events or changes in circumstances indicate
that the balances may not be collectible.
The identification of bad and doubtful debfts
requires the use of judgment and estimates.
Where the actual result is different from the
original estimate, such difference will impact
the carrying value of the frade and otfher
receivables and bad and doubtful debt
expenses in the year in which such estimate
has been changed.

5. ARFIEREEMHT &
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5. CRITICAL JUDGMENTS AND KEY
ESTIMATES - continued

©

(@

Impairment of investment in an associate

Management determines whether investment
in an associate have suffered any impairment
whenever events or changes in circumstances
indicate that the carrying amount may not be
recoverable, according fo their recoverable
amount determined by the cash-generating
unit based on value in use calculation. The
value in use calculation requires the Group to
estimate the future cash flows expected to arise
from the cash-generating unit and a suitable
discount rate in order to calculate the present
value. The value in use calculation also involves
the inputs of subjective assumptions and
estimates. Any changes in these assumptions
and estimates can significantly affect the
estimate of the fair value of the investment in
an associate and the impairment loss thereon.

Fair value of investment property

Investment property is carried in the statement
of financial position at 30 June 2015 at ifs
fair value, details of which are disclosed
in note 18. The fair value of the investment
property was determined by reference to
valuation conducted on these properties
by an independent firm of property valuers
using property valuation techniques which
involve certain assumptions of prevailing
market condifions. Favourable or unfavourable
changes to these assumptions may result in
changes in the fair value of the investment
property and corresponding adjustments
tfo the changes in fair value reported in
the statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income and the carrying
amount of these properties included in the
statement of financial position. The carrying
amount of investment property at 30 June 2015
is HK$330,000,000 (2014: Nil).

5. ARFIEREEMHT &
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6. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 6.

The Group’s activities expose it fo a variety of
financial risks: foreign currency risk, price risk, credit
risk, liquidity risk and interest rate risk. The Group’s
overall risk management programme focuses on the
unpredictability of financial markets and seeks to
minimise potential adverse effects on the Group’s

financial performance.
(a) Foreign currency risk

Foreign currency risk is the risk that the fair
value or future cash flows of a financial
instrument will fluctuate due to changes in
foreign exchange rates.

The Group has minimal exposure to
foreign currency risk as most of its business
fransactions, assets and liabilities are
principally denominated in Hong Kong dollars,
which is the functional currency of the Group.
Accordingly, no foreign currency risk analysis
has been presented. The Group currently does
not have a foreign currency hedging policy in
respect of foreign currency risk. The Group will
monifor its foreign currency exposure closely
and will consider hedging significant foreign
currency exposure should the need arise.

(b) Price risk

The Group’s financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss are measured at fair value
at the end of each reporting period. Therefore,
the Group is exposed to equity security price
risk. The Directors manage this exposure by
maintaining a portfolio of investments with
difference risk profiles.

The profit after tax for the year would decrease/
increase as a result of gains/losses on equity
securities classified as at fair value through
profit or loss.
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6. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT -
continued

(b) Price risk - continued

©

At 30 June 2015, if the share prices of the
investments increase/decrease by 10%, profit
(2014: Loss) after tax for the year would have
been approximately HK$1,226,000 higher/lower
(2014: HK$1,860,000 lower/higher), arising
as a result of the fair value gain/loss of the
investments.

Credit risk

Credit risk refers to the risk that the counterparty
fo a financial instrument would fail to discharge
its obligation under the terms of the financial
insfrument and cause a financial loss to the
Group.

The carrying amount of the bank and cash
balances, trade and ofher receivables and
financial assets at fair value through profit or
loss, included in the statement of financial
position represents the Group’s maximum
exposure to creditf risk in relafion to the Group’s
financial assets.

The Group only frades with recognised and
creditworthy third parties. As at 30 June 2015,
the Group has concentration of credit risk
of 26% (2014: 62%) and 80% (2014: 90%) as
the total trade receivables was due from the
Group’s largest customer and the five largest
customers, respectively. However, receivable
balances are monitored on an ongoing basis,
the Directors review the recoverable amount of
each individual trade debt and loan regularly
fo ensure that adequate impairment losses
are recognised for irrecoverable debts. In this
regard, the Directors consider that the Group’s
credit risk is significantly reduced.

The credit risk on bank balances is limited
because the counterparties are banks with high
credit-ratings assigned by international credit-
rating agencies.

6. MBEREE-&

(®)

©
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Bafl (ZZ—F : BE) BEEm
SR A #91,226,0008 T (ZE—
F ED12401,860,0005T) o I
DREREZATENRS HE -

EEE b

FERBESRMTIACSHFREE
BITERERTEZRRET 28X
WEHRAEESZEUBER 2ER -

FEEREREEZAEERSEE
BEEEFABBRERZBRTREE
BE - BURA R EMBEYERIE - U
RBAFELEZEARZEMEEN
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6. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT -
continued

©

(@

Credit risk - continued

The Group has policies in place to ensure
that sales are made to customers with an
appropriate credit history.

The credit risk on financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss is limited because the
counterparty is a well-established securities
broker firm in Hong Kong.

Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Group will not be
able to meet its obligations associated with its
financial liabilities.

The Group’s policy is to regularly monitor
current and expected liquidity requirements to
ensure that it maintains sufficient reserves of
cash tfo meet its liquidity requirements in the
short and longer term.

The maturity analysis of the Group’s financial
liabilities is as follows:

6. MBEREE-&

©

()

EERKE-&
FEBEFTARKUBRROEGSER
BB ZEFETHE -

BAFPELKBEBARZEREEZRE
BERBER  REARZHFREE
—EERENESFERT -

MENE & IR

RBETREBRARNEEEREHE

FEBCHRAENERBAIRAD
ZRBEEFR  BREAREARZR
TfHEE UEMERESURBRY

FEEEREBEZINHAIFTWT ¢

Total
Less than Between Between Over undiscounted Carrying
Tyear 1and2years 2and 5 years 5years  cash outflow amount
AURRE
-Fh  -EERE  WEEEF BELE ifut 34 REE
HKS' 000 HKS 000 HK$'000 HK$' 000 HK$"000 HK$"000
Thr TR TEn Thx Thr T
At 30 June 2015 RZE-EERA=1A
Trade and other payables EIRRREMENFE
and accrued liobilities UREEE 8,825 - - - 8,825 8,825
Obligation under finonce lease ~ BEBEAHE 213 622 - - 835 580
Promissory note S 14,644 126,006 - - 140,650 140,650
23,682 126,628 - - 150,310 150,055
At 30 June 2014 (represented)  W=B-BERA=TA
(E523)
Trade and other payables EfRRREMERE
and accrued liabilities NREHEE 6,115 - - - 6,115 6,115
Obligation under finance lease ~ BERE&HE 213 836 - - 1,049 761
Convertible bonds TRARES - - 141,314 - 141,314 141,314
6,328 836 141,314 - 148,478 148,190
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6. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT -
continued

©

®

Interest rate risk

The Group does not have material exposure to
interest rate risk, as the Group has no financial
assets and liabilities of material amounts
with floating interest rates. A reasonably
possible change in inferest rate in the next
twelve months is assessed, which could have
immaterial change in the Group’s profits after
tax and retained earnings. Changes in interest
rates have no impact on the Group’s other
components of equity.

The Group adopts cenftralised freasury
policies in cash and financial management
and focuses on reducing the Group’s overall
interest expense.

6. MBEREE-&

(e) FEREE

HRASEBYEAEESHEENER
RUFBRREE - AEEWEEE
ERMERME - FIREARRT=MEA
ZRIBTIRERE D F ARG o LA
REBHRBRIEFRRE BFERK
ZEFHATEE - MREHUAEKE
WEMEREARI DL ELE -

FEBERERVBEESERRE
M EBEE - EEREELEEN
ERASER -

Categories of financial instruments (fH =T EFER
2015 2014
—E-hEF —E-mEF
HKS$’ 000 HKS$" 000
FHET FHBT
Financial assets: SREE
Financial assets at fair value RAFELEBZARZ
through profit or loss TREE 12,256 18,596
Loans and receivables BEREkEWRE
(including cash and (BERERER
cash equivalents) RE&ER) 34,839 33,409
47,095 52,005
Financial liabilities: cRAE:
Financial liabilities REHERATRZ
at amortised cost ol y=R 150,316 148,190
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6. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT -
continued

(9) fair value measurement

The following presents the assets and liabilities
measured at fair value or required to disclose
their fair value in these financial statements on
a recurring basis at 30 June 2015 across the
three levels of the fair value hierarchy defined
in HKFRS 13, Fair Value Measurement, with
the fair value measurement categorised in its
entirety based on the lowest level input that
is significant to the entire measurement. The

levels of inputs are defined as follows:

Level 1 (highest level): quoted prices
(unadjusted) in active markets for
identical assets or liabilities that the Group
can access at the measurement date;

Level 2: inputs other than quoted prices
included within Level 1 that are observable
for the asset or liability, either directly or
indirectly;

Level 3 (lowest level): unobservable inputs
for the asset or liability.

6. MBEREE-&

(@

LTS BMBRELENEISHRD
FEFEMRAEZATE=ERERD
FZBEAVEAERAR-ZF-—1F
NA=Z+THREEHEERZENH
BRBEEQNTEZEEREE 1
FEAENENHERAEEERY
ENHEERBABEMEESE -
BABBERRENT

BIE (RaER)  REBRNE
BEABTHEzZHEEERE
BRERTSHRE CREH
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6. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT - 6. HBEABEE-&
continued
(g) fair value measurement - continued (9) AFHEHE-E
Assets measured at fair value RATFHEFEZEE
As at 30 June 2015: R-ZZE—HFXA=+AH:

Fair value measurement using:

BERANTERZAFETE:
Description Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Bk F1E $E25E $E3E @t
HK$’ 000 HK$" 000 HK$’ 000 HK$' 000
TERT TERT FTER TERT
Investment property REME - - 330,000 330,000
Financiol assets af fair value ~ RAFELEZAE
through profit or loss ZERERE
- Equity investments -BRAIEA 12,256 - - 12,256
Total @t 12,256 - 330,000 342,256
As at 30 June 2014: R-B—mESNA=+A:
Fair value measurement using:
FERAUTERZDATEHE
Description Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Bt EE H2E $3E @t
HK$' 000 HK$' 000 HK$' 000 HK$' 000
FTiER THEr THER TER
Financiol assets af fair value ~ RAFELBZE AR
through profit or loss ZEMERE
- Equity investments -BRARITE 18,596 - - 18,596
Total st 18,596 - - 18,596
All of the Group’s fair value measurement were AEEFFEAFEFTEHNRKERBER

revalued at the end of the reporting period. (G o
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6. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT -
continued

(@

W)

fair value measurement - continued

During the years ended 30 June 2015 and
2014, there were no transfers between Level
1 and Level 2 fair value measurements, and
no tfransfers info and out of Level 3 fair value

measurements.

Capital managements

The primary objectives of the Group’s capital
management are to safeguard the Group’s
ability to continue as a going concern and
fo maintain healthy capital ratios in order to
support its business and maximise shareholders’

value.

The capital structure of the Group consists of
debt and equity attributable to owners of the
Company. Debt includes convertible bonds.
Equity attributable to owners of the Company
comprising issued share capital and reserves.

The Directors of the Company review the
capital structure periodically. As part of
this review, the Directors of the Company
consider the cost of capital and the risks
associated with each class of capital. Based
on recommendations of the Directors of the
Company, the Group will balance its overall
capital structure through adjusting the new
share issues and the issue of new debt or the
redemption of existing debt to reduce debt.

(@

Q)

6. MBEREE-&

ATHEHE-&
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REVENUE AND SEGMENT REPORT

For management purposes, the Group is organised
info business units based on their products and
services and has five (2014: three) reportable
operatfing segments as follows:

(a) Trading of food and beverage segment is a
strategic business unit which is engaged in the
provision of quality food and beverage;

(b) Money lending segment provides funds to
clients and receives loan interest income in

return;

(c) Health care services is a brand new business
unit which operates a health centre for the
provision of hot stone spa and health related

services;

(d) Securities investment and trading is engaged
in purchase and sale of listed securities and
investment; and

(e) Property investment is engaged in holding a
land property situated in Hong Kong.

Health care services and property investment are
the new segments reported by the Group during the

year.

Restatement of previously reported information

During the year ended 30 June 2015, the Directors
who are the chief operating decision makers have
reviewed the business activities of the Group and
considered that securities investment and trading
is another operating segment of the Group.
Accordingly, the previously segment information
have been represented to include the segment
result, assets and liabilities of securities investment
and trading segment.

Wois & 53 iR &

REEMS  ARERBEERRRBME
DEBEN  YEUTHE(ZF-—MF:

=@ AREEEDER

(o) B
&

(b) REDEOFEFRHEESUERER
FEWA

() REBRBA-—EEHEBEM - HL
g —BREPOURMAERIRRE
EEE R ;

(d) BHERERBEERBTLTESFEER
BE &

(6) MEREFE—BERNEBZ Y
%0

REBBRMWERERTEBRFAER
ZH DK

EILEREZER

RBE-Z-—HEF~A=+HLEE #
E(MEELEERRN) CERAEE 2%
BEBAARETLRENBEEBRAEH
S-EKEIF Al BEZSEER
EREMZIIUNBERSREREEDH
ZoEEE BERERE-
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7. REVENUE AND SEGMENT REPORT -

continued

W RS EBE - &

The Group's revenue from operations are as follows: TEFBEEZWEZNT
2015 2014
—E-HF —ZE—-MMEF
HK$’ 000 HK$" 000
FEx FHExT
(Represented)
(EF251)
Food and beverage BmREm 1,290 6,714
Money lending W& 2758 20
Health care services IR 2 AR % 227 -
Securities investment and trading B&RERES 37,239 12,858
Property investment MERE - -
42,509 19,592

The accounting policies of the operating segments
are the same as those described in the financial
statements. Segment profit or loss does not include
interest expenses and income, share of profit from
an associate, impairment loss on inferest in an
associate, other corporate income and expenses.
Segment assets do not include investment in an
associate, property, plant and equipment for
corporate use, deposits paid for corporate use,
and bank and cash balances for corporate use.
Segment liabilities do not include other payables
for corporate use, promissory note and convertible
bonds.

RESECETRREAYBRERFAE
HE - »EERTEEANEMZREA
B —BEE Q828R —HRELH
s BERSE  UREMERRA R
X o DHEEETBER-—BBRELT 2R
E-FLEXBABRZYE BERRE
PEABRENZRE  URBEABRZR
TRAESHEF 2EEETEELERR
ZHMENRE - ANRERTRRES -
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Segment revenues and results

The following is an analysis of the Group’s revenue

and results by segment:

For the year ended 30 June 2015

For the year ended 30 June 2015 BHZE=—F—ZFANA=+HIFE

7. WBRSERE-&

SEW SR ESR

FEBZUBEREERDIEIMOT

BE-_Z-AFAAZTHLEFE

Reportable segment

AREDE
Securities
Health investment
Food and Money care and  Property
beverage  lending  services  frading investment Total
ERRHE BE RERH REE WERE b
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HKS$'000  HKS$'000  HKS$'000
FHER TER TER TER THER TER
Segment revenue FERE 1,290 3,753 227 37,239 - 42,509
Segment profit/ loss) FEEF/ (BR) (1328) 2484 (10057) 17,011 - 210
Corporate income PERA 21,959
Share of profit from an associate Efh—BEE DR 2R 382
Impairment loss on inferest -BEENRERL
in an associate HERE (8.107)
Corporate administration costs ERITHRE (15,724)
Income fax expense s (261)
Profit for the year REERR 359

For the year ended 30 June 2014 (Represented)

BE-_Z-—NEABA=THLEEE(EH

=
Reportable segment
BHREDE

Securities

investment

Food and Money and
beverage lending frading Tofal

EHRE
BmRE#m HE REE @it
HK$"000 HK$" 000 HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
TR TET TR TET
Segment revenue k16 6,714 20 12,858 19,592
Segment loss SEEE (5.893) (20) (1,287) (7,200)
Corporate income LERA 928
Share of profit from an associate FEfh — ¥ 1A &) 2 &7 174

Impairment loss on interest —BHE AR RS

in an associate HERE (9.613)
Corporate administration costs S ETBUR A (34,607)
Loss for the year KEEHE (50,318)
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7. REVENUE AND SEGMENT REPORT - 7. WmRkPBEHRE-—&
continued
Segment assets and liabilities STEEERER
The following is an analysis of the Group’s assets AEECEERABBRIEINUT ¢
and liabilities by segment:
For the year ended 30 June 2015 BE-ZE-REXA=1tHLEE
Reportable segment
ARENE
Securities
Health investment
Food and Money care and  Property
beverage  lending  services  trading investment Total
BRRHM HE REERE REE W¥RE @t
HKS'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HKS$'000
TERT TERT TEx TER FET TET
ASSETS g
Segment assefs PEEE 6,826 12,878 14,464 26,650 330,042 390,860
Unallocated assets KOBER 31,196
Total assets EEBE 422,056
LIABILITIES 8%
Segment liabilities AEEE 1,755 261 2,087 - 851 4,954
Unallocated liabilities RABEE 145,362
Total liabilities BEAE 150,316
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7. REVENUE AND SEGMENT REPORT - 7.
continued

For the year ended 30 June 2014 (Represented)

W RS EBE - &

BE-_Z-NEAA=1tTBHBLEEE(EH
27%))

Reportable segment

BREDE
Securities
investment
Food and Money and
beverage lending frading Total
HERE
EmRkE#m W& REH st
HKS$’ 000 HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
FHET FHET FHET FHET
ASSETS EE
Segment assets PEEE 12,831 2,994 21,228 37,053
Unallocated assets ROBMEE 55,904
Total assets EELE 92,957
LIABILITIES =R
Segment liabilities DEEE 1,675 - - 1,675
Unallocated liabilities KoWMERE 146,515
Total liabilities BEHA%E 148,190

For the purpose of monitoring segment performance
and allocating resources between segments:

o all assets are allocated to operating segments
other than cash and bank balances for
administrative purpose and other assefs
including other receivables, prepayments and
deposits of head office.

all liabilities are allocated to operating
segments, other than other payables and
accrued expenses in relation to corporate
administration costs.

RERHERRURESEZHHRAR
e

FEEENSBTREDSE  HMT
BRAZzRERRITET - ARHM
EE (BREAMERROR - BERE
RBPRBE2EE) BRI -

FEEBNIBTRESE  HEH
R RATBURA 2 B RROE K fER
B2 BR b o
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7. REVENUE AND SEGMENT REPORT - 7. WMERSERE B
continued
Other segment information HivrEE#
For the year ended 30 June 2015 BE-_Z-RAFX~A=1+HLEE
Reportable segment
ARERE
Securities

Health  investment

Food and Money care and  Property
beverage lending  services trading  investment Unallocated Total
#5RE

RARAME HE  RERE REE NxRE AR &t
HKS'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HKS'000
TER ThT Téx Tén TER Thz TER

Amounts included in the measure TESERA/ (BB

of segment profit/(loss) or YAREERAE

segment assefs ZHE
Additions to property, plant ng BEREE

and equipment LARE 49 - 14,500 - - - 14,549
Impairment loss on inferest in -BEELARE

an associate ZHERE - - - - - 8107 (8107)
Depreciafion i | (1,447) - (150) - - 83 (3.43)
Impaiment loss on receivables EY5E 2 RERE (2.961) (500) - - - (35)  (349%)
Share of profit of an associate Efi-B¥EAT2

Al s - - - - 382 382

Finance cosfs BENE - - - - - (192 (921

Inferest income FEKA - - - - - 1 1
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7. REVENUE AND SEGMENT REPORT -
continued

For the year ended 30 June 2014 (Represented)

7. WBRSERE-&

BE-_Z-NEAA=1tTBHBLEEE(EH

23)

Reportable segment

ARENE
Securities
investment
Food and Money and
beverage lending trading Unallocated Total
RRRERE H& REE L) @it
HK$"000 HK$" 000 HK$" 000 HK$"000 HK$ 000
FiET TiEn TiEn TR TR
Amounts included in the measure S EAEBHE
of segment loss or PEEERBHE
segment assefs ZHE
Additions o property, plant nE BEREE
and equipment ZRE - - - 1,205 1,205
Impairment loss on interest in BB N AER
an associate ZHEFE - - - (9.613) 9.613)
Depreciation i (833) () - (992) (1,826)
Impairment loss on trade receivables  ERERH 2 HEEE (544) - - - (544)
Share of profit of an associate il —BHE
DA Z & = = - 174 174
Finance costs REAA - - - (18,899) (18,899)
Inferest income FEBA - - - 3 3
Geographical information: HEER

All the Group’s income and results are derived from
operations carried out in Hong Kong. In addition,
all the Group’s assets are located in Hong Kong.
Accordingly, no analysis of the Group’s segmental
information by geographical segment is presented.

AEEERRAREERRAREBEE
ZEK W AEEREEERUNE
B EHit WEEFIZMES BB D A
SEDEERNDH o
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7. REVENUE AND SEGMENT REPORT - 7.
continued

Information about major customers

Included in revenue amounting to approximately
HK$1,290,000 (2014: HK$3,026,000) represents sales
to the Group’s largest customer.

Revenue from customers contributing over 10% of
the total sales from trading of food and beverage
and money lending are as follows:

W RS EBE - &

FHEEEFRZEH

BEEEAAEERAEFHEE ZWHEL
1,290,000% T (=& — M £ : 3,026,000

BIT) e

UTALCRERRRRBESURBERHE

A
HHEBI0%2EF W :

2015 2014
—ZE—EHF —ET-F
HK$’ 000 HKS$’ 000
FHE T FBT
Customer A ZF A - 3,026
Customer B EF B - 2,702
Customer C BF C - 798
Customer D ZFD 1,290 -
Customer E ZPFE 1,160 -
Customer F ZFF 795 -
Customer G BF G 622 -
3,867 6,526
8. OTHER INCOME 8. Hubur A
2015 2014
—ZET—EHF —E-[MF
HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
FH&E T FBT
Bank interest income RITAEWA 1 3
Gain on early redemption of RAIEETRBES 2 W=
convertible bonds 7,752 -
Gain on fair value change of RATFELEZAR
financial assets at fair value ZEMEEZATHE
through profit or loss 2E R 1,988 529
Gain on fair value change of REVMENFEEZF R
investment property 14,191 -
Sundries HEIE 15 396
23,947 928
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9. OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES 9. HhEE2mMX
2015 2014
—ZET—EHF —E-MF
HKS$’ 000 HKS$" 000
FH&ERT FHBT
(Represented)
(EFE5)
Impairment loss on interest in —BBE NTER
an associate ZREEE 8,107 9,613
Impairment loss on trade FE Wt BR 3k K H At FE U SR IE
and other receivables ZBEEE 2,996 544
Impairment loss on loan EWRE R
receivables ZREEE 500 -
Write-off of financial assets WEER A FLELER
at fair value through profit ABRCemEE
or loss - 1.476
11,603 11,633
10. FINANCE COSTS 10. B & R A
2015 2014
—E—EHEF —ET-mEF
HK$’ 000 HKS$’' 000
FHET FHT
Imputed interest on convertible ARRES ZHEERNE
bond 1,886 18,869
Interest on bank overdraft ROTEZZHE 3 7
Interest on obligation under RMEHEREZFER
finance lease 32 23
1,921 18,899
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11. INCOME TAX EXPENSE

11.

Hong Kong Profits Tax has been provided at the rate

of 16.5% on estimated assessable profit for the year

ended 30 June 2015.

No Hong Kong Profits Tax has been provided for
the year end 30 June 2014 as the Group did not
generate any assessable profits arising in Hong

Kong for that year.

The reconciliation between the income fax expense

and the profit/(loss) before tax multiplied by the

Hong Kong Profits Tax rate is as follows:

P i<

ERANEGHERBEZE-—AF A=t
AIEFEZ A ERBETNR16.5%2H

B -

HRAEEESZ-_Z—NE~AB=1H
HEEYHFEEEECERFERN  Bit
WEBRZEEEREBRESHEBE -

Fre B BB AR, (B518) RUE
BREHBRERMEHBREIERNOT ¢

2015 2014
ZE-IF —E—MmEF
HKS$’ 000 HKS$" 000
THEx FHExT

Profit/(Loss) before tax BB ADRR S (EEB) 620 (50,318)
Tax at the domestic income tax R TS BB R16.5%

rate of 16.5% (2014: 16.5%) (ZZE—HF : 16.5%)

HEZHE 102 (8,302)

Tax effect of income not taxable  BEBRBKRA ZHEHE (6.525) (88)
Tax effect of expenses that FHNBEZ RS E

are not deductible 1,727 1,280
Tax effect of tax losses that AERARESBEZRETE

is not recognised 4,957 7,110
Income tax expense FEFEX 261 =
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12. PROFIT/(LOSS) FOR THE YEAR 12. KEEHH(EBE)
The Group's profit/(loss) for the year is stated after AEBMZAEERF, (BE) RIOIBRT
charging the followings: BIHEZETIER
2015 2014
—E-HF —E-—MmEF
HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
FERT FET
(Represented)
(EFH27)
Depreciation e 3,436 1,826
Directors’ emoluments =k
- As directors —-E=Z 1,518 1,010
- For management - EEE - -
Auditors’ remuneration T 380 360
Cost of sales HERA 23,733 19,583
Operating lease expenses KREHERX 5,961 2,898
Staff costs including directors’ EIRAK(BRESHE)
emoluments
- Salaries, bonus and —HE ARER
allowances 6,609 3,498
- Retirement benefits scheme —BIRB I EHE K
conftributions 257 84

6,866 3,682
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13. DIRECTORS" AND EMPLOYEES’

EMOLUMENTS

13.EERESWE

The emoluments of each director were as follows: ZEEZHMESOT :
For the year ended 30 June 2015 HE-_Z—HFA=1THLFE
Contributions
Salaries to retirement
and other Share-based benefit
Fees emoluments payments scheme Total
¥eR AR B BIRER
He Htt#e EREzMR FEMR o
HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000 HK$" 000
TERT TERT TET TET TERT
Executive Directors HITES
Zhang Yan (Notfe 1) RAE (MEET) 43 - - - 43
Leung Wai Kuen Cerene 2EH 705 - - 53 758
Leung Wai Tung (Note 2) RER (MEE2) 350 - - 13 363
Independent Non-executive BUkHTES
Directors
Chan Wan Yee (Note 3) Rt (M3E3) 140 - - - 140
Sit Bun BE 140 - - - 140
Siu Kwok Chung (Note 4) EEINGED] 120 - - - 120
Hau Chi Kit (Note 5) B (D) 20 - - - 20
1518 - . 66 1,584
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13. DIRECTORS" AND EMPLOYEES’ 13.EEREENE &
EMOLUMENTS - continued

For the year ended 30 June 2014 HE_Z-—NE~A=1tHILLEE

Contributions

Salaries fo retirement
and other Share-based benefit

Fees emoluments  payments scheme Total
ek AR5 RIKER

12k HitBe ERZGR HELEE @zt

HK$ 000 HK$' 000 HK$ 000 HK$' 000 HK$' 000
TEL TEL TEL TEL TET

Executive Directors HITES

Zhang Yan (Notfe 1) RIE (ML) 260 - - - 260
Leung Wai Kuen Cerene REE 390 - - - 390
Independent Non-executive BYHTES

Directors

Chan Wan Yee (Note 3) R ta (HE3) 120 - - - 120
Sit Bun 53 120 - - - 120
Siu Kwok Chung (Note 4) EEENETY 120 - - - 120

1,010 = - - 1,010
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13. DIRECTORS" AND EMPLOYEES’
EMOLUMENTS - continued

Note 1:

Note 2:

Note 3:

Note 4.

Note 5:

Mr. Zhang Yan resigned as an executive
director on 5 September 2014.

Mr. Leung Wai Tung appointed as an
executive director on 5 September 2014.

Ms. Chan Wan Yee resigned as an
independent non-executive director on 27
July 2015.

Mr. Siu Kwok Chung resigned as an
independent non-executive director on 1
May 2015.

Mr. Hau Chi Kit appointed as an
independent non-executive director on 1
May 2015.

The five highest paid individuals in the Group during
the year included 1 (2014: 2) director(s) whose
emolument is reflected in the analysis presented

above. The emoluments of the remaining 4 (2014: 3)

individuals are set out below:

13.EEREENE-&

MizED -

FfEE2 :

FEES -

Ff&E4 :

S -

REEER-ZE-—NFENAEH
BEHTES -

RERELER-_ZE-NFENAER
AEZERITES -

RERZEITR=_Z-RHFLA

“HEEBEBYFHTES -

BENEENR-_Z-—AFAA—
ABREBLHITES -

REBREENR_ZS—HEFHER—
BEZERBIUFHTES -

FEBFALEHRSFATEE-R(Z
T-IF WB)ESF REZHEERE
NEWzHHRBR - BBETHE (ZF—N
FIZB)ATZHMERIWT

2015 2014

ZE-EF —E-mEF

HK$’ 000 HK$" 000

THET FET

Basic salaries and allowances BEAREFERIER 2,107 1,120
Retirement benefit scheme RIRTEFIE B K

contributions 52 25

2,159 1,145
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DIRECTORS" AND EMPLOYEES'
EMOLUMENTS - continued

The emoluments for the five highest paid individuals
in the Group fell within the following band:

13.

EEREENE-&

FEBREHRSHATRE ZHM AR W
T

2015 2014
—E-FHEF —T-MmE
Nil to HK$1,000,000 Z 1,000,000 7T 5 5

During the year, no emoluments were paid by the
Group to any of the Directors or the highest paid
individuals as an inducement fo join or upon joining
the Group or as compensation for loss of office.

LOSS FOR THE YEAR ATTRIBUTABLE TO
OWNERS OF THE COMPANY

The loss for the year aftributable to owners of
the Company included a loss of approximately
HK$3,738,000 (2014: loss of HK$30,796,000) which
has been dealt with in the financial statements of
the Company.

DIVIDEND

No dividend was paid or proposed during the year
ended 30 June 2015 (2014: Nil). No dividend has
been proposed since the end of the reporting date
(2014: Nil).

14.

15.

FEERFALECOENESHHZSHFA
TRMEMME - FRMBAREER R
BAKES 2 RBRIELBRBMHME -

XATHEAANEBIEFEREE

ALAREBARBLEFABEREER
43,738,000 T (=2 —MF : F#E
30,796,000 7t) » B R QB B 15 |k
WERHE o

Iz 2

BE-Z-AFAAZTHLEFERLE
IRNHEIRRE (T2 —0F  8) - |/E
BHERERERRRE (ZF—TF
) o
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16. LOSS PER SHARE

(@

(b)

Basic loss per share

The calculation of basic loss per share is
based on the loss for the year of approximately
HKS$6,595,000 (2014: approximately
HK$50,318,000) attributable to equity holders
of the Company, and weighted average of
54,455,809 (2014: 5,342,984 (restated)) ordinary
shares in issue during the year.

The weighted average of ordinary shares for the
purpose of calculating basis loss per share for
both years have been retrospectively adjusted
for the effect of share consolidations completed
in August 2014 and June 2015 respectively.

Diluted loss per share
The Group had no potentially dilutive ordinary

shares in issue during the years ended 30 June
2015 and 2014.

16. BIRE1E

C))

(®)

BEREXBIR

BREFTEERBREALAESR
fi% 3R FE 15 A 5 B 18 496,595,000
BT (ZF—MF 450,318,000
BT RFRNCBITESER Z2ME
19 854,455,809 (=& — M F :
5,342,984 (R&E %)) & -

AEMEFE2SRENBEMAZ
EERMEFHHEHR T -—OFN
ARZZE-RFRADBITHZRG
BHNEEBWIBELRE -

BREEHGR

FEERBE-_Z-AFR-ZF—NO

FERAZTHLEEEYEDRTER
WEEBR -
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17. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

17. 9% - BERRIE

Leasehold Office  Computer Furniture Motor
improvement equipment equipment and fixtures vehicles Total
BENEEE BOERE  EMRE HBARZE "E Azt
HK$’ 000 HK$" 000 HK$" 000 HK$' 000 HK$' 000 HK$' 000
TR FA TER TER TER TER
COST BE
Af 1 July 2013 RZZ-=+A-AH 4,228 90 248 419 414 5,399
Additions NE - - 12 - 1,193 1,205
At 30 June 2014 RZZE-NEXA=TH
and 1 July 2014 R=E-MEtH—-H 4,228 90 260 419 1,607 6,604
Additions nE 13,106 234 832 377 - 14,549
At 30 June 2015 R-ZE-EEXA=TH 17,334 324 1,092 796 1,607 21,153
ACCUMULATED Bt E
DEPRECIATION
Af 1 July 2013 R-Z-=5+HA-H 1,219 22 82 89 114 1,526
Charge for the year ~ ERITE 1,252 22 75 84 393 1,826
At 30 June 2014 RZZ-MEXA=TH
and 1 July 2014 E-Z-mEtA-A 2,471 44 157 173 507 3,352
Charge for the year  ERHTE 2,614 47 169 124 482 3,436
At 30 June 2015 RZZB-EFAA=TA 5,085 91 326 297 989 6,788
NET CARRYING FRERE:
AMOUNT:
At 30 June 2015 R-ZE-EFXA=TH 12,249 233 766 499 618 14,365
At 30 June 2014 RZB-MEXA=TH 1,757 46 103 246 1,100 3,252

The carrying amount of motor vehicles held under

finance lease at 30 June 2015 was approximately
HK$567,000 (2014: HK$925,000) as disclosed in Note
26 to financial statements.

BREREAEFAZAER-ZZE-AF X
B=+HZ2REEHN 567,000 T (=&
— P94 : 925,00058 7T) (40 B % R 2% MY &F
26FTE) °

113



114

EBHEMR(ZER)E R 2T Celebrate International Holdings Limited
ANNUAL REPORT 2014/2015 &%

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B IEERAR Y EE

For the year ended 30 June 2015 B Z=—F—HFENA=1HIFE

18. INVESTMENT PROPERTY 18. I &EYE

2015 2014
—E-hEF —E-mEF
HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
FHExT FHET

At fair value RAFE
Balance at beginning of year FOHER - -
Acquisition of subsidiaries Wi B B B 2 7D 315,809 -
Change in fair value N EEE 14,191 -
Balance at the end of year FRite 330,000 -

The Land Property situates at Nos. 8 & 10 Lomond
Road, Kowloon, Hong Kong, and is under medium
term lease. At the end of the reporting period,
the investment property was revalued by Roma
Appraisals Limited, independent professional
qualified valuers using direct comparison approach
by comparison of sales evidence as available on the
market and on the basis that vacant possession of
the property for development would be immediately
available upon completion of a sale. The entire
amount of fair value measurement of the Group’s
property is categorised as level 3 hierarchy defined
in HKFRS 13.

Information about level 3 fair value measurements

Valuation technique(s)

Unobservable input(s)

THPECRBEBNEERESESRI0N
YHEMARTHED - RBERR - REY
EHBUEXSRGEMESBRTGE
RABUNEBRLBEETEM  HERL
BmE LG 2HERE  EERER
MEERYENINRXEFER - A58
MEZLATVEFENEREHEIIEAS
B BIRELEREIIRAREZBEIER

FHFEIERAFEFAEZEN

Range

fEER %

Investment property

REME

Direct comparison approach
BEELEEE

TABRBAHE

Saleable unit rate
AHEENER

Construction cost:

BEMA

- Residential
—£%

- Others

—Hfty
Developer’s profit
BREAE

gE

HK$47,870/sq. ft.
B HR47,870% T

HK$4,394/sq.ft.
FF 7 R4,39458 T
HK$899/sq.ft.

FF AR89 T
20%

20%
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18. INVESTMENT PROPERTY - continued

The fair value of investment property is determined
using direct comparison approach to value this
property in their respective existing states and uses
on the market basis assuming sale with immediate
vacant possession and by making reference to
comparable sales evidence. The valuations take into
account the characteristics of the property which
include the location, size, year of completion and
others factors collectively.

The movements during the period in the balance of
these level 3 fair value measurements are as follow:

18. REME-&

REMEZ LN TFERAERLBEEE -
LA S EEH IR Y EE B AT R AR
ETMHE ETPBRRZNETNERS
E WESENELEHEERRE - WEN
BHERVE K BRENREGE
EZYEFIAHENEZR -

WEEIBRA TPENEZ EHEDAY
SEHNT

2015 2014

ZE-EF —E-F

HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000

THET FET

Balance at beginning of year FA&EER = -
Acquisition of subsidiaries B M B D Al 315,809 -
Change in fair value N EEH 14,191 -
Balance at the end of year FREER 330,000 -

Net surplus on revaluation of investment property is
recognised in the line item “other income” (note 8).
All the gains recognised in profit or loss for the year
arose from the investment property held at the end
of the reporting period.

REMEZEGBSRFENH A
(Mf=E8) —EHAP R - RERNBRERAZ
ERUHERFREARBEREEREEEZ
REME -
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19. INVESTMENT IN AN ASSOCIATE 19. R—HEZEATIZIRE
2015 2014
—ZT-HfF —E-MF
HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
FET FHET
Unlisted shares, at cost FLEMBRH @ RAA 47,041 47,041
Share of post-acquisition profits FE AL Wt B8 s 7 R E A
and other comprehensive EATLE
income 654 272
47,695 47,313
Accumulated impairment loss —EEE QT 2B
for an associate WIEE B (17,720) (9.613)
Total #at 29,975 37,700

Particulars of the associate of the Group are set out

below:

Name of associate: Baron’s School of Music
Limited ("Baron”)

Particular of issued capital: HKS$1,000

Place of incorporation: Hong Kong

Proportion of interest held: 49%

Principal activities: Provision of professional

musical education

M AR EEE R A R 2 S

BEQTEME - HESTHRER
BRAF
(TMRARFLERK])

ERITRAFE: 1.0008 T

S AR S S =8
FREFRERRLER) - 49%

FTEXK REEXZTHHE
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19. INVESTMENT IN AN ASSOCIATE - 19. R—EBHEATZ2R/E-&E

continued

Summarised financial information of an associate

The summarised financial information below
represent amounts shown in the associate’s

financial statements in accordance with HKFRSs.

The associate is accounted for using the equity
method in these financial statements.

—EBEARZHBEERABE

THHBERMEZ2FBEQRRARESTE
MBREEN M BRERPAIIRNE
o

BMELCADUBEEZEATHRERDPA
BR o

2015 2014

—E-HF —ZT-F

HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000

As at 30 June RAA=+H FHET FExT

Non-current assets kREBEE 282 687

Current assets MENEE 5,084 1,726

Non-current liabilities IERBER - -

Current liabilities FEeE 9.771) (7.597)

2015 2014

—E-HF —E—FE

HK$’ 000 HKS$ 000

For the year ended 30 June BEANA=+THLEE FHERT FET

Revenue &= 8,834 10,062
Profit and total comprehensive AEEGANRER

income for the year WAz 779 355
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19. INVESTMENT IN AN ASSOCIATE -
continued

Reconciliation of the above summarised financial
information to the carrying amount of the interest in

19. R—EBEATNZRE-R

LI BER B ERN B RERPERN —
BEEQAES 2 RABNHERNT

an associate recognised in the financial statements

is as follows:

2015 2014
—E-hEF —E-mE
HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
FHExT FET
Proportion of the Group’s TEERBEATRERRE
ownership interest in ERLEEBHI
an associate 49% 49%
The Group's share of net AEBEELEE QA
liabilities of associate BEFEH (2.158) (2,540)
Goodwill (GRS 47,041 47,041
Pre-acquisition liabilities not WA BT ARN
accounted for on acquisition WA aE 2,812 2,812
Accumulated impairment AmEZATRE
of goodwill (17.720) (9.613)
29,975 37,700
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19. INVESTMENT IN AN ASSOCIATE -

continued

As at the date of completion in respect of the
acquisition of 49% interest by the Group, Baron
has net liabilities of approximately HKS$5,741,000
which was not accounted for by the Group as to
its proportionate share of net assets. Accordingly,
the Group recognised goodwill of approximately
HKS$47,041,000 which represents the consideration
paid for the acquisition of 49% equity interests in
Baron.

In the impairment assessment of the investment in
associate, goodwill that forms part of the carrying
amount of the investment in associate is not
separately recognised. It is therefore not tested for
impairment separately by applying the requirements
for impairment testing on goodwill. Instead, the
entire carrying amount of the investment is tested
for impairment as a single asset, by comparing its
recoverable amount, being the higher of value in
use and fair value less costs to sell, with its carrying
amount.

For the purpose of impairment testing, management
determined the budgeted profit based on past
performance and its expectation for market
development. The discount rates used are pre-tax
and reflect specific risks relating to the education
business.

At 30 June 2015, the fair value of the cash-
generating unit ("CGU") of associate is determined
taking into account the valuation performed
by Roma Appraisals Limited, an independent
professional valuer not connected to the Group.
based on the cash flow forecasts derived from
the most recent financial budgets for the next 5
years approved by the management using the
discount rate of 16.11% which reflects current market
assessments of the time value of money and the risk
specific to the CGU. The recoverable amount of the
CGU is determined from value in use calculations.

19. R—EBEATNZRE-R

REBAREBBBIO%ES 2 TR B H
BRFRER 2 BEFHENH5741,000
BT A B EAS H R PR A
ZEBEFEAR Bt AEE®EIY
47,041,000 T 28 - LARKER
RELBIRNIOWRABEM D TR

B

BREBEQARANREETHENGR 8
BBERRANREZRAE - BHNE
BYEREFER  WUERAUHEET
EERE 2 R EMEBETRERNS - 18
R RENZMEEAEFAE-HEEE
TRERR  FERBHETWE S5 (B
EREEUARDFEREEREFZBEE)
REREEETHER

RHENANS  EEBRBERRARE
HmSRREECEENE - MARRRES
BRBRAHT URMREREXEBEEZE
E R e

REZE-RAFEARA=Z+H KELRARSE
EEEN(REELEN ) 2AFEDE
ZRIEASEY BEE 2B VEXRME
A28 5 B R ST A IR A RET 2 ER -
ERNEEEEMEZRREF R KA
HEeREREBRN  RAERRRET S
AEESRBERRESELBUZIHER
Bz BRREI611%EE - REEFBEUZ
AREEREEREEFEEMERE -
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19. INVESTMENT IN AN ASSOCIATE - 19. R—HBZEATIZIRE &
continued
Based on the results from the valuation, the BEMEzER  TREEHEENERE
recoverable amount is lower than the carrying EBE-Alt  B@E-ZE-FEEAA=1tHL
amount. Accordingly, an impairment loss of FE - BEFE#8,107,000/8 T 2B EE
approximately HK$8,107,000 was recognised for the B(ZZ—M%F : 9,613,000/ T) °

year ended 30 June 2015 (2014: HK$9,613,000).

The major factors leading to a significant BEYHE_T-HAFAA=tHLEER
impairment loss recognised for the year ended RABREEEB2ETZERZDETEHRE
30 June 2015 is mainly attributed to a significant SEEENZARRBARETIEZKIE
decrease in the future income streams of the CGU DR

resulting from:

the progress for music consultant services is - BHERRBZERKWTEL -
beyond expectation.

the time expected to launch the corporation c FAHRMEOCEHBFEZEERELE -
education programmes is delayed.
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20. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES 20. B AT Z2E&H

Particulars of the subsidiaries as at 30 June 2015 are R-ZZE-—RAERAZTHZHBRARFE
as follows: W

Place of Nominal value

incorporation of issued and Percentage of equity affributable Principal
Name and operations paid-up share to the Company activities
£ IMRIREELE BRORARRAEE ARAREESZEAY ITER

2015 2014
Z2-1% “3-RE

Direct  Indirect Direct  Indirect
Ef 3 ER B

Power Elite Holdings Limifed Brifish Virgin Islands  Ordinary USST 100% - 100% - Investment holding
ABRIHE 1ZTEER REER

Cosmos Will Limited British Virgin Islands ~ Ordlinary US$1 100% - 100% - Investment holding
ABRLEE 1ZnEER REBR

Upfront Success Limited British Virgin Islands  Ordinary USS1 - 100% - 100%  Investment holding
ABRIHE 1ZTEER REER

True Wonder Investments Limited British Virgin Islonds ~ Ordinary USS1 - 100% - 100%  Investment holding
ABRIEE 1ZTEER RERR

SuperB Luck Limited British Virgin Islands ~ Ordinary US$1 - 100% - 100%  Investment holding
ABRZHE 1EnEER REBR

Grand Faith Finance Limited Hong Kong Ordinary HKS1 - 100% - 100%  Money lending
& 1B EER HE

Well Best Investment Limited Hong Kong Ordinary HKS1 - 100% - 100%  Investment holding
& 1EnEER REBR

Shine Grand Limited Hong Kong Ordinary HKS1 - 100% - 100%  Food and beverage
L 18T EER ERRHA

Absolute Asia Consulfancy Inc. Vanuatu Ordinary US$1 - 100% - 100%  Investment holding

REMHE 1ZnEER RERR
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20. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES -

20. IBABIZEN -&

continued
Place of Nominal value
incorporation of issued and Percentage of equity affributable Principal
Name and operations paid-up share to the Company activifies
tH AMRIREELYE CRORARROEE ARREEREZEAM ITER
2015 2014
Z5-1f “Z-QF
Direct Indirect  Direct  Indirect
% 3 E% B
Yu Man Holdings Limited British Virgin Islands ~ Ordinary USS1 - 100% - 100%  Investment holding
AREIRE 1ZTEBR REER
Yu Man Infernational Food Limifed Hong Kong Ordinary HK$1 - 100% - 100%  Food and beverage
B 1EnERR ERR#R
Colour Cosmo Holdings Limited British Virgin Islands ~ Ordinary USS1 - 100% - 100%  Investment holding
AREIRE 1ZTEER REER
Solar Dragon Global Limited Brifish Virgin Islands ~ Ordinary US$1 - 100% - 100%  Investment holding
AREIHE 1ZTEER REEZR
Ace Champion Global Limited Brifish Virgin Islands ~ Ordinary USS1 - 100% - 100%  Investment holding
ZBRZEE 1ZnEER REBR
Perfect Fit Holdings Limited Brifish Virgin Islands ~ Ordinary US$1 - 100% - - Investment holding
AREIHE 1ZTEER REZR
Sharp Elegant Limited Hong Kong Ordinary HKS1 = 100% = - Health care
gk 1ETEER R
Goldee Holdings Limited Brifish Virgin Islands ~ Ordinary US$1 = 51% = - Investment holding
(Note) (Ht3t) ZREIRE 1ZTEBR REER
Super Group Development Hong Kong Ordinary HK$10,000 - 51% - - Property investment
Limited (Note) (k) &h 10000 L& &R NERE
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continued

Note:

RS ERAR Y EE

For the year ended 30 June 2015 HZE=ZF—HFANHA=1HIFE

51% equity interest of Goldee Holdings Limited and ifs

wholly owned subsidiary, Super Group Development Limited

("Goldee Group”) was acquired during the year ended 30

June 2015.

Details of the non-controlling interests of the Goldee

Group are set out below:

20. IBABIZEN -&

e

Goldee Holdings Limited & 2 & i B A =)
HEBERAMRAOA ([Goldeek E ]) 251 % A
BIREBE-Z—AFAAZTHLEFEARAK
B o

Goldeek Bz R R 2 IFHIIM
T

2015 2014
—E-hF —E—-NE
% %
Percentage of equity interest FEREZIHFEZRE
held by non-controlling interests:  #E#&Z 2B S L : 49 -
2015 2014
—E-hEF —E-mEF
HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
FHExT FERT
Loss for the year allocated to PEMEFERER 2
non-controlling interest: FEBE - -
Accumulated balances of FEREERBEASHZ
non-controlling interests at ES o 3
the reporting dates: 161,304 -
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20. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES -
continued

The following tables illustrate the summarised
financial information of the Goldee Group. The
amounts disclosed are before any inter-company

eliminations:

20. IBABIZEN -&

TRFPColdee B2 U B ERBPE -
Bz EBRETMO SIS

2015 2014
—E-HF —E-mEF
HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
FER FET
Revenue I &= - -
Total expense BE X - -
Profit for the year FEHEA = -
Other comprehensive income EEHMEERES
for the year - -
Total comprehensive income FE2HEHKHLE
for the year - _
Current assets RBEE 42 -
Non-current assets FRBEE 330,000 -
Current liabilities RBEE 851 -
Non-current liability FRBERE - -
Net cash flows change in RETBH2HERE
operating activities FEER - -
Net cash flows change in REFHZHELRE
investing activities BHEEH = -
Net cash flows change in RMETBZRERE
financing activities FEHEY - -
Net change in cash and cash RERERRELEH 2

equivalent BE)FE
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21. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES,

DEPOSITS AND PREPAYMENTS

21. FEM AR =R B L fth FE W FRIE -~ $%2
R EMFRIE

2015 2014
ZE-IF —E-mEF
HKS$’ 000 HK$" 000
FERT FHExT
Trade receivables FE W BR X 6,851 5,974
Accumulated impairment loss on  EWERR 2 25t REEE
frade receivables (3.505) (544)
3,346 5,430
Other receivables, deposits and HEWRRIE R R
prepayments FEATFRIE 3,182 1,375
Accumulated impairment loss HihEWRIEZ
on other receivables 2R EEE (35) -
6,493 6,805

The Directors consider that the fair values of trade
receivables are not materially different from their
amounts because these amounts have short
maturity period on their inception. The Group’s food
and beverage frading business is mainly on credit
basis with a credit term of 90 days. The Group
seeks to maintain strict control over its outstanding
receivables. Overdue balances are regularly
reviewed by the Directors. The aging analysis of
frade receivables, based on the invoice date at the
end of each reporting period, which approximate
the respective revenue recognition dates, is as

EERPRVRR 2 AFEEE SN E
EXREZR  FRAUESHAMKFER
RESRES AEECERRRARES
(¥BFTERUCEERAXETHEEDRS
90H  AEE N BEAREE 2 B WK
Ho-EZEHNEHNAMEL NEREH
BARE  RBEH (RABEREERA
HE) BURRZIRBROMAOT ¢

follows:
2015 2014
- —T-mEF
HKS$’ 000 HKS$" 000
FERT FET
0 to 90 days 0Z90H 503 577
Over 90 days HBiB90H 2,843 4,853

3,346 5,430
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21. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES,

DEPOSITS AND PREPAYMENTS -
continued

As at 30 June 2015, trade receivables of approximately
HK$2,843,000 (2014: HK$4,853,000) were past due but
not impaired. These relate fo a number of independent
customers for whom there is no recent history of
default. The aging analysis of these trade receivables is
as follows:

21.

FEE Wiz B =k e HL fth FE W R I~ $%2
T REMARIE-&

RZZ—-AFASAB=1TH" #%22843,000
BT (ZZE— M : 4,853,000/ 7T) 2 &
BERRACEBELERE - LERRTD
BERZAWEINENLCE 2B ITF -
L ERWERA ZREDTUT :

2015 2014
—E-HF —ZT-F
HKS$’ 000 HK$" 000
FHEx FET
Up to 3 months past due BEREZ=18A = -
3 to 6 months past due BEH=ZXEAH - 4,853
6 months to 1 year past due WMEAERE—F - -
Over 1 year past due BERE—F 2,843 -
2,843 4,853

Movement in provision for bad and doubtful debts: HERBE 22
2015 2014
—E-hE —E-mEF
HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
FET FET
Balance at beginning of year FAER 544 -

Impairment loss on EWERERZ

trade receivables WIEEE 2,961 544
Balance at the end of year FRiter 3,505 544

Included in the provision for bad and doubtful
debts on frade receivables are individual impaired
tfrade receivables with an aggregate balance of
approximately HK$3,505,000 (2014: HK$544,000) in
relation to the trading of food and beverage, the
recoverability of which are in doubt. The Group does
not hold any collateral over these balances.

YRR R ERBERESTHEROR
3,505,000 7t (=% — M £ : 544,000
T)EBERERESRES 2B CRERE
WER - HEE B EIF5E - REE L ERR
L EEREREMKRG -
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TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES,
DEPOSITS AND PREPAYMENTS -
continued

Age of impaired trade receivables is as follows:

21. FEM AR 7R B H fth FE W FRIE -« $%2
T RFEMRIE-&

EREZEEERRZIRENT

2015 2014
ZE-IF —E—MmEF
HKS$’ 000 HK$" 000
FERT FHET

Overdue by: BHBAE
3 to 6 months =ZXEA 334 -
6 months to 1 year NEBE—F 228 -
Over 1 year HBim—F 2,943 544
3,505 544

LOAN RECEIVABLES

The Group’s loan receivables arose from the money
lending business.

Loan receivables bear interest rate, and with
credit periods, mutually agreed between the
contfracting parties. Each customer has a credit
limit. Loan receivables are not secured by any
pledge of debtor's assets. Overdue balances are

reviewed regularly and handled closely by senior

22. R E =

AEBZERERKBEREES -

FEWERzFERREERTIHEITNES L
BHE - BURFHEEERE -BHE
RUEBUAEBACEEFER - aREE
BEMRN L EERESRER -

management.
2015 2014
—E-REF —ZT-F
HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
FHExT FHExT
Loan receivables W E R
- Non-current portion —ERB I 395 -
- Current portion — R BB 12,210 2,000
12,605 2,000
Accumulated impairment loss ERERZEZTREERE
on loan receivables (500) -

12,105 2,000
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22. LOAN RECEIVABLES - continued 22. B ER-&
The loan receivables at the end of the reporting RBEBHR ERERZEZEHNEEA
period are analysed by the remaining period to ZERTHEZMWMT :

contractual maturity date as follows:

2015 2014
—E-AfF —E-MmEF
HK$" 000 HK$’ 000
TET FiER
Repayable: EZHARR ¢

0 fo 90 days 0£90H 7.210 2,000
91 to 180 days 91&£180H 4,500 -
181 to 365 days 1812365H = -
Over 1 year HBiB1E 395 -
12,105 2,000
Loan receivables of HK$12,105,000 (2014: B EA SR E 212,105,000/ T (=&
HK$2,000,000) that were neither post due nor — P94 : 2,000,0007% 7T) FE U & 5X HY 1E B8

impaired related to debtors for whom there is no B AL EITHENTEE o

recent history of default.
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22. LOAN RECEIVABLES - continued 22. B ER-&
Movement in provision for loan receivables is as EBRERBESBNOT
follows:
2015 2014
—E-hEF —E-mE
HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
FHExT FET
Balances at beginning of year FAER - -
Accumulated impairment loss on  EWE Rz B REESE
loan receivables 500 -
Balance at the end of year FRiter 500 -
23. FINANCIAL ASSETS AT FAIR VALUE 23. BRAFEHEEBARZEMNE
THROUGH PROFIT OR LOSS E
2015 2014
S —Z-F
HK$’ 000 HKS$" 000
FHET FET
Equity securities, at fair value BAZES  BROAFE
Listed in Hong Kong nEBL®M 12,256 18,596
Market value of listed securities taHscmE 12,256 18,596
The carrying amounts of the above financial assets FMERMEEREEIBAOT

are classified as follows:

2015 2014
—E-AHF —E—MmEF
HK$’ 000 HK$" 000
FERT FET

Designed at fair value through RERBIANFEER
profit or loss on initial recognition &2 FELERE AR 12,256 18,596
The fair value of listed securities are based on LES 2 AFEDRER A ZREME

current quoted prices.
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24. BANK AND CASH BALANCES

24. RITRIFEEH

2015 2014
—Z2-4fF —E-mEF
HKS$’ 000 HK$" 000
FET FHT
Bank and cash balances UTIEETFEZ
denominated in: BITRRESET !
Hong Kong dollar BT 16,862 24,604

25. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES AND

25. & {1 AR R B H i FE £ R IE LA K%

ACCRUED LIABILITIES fEETE &
2015 2014
= i —E-mF
HKS$’ 000 HK$’ 000
FHET FET
Trade payables FEBRR 1,647 1,588

Other payables and HiEAREBERETEE

accrued liabilities 7.178 4,527
8,825 6,115

The aging analysis of frade payables, based on the
date of receipt of goods is as follows:

ENERFEERER B ZREDMAT

2015 2014

—2-afF —E-mF

HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000

TER FiER

0 to 90 days 0£90H 81 1,158
91 to 180 days 91£180H = =
Over 180 days H#iB180H 1,566 430
1,647 1,588
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26. OBLIGATION UNDER FINANCE LEASE 26. MEHE AR

It is the Company’s policy to lease motor vehicles ARARBERRREMEREHERE - F
under finance lease. The average lease term is HHEBMAASF - TEREHRERIEZEE
4.5 years. Interest rates underlying all obligation MEDIREEHBHETER2% HELE
under finance lease are fixed at respective contract BRGAS B ERE R MBI o LEET
dates on 2%. The lease has no ferms of renewal VYEBRRABESARZRH -

or purchases options and escalation clauses.
No arrangements have been entered into for

contingent rental payment.

Minimum lease payments =RKEEFRE
2015 2014
—_E—FHE —E—OF
HK$’ 000 HK$” 000
FHExT FHET

Amount payables under finance  REBERMEREES S5 :

lease:
Within one year —FR 761 793
Less: Future finance charges W RRBEER (181) 32)
Present value of lease obligations ME&IEZR{E 580 761
Less: Amount due for settlement A1 A RBIHIAEE Y
within 12 months shown NARBEEZEH
under current liabilities (190) (181)
Amount due for settlement RI2ERREBEEF 2S5
after 12 months 390 580
The Company’s obligation under finance lease ARRzRERERENLBAZHESR
is secured by the lessor's charge over the leased ERZEER BREER-FT—AFX
assets with net carrying amount of approximately B=1HZEREFELNH567,000% T (=

HK$567,000 (2014: HK$925,000) as at 30 June 2015. Z— M4 : 925,000/ T) °
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27.

28.

PROMISSORY NOTE 27. &R TR
2015 2014
—E-RF —E-F
HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
FHExT FHExT
Balance at beginning of year FER - -
Issuance of promissory note BITEANERE 140,650 -
Balance at the end of year FHRER 140,650 -

The Company issued a promissory note at rate
of 6% per annum in fthe principal amount of
HK$140,650,500 as part of consideration for the
acquisition of the 51% equity interest of Goldee
Holdings Limited and its subsidiary during the year
ended 30 June 2015. The promissory note has a two-
year term and will be matured on 17 June 2017. The
fair value of the promissory note was deftermined
at approximately HK$126,981,000 at the acquisition
date, based on an independent valuation carried
out by Roma Apprasials Limited. The effective
interest rate of the promissory note was determined
to be 6% per annum.

The outstanding balance of the promissory note was
fully settled on 17 July 2015.

CONVERTIBLE BONDS

On 27 May 2010, the Company issued convertible
bonds ("CB") with a principal amount of HK$850
million as part of the consideration to acquire a
subsidiary. The CB was denominated in Hong Kong
dollar, unsecured, transferable and interest-free.
The CB entitled the holders thereof to convert the
CB, in whole or in part, info ordinary shares of the
Company at a conversion price of HK$0.25 per share
during the period from the date of issue to 27 May
2016 (the “Maturity Date”). The Company also has
the option fo redeem all or any of the outstanding
CB at any time prior to the Maturity Date, at par.

28.

ARARRBEZZE-—AFAA=Z+THL
FE#ITA £ 5 5H140,650,5005% 7T i &
FERBOE 2 AN RS - FAWIEGOIdee
Holdings Limited & E & A 7 251%K&
TEZZHORE RAEBERAWFH
WHERZZT—tENAT LB &
REBERBBEH2ATFEDEEAN
126,981,000 T » TR 15 28 55 B BR 51 4
BRABETZBILGEMSE - ANHE
B2EBRANEDNEEABFOE -

ANRBEZRAEEERER-Z-HFL
AtEtRE8ES-

o] R iR R %

REEB-ZFAA=-+tH  XQAHT
7 £ %8 £850,000,0005% jT Z 7 #: IR & 5
TgRESE]D  AXSWE-RBHRBEL
Al ZBDRME - TIRRES VB TEE
EIRE  ATEERREE - TRRES 2
BEATRETHHEE_Z—-X<EHA
=+tB (T2HE ) EHERSR0.25%
T2 I R AE S AT R IR 25 2 BB AR 4 E iR
BAEDBZEBR - ARB T AERERE
HA B A A0 5 [ 4% T BB O 2 D S A 1+
REEZ AR ES -
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28. CONVERTIBLE BONDS - continued

On initial recognition, the fair value of the liability
component of the CB was calculated using an
effective interest rate of 12.92% for an equivalent
non-convertible bond. The equity component of the
CB was recognised at fair value and was included in
convertible bonds reserve in equity.

The fair value of the equity component of the
CB at inception, amounting to approximately
HK$356,280,000, was calculated using the Black-
Scholes model with the major inputs in the model as

follows:

28. AR A S — 48

RERERR  TRRESF 2GRN 2
RTPEDREENTABRRES 2 BB
R12.92%=H 5 o AJRRES 2 BB M
DNPEBERLFARZPNTRRES M
e

AR ES 2SI REEEFN D FE
#) 4356,280,0005% 7T » J3 LAAR b e —&F
MHTHREEEEXATE  RARERzE
BEEEWT :

At 27 May 2010
R-EB-ZFFRA-t++tH

Expected volatility FEER IR
Expected life TEHASEHA
Risk free rate 15 3 by ) 2
Expected dividend yield FEHARR B %

Amendments to the terms and conditions of the
convertible bonds

On 16 January 2014, the Company entfered into a
deed of amendment ("Deed of Amendment”) with
its bondholders of the existing CB to amend certain
terms and conditions of the CB with an aggregate
outstanding principal amount of HK$170 million.
Under the Deed of Amendment, The revised contract
terms pursuant to the Deed of Amendment are: (i)
additional coupons at 2.5% p.a. which are payable
quarterly in 2014; (ii) the maturity date has been
extended from 26 May 2016 to 31 December 2016;
and (iii) the conversion price has been adjusted
from HK$0.25 to HKS0.30.

The Deed of Amendment was approved at the
extraordinary general meeting of the Company held
on 3 March 2014 and a supplementary deed poll
relating to the CB was executed on 4 March 2014.

63.585%
6.01 years®
1.53%

0%

1EET SR IR 57 Z IR R AR 1

R-ZZE—NMF—A+H XQAFHEREF
ABBRESFZESFITE AT LEITRE
(MEFTRE ] » LMBFTREERSBES
170,000,000 T 2 AT R G H 2 & T 1%
MR o IRIBIERT2E - RIET K
B ()RFERE25%THENEZES (A
REZ2—NFEFEXM)  (DEHPHER
—E-AERA-TAAEEZE—AF
+=A=+—8; R(ii)KRES H.25
BTHARZE03I0E T -

B RE-—SER-_Z—NF=A=HE
TARRARBRRERAE LESHAE M
ERATRREFZHATEZEENR -2
—ME=BMB%I o
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28. CONVERTIBLE BONDS - continued

Amendments to the terms and conditions of the

convertible bonds - continued

After amendments to the terms and conditions
of the CB, the effective interest rate of liability
component of the CB was modified to 11.07% in

2014.

During the year ended 30 June 2015, the Company
early redeemed the remaining principal amount of
HK$134,504,000 (2014: Nil) in respect of the CB.

The movement of liability component of convertible

bonds were as following:

28. AR A S — 48

FEETH11.07% -

ZH o

BT R RES 2 FRRGEE -8

RMERT A R E 5 2 R R AR R - AT 3R
RESAENH 2BERNRZER-F N

RBE-ZT-—AFAZTHLFE
AABECRABETRRESPHET
134,504,0008 T (=2 —WF : E) A E

TRREZZEEHVNEHNT !

2015 2014

—E-HF —E-MmEF

HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000

FERT FERT

Balanced at beginning of year FOHER 141,314 123,830

Imputed finance costs #EHEE A 1,886 18,869

Redemption B[ (134,504) -

Payment of interest ZAFE (944) (1,385)
Gain on early redemption of RATEE TRR

convertible bonds (Al §S (7.752) -

Balanced at end of year FREG - 141,314
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29. SHARE CAPITAL 29. Ig &
Notes Numbers of shares Amount
HK$’ 000
k2
M BB EE TR
Authorised: iy
Ordinary shares LER
At 1 July 2013, at 30 June 2014 RZE-=5+f-R"
at HK$0.0001 each WZE-MEXA=TH
' BREE0.0001E T 10,000,000,000,000 1,000,000
Share consolidation of 10 ordinary F10RERAEHE.001ETZ
shares of HK$0.0001 each info EERAHARAIRERER
1 ordinary share of HK$0.001 each 000182 EBRIBRADE G (9,000,000,000,000) -
Share consolidation of 20 ordinary FORERABELL
shares of HK$0.001 each info EEREHABIRERER
1 ordinary share of HK$0.02 each 00282 EBRORBEH i (950,000,000,000) -
At 30 June 2015, at HK$0.02 each RZE-REARB=TH"
SRAEE0.02E T 50,000,000,000 1,000,000
Issued and fully paid BETRAR
A1 July 2013 at HK$0.0001 each WZB-ZEtA-B>
BREEC.0001E T 767,100,600 77
Placing of shares at HK$0.0001 each BESRAME0.0001 BT 2K H i 153,420,120 15
Placing of shares at HK$0.0001 each RESREBE0.0001E 2R A v 184,104,000 18
At 30 June 2014 at HK$0.0001 each RZE-WMEXA=TA
SREE00001E R 1,104,624,720 110
Share consolidation of 10 ordinary F10RERAE0.0001ETZ
shares of HK$0.0001 each info ERREHAAREREE
1 ordinary share of HK$0.001 each 00018 T2 EBRHRMEH [ (994,162,248) -
Issue of shares from open offer RENFAEERTRA v 883,699,776 884
Placing of shares at HK$0.001 each RESRAE0.001 BT 2R H vi 198,830,000 199
Placing of shares at HKS0.001 each RESREBCOIETZRH vi 238,580,000 239
Share repurchase R EE (8) -
Share consolidation of 20 ordinary §0RERABE000ETZ
shares of HK$0.001 each into EBRRAURARERAER
1 ordinary share of HK$0.02 each 0028t 2 EBRIR G &G i (1,359,993,628) -
At 30 June 2015, at HKS0.02 each RZZ-ZEXRA=TH"
SRAEE.02E T 71,578,612 1,432
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29. SHARE CAPITAL - continued

Notes:

®

@i

(i)

@)

)

i

(vi)

In June 2014, the Company proposed a share
consolidation of 10 ordinary shares of HK$0.0001
each into 1 ordinary share of HK$0.001 each. As
approved by the shareholders at the extraordinary
general meeting held on 11 August 2014, the share
consolidation became effective on 12 August 2014.

In March 2015, the Company proposed a share
consolidation of 20 ordinary shares of HK$0.001 each
into 1 ordinary share of HK$0.02 each. As approved by
the shareholders at the extraordinary general meeting
held on 11 June 2015, the share consolidation
became effective on 12 June 2015.

In January 2014, the Company entered info a placing
agreement with a placing agent for placing an
aggregate of 153,420,120 shares to not less than
6 independent placees at a price of HKS0.25 per
placing share. The net proceed received from the
placing was approximately HK$36.7 million. The
placing was completed on 28 January 2014.

In June 2014, the Company entered info a placing
agreement with a placing agent for placing an
aggregate of 184,104,000 shares to not less than
6 independent placees at a price of HKS$0.076 per
placing share. The net proceed received from the
placing was approximately HK$13.5 million. The
placing was completed on 12 June 2014.

In June 2014, the Company proposed to raise
approximately HK$176.7 million (before expenses) by
way of an open offer of 883,699,776 offer shares at
a subscription price of HK$0.2 per offer share on the
basis of 8 offer shares for every 1 share held on 21
August 2014. The open offer became unconditional
on 8 September 2014 and the offer shares were all
allotted on 16 September 2014.

In October 2014, the Company entered into a placing
agreement with a placing agent for placing an
aggregate of 198,830,000 shares to not less than
6 independent placees at a price of HK$0.132 per
placing share. The net proceeds received from the
placing was approximately HK$25.4 million. The
placing was completed on 15 October 2014.

In December 2014, the Company entered into a
placing agreement with a placing agent for placing
an aggregate of 238,580,000 shares to not less than
6 independent placees at a price of HK$0.065 per
placing share. The net proceed received from the
placing was approximately HK$14.79 million. The
placing was completed on 13 January 2015.

29. RA -4
FF&E -
() R-ZZE-NEAA > RXATAEZEI0R

@i

)

@)

%)

(vi)

(vi)

SREME0.0001EB T2 EBRE A
BREREEC.COVETZEERNKRMDE
Bf o ERRN-ZF-—WENA+—-RET
ZRRFHRELHERZ  ROSHER
“E-OFENATZHAENM -

R-Z—RF=F  RRAFEEE20RE
REECOOIBTZEEBREHRABIRE
REEC.O2B T2 EERAKRME G - &£
BRAZZE-HAF~AT+-—HETZR
REBRAGLMER  ROESHER=Z
—EFERNA+ZHEXK -

W=B-mE— A ANARRERET
VR A RS R R
0.25B T 2 EMET DR A EBIREA
ELE153,420,120 R 17 - BL&EFT 5 KR
K 536,700,008 * HARED R
—B-mE-A=TNARREM

RZZE-MFXRA  ARREARENRET
YEREWHE AREBERSREERD
0.0768 T 2 B AR D RN BB LA
ABLE184,104,000R IR 17 - BLEFT 1§ R
HFHEA213,600,000% T - ZERED
R-ZE-—NEARA+T=HEK -

R-ZZB-MNFERNA  AAFAEBU-ZF
—mFENAZT-HEBAIRROTE
BRHERMNO2ET 2 ABERBEER
BRERND 2 EEEIT Y R883,699,776
BRBEERDZAMBE UEEHY
176,700,000/ 7T (R7TBIX%R) - ARMBE
ERZE-EFAANBRBEGREME
ERHEEZBR-ZF-NFAA+AAE
2% o

REZZ-—ME+ A ARRERENE]
UEREHE AEARERSREERH
0.1328B T 2 BB T DR BB L AE
ABLE & $£198,830,0008% iR 17 © B & AT
1SRRI F A 525,400,000 T © AR
EER=F-—NE+ATHEHEM°

R=Z-—MmFE+=f AAFHEEERE
AVEERE AREBRRSRESRH
0.065% T 2 & @ T DR A BB I AR
AR E 4 $£238,580,0008% jR 19 » B & FT
BRRIEFENA14,790,0008 7T © ZIEE
EER=—ZE—HF—A+T=HZERK°
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30. RESERVES

The amounts of the Group’'s reserves and

movements therein are presented

in the

consolidated statement of profit or loss and other

comprehensive income and consolidated statement

of changes in equity.

Nature and purpose of reserves

@

(i)

(iii)

Share premium

Under the Companies Law of the Cayman
Islands, the funds in the share premium
account of the Company are distributable to
the shareholders of the Company provided
that immediately following the date on which
the dividend is proposed to be distributed, the
Company will be in a position to pay off its
debts as they fall due in the ordinary course of
business.

Capital reserve

Capital reserve arisen from the Group 's
reorganisaftion on 27 February 2002 and
represented the excess of the combined net
assets of the subsidiaries acquired over the
nominal value of the Company’s issued shares.

Convertible bonds reserve

On 27 May 2010, the Company issued six
years zero-coupon Hong Kong dollar CB,
due on 27 May 2016 for a principal amount
of HK$850,000,000 which was part of the
consideration for the acquisition of a subsidiary.
Details of the CB are set out in note 28.

30. EiE

FEERBEERZHCNGSEERA
rEREERGEEREHREN -

EEZHEREN

@

()

@iii)

R EE

REFHERESARAEZRE  ALOH
BROBERAZESTDIRTAQT
RER - HEEEEBREBE  AQFH
ARRNEEREEBHIRZE
7% o

N

EXRBER-EE-F-A-TLR
ZAREEEAEMES  RKRAWREZ
MEARNEHEEFEBBERLR
CBRTROZEHBEZH -

R ESHE

REZ-ZFHA-FTEH  A2F
BOAFH2ERE B UTRRE
F o R=ZZFE-—REFREA=T+TtHZ
Hj - A £ % %5850,000,000% T © &
RUEE — BB QB2 & E - A
BRES 2 BHRNME28 o
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30. RESERVES - continued

Nature and purpose of reserves - continued

(iii) Convertible bonds reserve - continued

The CB contain two components, a liability and
an equity element. The liability component is
carried as a non-current liability at amortised
cost basis until extinguished on conversion or
redemption. The equity element is presented in
equity as "Convertible bonds reserve”.

(iv) Share option reserve

The share option reserve represents the fair
value of the actual or estimated number
of unexercised share options granted to
employees of the Group recognised in
accordance with the accounting policy
adopted for equity-seftled share-based
payments in note 4 to the financial statements.

31. ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARIES

On 17 June 2015, the Group completed the
acquisition of 51% equity interests of Goldee
Holdings Limited and its subsidiary ("Goldee
Group”) from an independent third party, which
was satisfied by way of HK$20,000,000 of cash
and issuance of promissory note amounting to
HK$140,650,500 by the Company. More details were
set ouf in the Company’s circular dated on 26 May
2015.

The principal asset held by the Goldee Group is a
leasehold land situated in Hong Kong, which is not
yet in use. This acquisition of subsidiaries has been
accounted for as acquisition of assets and liabilities
as the Goldee Group has no operation upon
completion of the acquisition except for holding an
investment property.

30. G —4&

31.

B2 M R E -
(i) RS~

TRRESBEMIN -BERES
1D o BEIDIREHERAER
BENARIE  EERBRIED
KESEEHEEERL - BEHNONE
s SIMEI R ESEE] -

(iv) BRERE

BB IR E R TR R B B IS SRR MY FE AR
RS EE RO HER TR
MeEHEERARATEAREER
FEFRRAERTEBRERNE 2
DNFE-

WEBH B A E

R-ZZ-AFXAT+tH AEEZERM
— BB/ UE=F WHEGoldee Holdings
Limited R M B2 8 ([ Goldeef£E ) 2
51%M A< fE# - 1{E1L20,000,00078 TR
& KA QA8 17140,650,5008 7t 2 & AT
EREXF - E-SHBHNEAQXTNARAR
—E-RAFHEA=t+ARHEZBR-

GoldeekBRHFECTBEERANUNE B
e REHZEE T o BRGoldeeE
EERBEETRERTEEREYEN
I LIEME A R 2 B E ARSI
FEEREEBEZWE -
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31. ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARIES -

continued

Assets and liabilities arising from the acquisition are

as follows:

31. KRB B A S - &

WBEELEZEEREGENT :

HK$' 000
FiERT
Investment property (Note 18) REMZE (HE18) 315,809
Deposit paid SRR 43
Bank overdraft RITEX M
Accrued liabilities Estas (851)
Net identifiable assets AHEAEEFE 315,000
Non-controlling interest RS (154,350)
160,650
Total purchase consideration satisfied by: BWBEBREDUTIHEXNEZAM
HK$’ 000
FET
Cash paid 2ffEE 20,000
Promissory note (Note 27) BT RS (MTEE27) 140,650
160,650
Net cash outflow arising on acquisition: WEEE2BSRBFE
HK$’ 000
FEx
Cash consideration paid ERNRERE (20,000)
Cash and cash equivalents in B AR ZRE
subsidiaries acquired REERELHER Q)

(20,001)
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32. SHARE-BASED PAYMENTS

The Company adopted a share option (“Options”)
scheme (the "Scheme”) on 20 November 2012 for
the purpose of providing incentives and rewards to
the eligible participants who, in the sole discretion
of the Board, have contributed or may contribute to
the Group.

Under the Scheme, the maximum number of
unexercised Options currently permitted fo be
granted under the Scheme is an amount equivalent
to, upon their exercise, 10% of the shares of the
Company in issue as at the date of the approval
of the Scheme or the date of the general meeting
for refreshing the 10% limit under the Scheme. The
limit on the number of shares which may be issued
upon exercise of all outstanding Options granted
under the Scheme must not exceed 30% of the
shares of the Company in issue from time to time.
The maximum number of shares issuable under the
Scheme fo each eligible participant in the Scheme
within any 12-month period is limited to 1% of the
number of shares of the Company in issue aft any

time.

The offer of a grant of the Options may be accepted
in writing within 21 days from the date of the offer,
upon payment of a nominal consideration of HKS$1
in total by the grantee. The exercise period of the
Opftions granted is determined by the Board and
shall not be more than ten years from the date of
the grant of the Options. The Scheme does not
require a minimum period for which the Options
must be held nor a performance target which must
be achieved before the Options can be exercised.

32. Uigfr B EEZ 4

ARARAR-ZB-—ZF+—-A-+HEMN—
HERE(BREDSS (D BE
BEFE2RNBEAABHRTHAEER
FHER < SERSRERUSBRER -

RIBFTE - B REFF T FREM
RTEZBREZESHE  HER (B
HETRER) A5 38 B REHTE210%
RHLEZRRASE B A LTS HTRSD
Z10%  EATE A RIBFH &R Wi K
THEZBRESIRTZRDBERE
THEBBARRNBTECDHTRM230% -
AFERNCERAERSEENMEMI2EAR
HARBITERTROZESHESR
THBAQFEAFESBITROBE 2
1% °

ErRREzZE  TRREZ2ZAHE
Q1B AHEARAINRBERELER
BUEEEAZR CREZBREZT
EHHESSET  HRARHBREZ
RETSEBTF  -HEUEREAKTH
BRECREHR  TEAEREREE
TEARZEIRBER -
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2. URMBAEREZAR-&

The subscription price will be determined by the
Board, but may not be less than the highest of (i)
the closing price of shares on the Stock Exchange
on the date of grant of the Options; (ii) the
average of the closing prices of the Company’s
shares on the Stock Exchange for the five trading
days immediately preceding the date of grant
of the Options; and (iii) the nominal value of the
Company’s shares on the date of offer.

There was no Option granted under the Scheme
since its inception and there was no Option held by
eligible participants as at 30 June 2015 (2014: Nil).

Details of movements in the Options held by eligible
participants in 2014 are as follows:

RBESHESSEE  EFBEROR
DRELBREEREBIIZKRTE;
(DARABRDABREREBRER A
EEXRSZBEREBIM2FHRTE: &
(IRRZEBHAL AR ZHE (UES
ERE) o

B AT 3B 44 ORI AR S 5T IR H I IR
SERSHEENR-_Z-HAFASA=TH
TESEBRE(CZE-—NF  HE) -

RERSEEFECERER-Z—NF
ZEBHBOT

2014
—Z-mF
Lapsed/
Granted cancelled Exercised Exercise
Date of Brercise  Oufstanding during during during  Outstanding period of
grant Price  at1/7/2013 the year  consolidation the year the year at 30/6/2014 opfions
RZB-Z§ R-E-DE
1% tA-A g/ AB=TH
RiLAH ) BATE FRR HH ERAR HATE BREAES
Eligible participants
RERSHE 2/2/201 321 332,937 - (332.937) - - 2121201110

1/2/2016
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33.

34.

35.

MAJOR NON-CASH TRANSACTION

During the year ended 30 June 2015, the Company
issued the promissory note with the principal
value of HK$140,650,500 as part of consideration
fo acquire 51% equity interest of Goldee Holdings
Limited and its subsidiary.

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

As at 30 June 2015, the Group and the Company
did not have any significant confingent liabilities
(2014: nil).

LEASE COMMITMENTS

At 30 June 2015, the total future minimum lease
payments under non-cancellable operating leases
are payable as follows:

. ERBHBERXSD

REZ-ZE-HFEAA=Z1THLEE"
RN FHITAREFAH140,650,50008 T2
A EE - FARWEGoldee Holdings
Limited R B AR 251 R AERE 23
BME -

34. ARG’
RZBE-REANA=1H  ZEBERAR

AT EEAEARIREBE(ZT-—NEF:
) o

35. HERE

E’\‘_ﬁ—ﬁi%\ﬂ =+tH  BTITHEL
EHERMN 2 ARKERERERENT

2015 2014

ZE2-AF —E-mEF

HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000

FET FET

Within one year —FR 4,791 2,999
In the second to fifth years E-FHF

inclusive (BEEREME) 571 2,354

5,362 5,353

Operating lease payments represent rentals payable
by the Group for certain of its offices. Leases are
negofiated for an average term of two to four years
and rentals are fixed over the lease terms and do
not include contingent rentals.

CEIE D gg$$l%ﬁ %%“*
me o m%%E$ﬁ% 1okl
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36. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 36. AEANTRS

Loan receivables from the associate FEW G 2 N TS
2015 2014
—E-—EE —E-NEF
HK$’ 000 HKS$" 000
FET FET
Short term loan BHER 800 -

The loan receivable from the associate is unsecured,
charged at the rate of 12% per annum and
repayable in 3 months.

Loan interest income from the associate.

BWBENRAERBEER RI2EZF

MR ERARIMEAEE -

REBERRAZERFEWA -

2015 2014
—E-hEF —E-mEF
HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
FHET FHBT
Loan interest income BXRAEWA 88 -
Compensation of directors and key management EERTEZTEAEZEHEM
personnel
2015 2014
—B-RHF —E—mE
HK$ 000 HK$’ 000
THET FHBT
Short-term benefits FEHAE A 2,420 1,595
Transactions with other related parties EEMAEALZRES

Saved as disclosed elsewhere in these financial
statements, the Group does not have any material
related party transactions (2014: Nil).

BRASBF HE SRR H A AR AR B E O - A&
B EEAEAEEALRG (ZF -

FE)
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37. FINANCIAL INFORMATION OF THE

COMPANY

37. X ABZMBEH

2015 2014
ZEB-AF —E2-mEF
HKS$’ 000 HKS$" 000
FHERT FET
Non-current assets kRBEE
Investments in subsidiaries RMBARZRE 1 1
1 1
Current assets REEE
Prepayments, deposits and EARE - EER
other receivables H b FE WK IE 75 229
Due from subsidiaries i N E 292,506 109,958
Bank and cash balances ROTRBESERE 390 15,229
292,971 125,416
Current liabilities RBAE
Other payables HibEFRIE 397 1.344
Accrued charges St 3,736 3,096
Promissory note AN EE 140,650 -
144,783 4,440
Net current assets REBEEFE 148,188 120,976
Total assets less current liabilities #EERABERE 148,189 120,977
Non-current liabilities FREBAE
Convertible bonds AR ES - 141,314
NET ASSETS/(LIABILITIES) BE (A6 8 148,189 (20,337)
Capital and reserves BARFE
Share capital B 1,432 110
Reserves # & 146,757 (20,447)
TOTAL EQUITY HRER 148,189 (20,337)
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LITIGATIONS

On 9 February 2015, the High Court of the Court of
First Instance of Hong Kong has granted judgment
against one of Group’s customer, in favor of the
Group for the sum of approximately HK$2,833,000
together with interest thereon at the rate of 8% per
annum from 3 April 2014 to 9 February 2015 and
thereafter at judgment rate until payment and fixed
costs of approximately HK$11,000.

On 8 July 2015, the Group issued a writ of summons
against one of its loan borrowers for recovery of the
sum of HK$525,000 together with interest and costs,
being outstanding principal and interest due and
owing to the Group.

The Group will pursue further legal actions
as and when necessary so as to collect the
abovementioned outstanding balances.

EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD

Save as disclosed elsewhere in these financial
statements, the Group has the following significant
events which took place subsequent to the end of
the reporting period:

(a) On 18 March 2015, the Company announced
to raise approximately HK$225,500,000
(before expenses) by way of an open offer of
2,147,358,360 offer shares at a subscription
price of HK$0.105 per offer share on the
basis of 30 offer shares for every 1 share held
on 23 June 2015. The open offer became
unconditional on 15 July 2015 and the offer
shares were all allotted on 17 July 2015.

38.

39.

I
-

I

RZZBE-RFZANR  BBSEERR
MEERAREBEF-—FREFAALE
B % 14492,833,000/8 T 2 FRIBE R 2
FEANERN-Z-NFHA=ZABE=ZF
—HFZ AN B L HRERS%Z F R R
B ERBHARNRINEZEBRE
WARNEEAEL,0008 T

RZZ2-AFEtANB AEEHHEP
—BERERABRLERASKUET
5250008 T 2 REHERFERAE - It
AEBERARCAHANFAEBEMR
BERAERFE -

RSB BN RE — 52T B
B E R R 8

REMEESIE

BRA MR AT AWEE I - R
SR REAENEECEEEHNT

(@) R=EZE—RE=A+NAH  Fx2FE
BU—Z-RFXA=-T+=HE8EE
TR 5 1R 8 R & ERH0.105%
TRZRBERBIORBER D2 ELE
EITH R2,147,358,3608% 2 & i 17
ZABBE  LLESEL225,500,000
BT CRETEX) - AMBEER=
Z—HELP+FHBRBEGE S
ERMEZENR-_ZE-—HFtA Tt
AEE o
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39. EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD

- continued

(b) On 29 July 2015, Ace Champion Global Limited
("Ace Champion”), a wholly-owned subsidiary
of the Group entered into a share subscription
agreement, pursuant to which Ace Champion
has conditionally agreed to subscribe 155
ordinary shares ( "Subscription Shares”) of
Co-Lead Holdings Limited. The Subscription
Shares represent approximately 2.86% of the
issued share capital of Co-Lead Holdings
Limited and the consideration of HK$50,000,000
for the Subscription Shares would be satisfied
by cash of HK$25,000,000 and the issue of a
7.5% per annum, 6-month promissory note
in principal amount of HK$25,000,000 by the
Company. Completion of the subscription took
place on 31 July 2015. Details of this transaction
were set out in the announcements of the
Company dated 29 July 2015 and 31 July 2015.

40. COMPARATIVE FIGURES

41.

Certain comparative figures have been reclassified
and represented to conform with the current year’s
presentation.

APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The financial statements were approved and
authorised for issue by the Board on 22 September
2015.

0. REHEREE-&

by RA=ZZ—HFLHBE=+TNAB " Ace

Champion Global Limited ([ Ace
Champion] EAREBE 22 EK
BARD T LRORERZE Bt
Ace Champion &4 ith B 2R 8
Co-Lead Holdings Limitedz155
BEBR (RERMD] - RBRHG
#HE R Co-Lead Holdings Limited
ZEBETRAN286% MRARER
2 2 1% {850,000,0007& 7t # LA ] &
25,000,0005% 7t o0 £ A A &) 8 47 7K
% %825,000,0005% T F F| &7.5% 2
ANMEABBMANEEN SRS < 7
BEEOR=-_Z-H&ELA=1t—H
TR HEBER P 2HBEENELT
HBA-Z—HFtA-+HhBERZ
E-AFELtA=+—HzAfie

40. LB B 5

41.

ETHRBFCEHRIERENZS - A
BEAFEZE2MAR -

MR R

BEBEERNR_E-—HFENA-_+-HEE
EgERBERE-
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Year ended 30 June
BEAAZTALEE

2015 2014 2013 2012 2011
“g-5f -®-mEF “¥-=f -2-F CF-—F
HK$' 000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS$'000 HK$'000
T8 T TR T T

(Represented) (Re-presented)  (Re-presented)
(EH25) (EH25) (E#251)

Revenue
Cost of sales

Gross Profit

Other income

Selling expenses

Administrative expenses

Other operating expenses

Finance cosfs

Share of profit from an associate

Share of loss of a jointly
controlled enfity

Profit/(Loss) before tax
Income tax expense

Profit/(Loss) for the year from
continuing operations

Profit/(Loss) for the year from
discontinued operations

Profit/(Loss) for the year

ILE:) 42,509 19,592 24,458 9,327 13,771
BERK (23,733) (19,583) (25,523) (9.292) (6,293)
i 18,776 9 (1,065) 35 7,478
EfA 23,947 928 3,003 4 173
BERX - - - - (5.781)
THEX (28,961) (20,897 (19,612) (15,357) (56,507)
EfEEH% (11,603) (11,633) (721) (4,665) -
RERK (1.921) (18,899) (14,245) (13,590) (61,521
G- BB D RER 382 174 98 - -
Fl-BRERHERZ

3 - - - - (18)
BHAER/ (F8) 620 (50,318) (32,542) (33,573) (116,176)
FEHEX (261) - - - -
SEREEB L RER

B/ (B8) 359 (50,318) (32.542) (33,573) (116,176)
BRLEBZAEE

w7/ (B8) - - (8078)  (1,016,572) 20,738

KREEET/ (BB 359 (50318) (40,620)  (1,050,145) (95,438)

147



148

EBHEMR(ZER)E R 2T Celebrate International Holdings Limited
ANNUAL REPORT 2014/2015 &%

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

MBERBE

Year ended 30 June
BEAAZTALEE

2015 2014 2013 2012 2011

-3-H§ -¥-mE C-$-=F C$-F  CF--F

HK$' 000 HKS$' 000 HKS$' 000 HK$' 000 HK$' 000

TER TEn FEL FE FER

Total assets BEE 422,056 92,957 72,690 72,731 1,110,742

Tofal liabilfies LY (150316)  (148190)  (127.808)  (159.777)  (148,172)
271,740 (55.233) (55.118) (87,046) 962,570

Equity atfributable to owners NG E N LY

of the Company 110,436 (55,233) (55,118) (89.466) 960,113
Non-controlling inferests FERRES 161,304 - - 2,420 2,457
271,740 (55.233) (55.118) (87,046) 962,570




ZE2rRmBB(ER)EBR 2 F

Celebrate International Holdings Limited




	COVER
	CHARACTERISTICS OF THE GEM
	CONTENTS
	CORPORATE INFORMATION
	MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
	DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT
	CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT
	DIRECTORS’ REPORT
	INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
	CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
	CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
	CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
	CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
	NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
	FINANCIAL SUMMARY
	BACK COVER

